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NOTICE & DISCTAIMER

United Commercial Bank Limited hereinafter referred as the "8ank" or the "UCBL" or the "lssuer") has authorized

UcB lnvestment Limated (hereinafter referred as "UCBIL" or the "Aranger to distribute this lnformation
Memorandum (lM) in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the "Transaction") and the bonds
proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the "Bonds")

This lnformation Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis for use solely

in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the Subordinated Bonds. This

Information Memorandum shall not be, in whole or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without prior

written consent of the Arranger.

The lssuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer will
comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory, governmental and

corporate approvalsforthe issuance ofthe Bonds. The lssuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, confirms that
this lnformation Memorandum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bonds to be issued by it,

which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the information contained in this lnformation Memorandum is

true and accurate in all material respects and is not misleading; that the opinions and intentions expressed in this
lnformation Memorandum are honestly held and that there are no other facts the omission of which would make

any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. The lssuer accepts

responsibility accordingly.

The Arrangers has relied on the information provided by the lssuer and such information has not been independently

verified by the Arran8er. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made, and no

responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of the Arranger for the accuracy,

complet€ness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this lnformation Memorandum or any of the information or
opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any

responsibility for the contents ofthis lnformation Memorandum and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract
or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this lnformation Memorandum or any information or errors contained
therein or any omissions therefore. By accepting this lnformation Memorandum, investors agree that the Arranger
will not have any such liability.

Neither this lnformation Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the lssue is intended
to provide the complete basis of any credit or other evaluation, nor should it be considered as a recommendation
by the Arranger to the lssue that any recipient of this lnformation Memorandum (or any other information supplied
in connection with the lssue) should purchase or subscribe for any Bonds. Each investor contemplatinS purchasing

or subscribing for a Bond should make their own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs,
and their own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the lssuer. lnvestors are advised not to construe the contents of
this lnformation Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, re8Ulatory or tax advice. lnvestors are also advised

to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and related matters,
concerning an investment in the Bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION TO ASSEss THE MERITS ANO RISKS OF THE

INVESTMENT. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR FINANCIAL, LEGAL

AND OTHER ADVISERS BEFORE PURCHASING OR ACQUIRING OR INVESTING IN THE SUBORDINATED

BONDS.
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rs5 ER,S D SCLAIMER

ALL THE FEATURES OF UCBL 5TH SUBORDINATED BOND ARE DRAFT ONLY AND FINALIZATION OF THESE

FEATURES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT REGULATORS, THESE FEATURES MAY BE

MODIFIED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND BANGLADESH sECURITIES AND

EXCHANCE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted to,

and agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business,

investment, financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed

necessary, (ii) collected and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or
appropriate in connection with the purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made your own investment decisions

based upon your own judgment, due diligence and advice from such advisers as you have deemed

necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on behalf of the Arranger.

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the Arranger or

any of its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the lssuer or

any of their affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal

advisers or representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect to your

investment in the Bonds.

lnformed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or
appropriate in order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including

without limitation, adequate information concerning the lssuer's business, financial condition, results of
operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and

internationa I investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing the
Bonds and are aware that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including economic

risk of an investment in the Bonds.

Review of lnformation Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memorandum in its €ntirety,
includinB the risks associated with investment in the Bonds, and you understand and acknowledge all of
the risks described herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will
not, when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions

zi ttitlfrg" rwise), or an le, regulation or order applicable to you; and
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SECTION 1: REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTOR

lnformation of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to the
lssuer and the Bonds in this lnformation Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger only on

behalf of the lssuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers, directors,

legal advisers or representatives has verified such information or makes any representation or warranty
as to its accuracy or completeness.
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lt. you have obtained all approvals and consents (whether internal or external) and have made all

notifications nec€ssary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the

economic risk of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in connection with your

investment.

own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and not with a view to any distribution

thereof.

No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any

representation, warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe any duty

whatsoever to you in connection with the Bonds.

No oblitation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or any part of
the Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred by you

for any reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the issuance,

whether to you or otherwise.
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2? ocl

United Commercial Bank Limited (The lssuer) operates in banking industry which is cyclical and hence is

exposed to several risk factors arising from external as well as internal matters. Moreov€r, any investment

in debt securities carries risks. Hence, different debt securities carry different risks; an investment in

Subordinated Bond has to be evaluated on its own merits. An investment in the Subordinated bonds is in

that respect no different.

Potential investors of UCBL 5'h Subordinated Bond are strongly encouraged to carefully evaluate all the
information in this lnformation Memorandum, specially the risk factors both internal and external on their
own merit and not by referent to any other debt securities wh€ther of a comparabie nature or otherwise
before making any investment decision.

This section addresses the possible risks an investor might have to bear by investing in the bonds and each

risk factor is followed by management's perception regarding the risk. lf any of the risks described below
materialize, it could have a serious impact on the lssuer's financial results, and the ability of the lssuer to
fulfill its obligations under the Bonds to be issued. However, the list of risk factors is not meant to be a
comprehensive description of all risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in the Bonds. The

sequence in which the risks below are listed is not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or of
the extent of their consequences.

The banking book consists of assets and liabilities contracted basically on account of relationship or
for steady income and statutory obligations and are generally held till maturity/payment by counter
party. The earnings or changes in the economic value are the main focus in banking book. lnterest rate
risk is the risk that a bank will experience deterioration in its financial position as interest rat€s move over
time. lnterest rate risk in the banking book arises from a bank's core banking activities.

The Bank uses Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) for deriving value of capital requirement for interest rate risk.
The Bank ensures that interest rate risk is not included within the market risk. The Bank has calculated the
rate sensitive assets and liabilities with maturity up to 12 months' bucket and applied the sensitivity
analysis to measure the level of interest rate shock on its capital adequacy.

2.2 Foreign Exchonge Rote Risk

Exchange rate risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in foreign exchange rates.
Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the bank because its trade commitments from
various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and remittances.

Mdnoqemen(s perception

Treasury Department conducts the Foreign Exchange Deals for the Bank as per Bangladesh Bank (BB)

guideline and their own policies. Treasury Mid Office is responsible to monitor all related limits of Treasury

and limits of its respective counterparties independently. ln addition to Mid Office job is to ensure

compliance, manage and escalate overall Risk issues of Treasury as and when required. Treasury Back

Office is responsi le for verification of al executed by Treasury, settling payments and passing of
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entries in the books of account. Back Office is also ensuring revaluation in the Core Banking at Mark-to-
Market rate basis as determined by BB on daily basis, submitting Foreign Exchange Position report as per

BB guideline daily, reconciling/reporting all NOSTRO accounts with its book of entries and submitting all

related reports to Bangladesh Bank.

2.i Non-repdyment Risk

It arises mainly from lending, trade finance, settlement and other financial transactions. This can be

described as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform as per contractual
agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness of the counterparty or decline in

his/her financial condition.

Potential credit losses from any given account, customer or portfolio are mitigated using a range of tools

such as collateral, netting agreements, insurance, and other guarantees. The reliance that can be placed

on these mitigates is carefully assessed in light of issues such as legal certainty and enforceability, market

valuation correlation and counterparty risk of the guarantor. Risk mitigation policies determine the

eligibility of collatera I types. Collateraltypes which are eligible for risk mitigation include; cash, residential,

commercial and industrial property; fixed assets such as motor vehicles, plant and machinery, marketable

securities, commodities, bank guarantees, and letters of credit. Collateral is valued in accordance with our

Methodology for Valuation of Security/Collateral Assets, which prescribes the frequency of valuation for
different collateral types, based on the level of price volatility of €ach type of collateral. Collateral held

against impaired loans is maintained at fair value.

2.4 Prcpdyment, Cdll or Relunding Risk

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal amount of a bond.

M a ndoe m e n( s Pe rception

This bond is subordinated in nature. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in

features (5.1) section.

2.5 Security Risk

security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to secure

repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all about the process of recovering the investment by

the bond holder by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of lssuer's inability to repay
the face value of the bond(s). 2? 0
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UCBL srh Subordinated bond is an unsecured bond. Specific revenue sources or assets are not being
pledged against the issuance of the bonds. lnvestors will have the right on the UCBL'S cash flow to get
repaid but rank of a bond holder is below than other loans (or securities) with regard to claims on assets

or earnings
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2.5 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital arising from its inability to timely meet
obligations. Liquidity risk primarily arises due to the maturity mismatch associated with assets and
liabilities of the bank. Although liquidity risk dynamics vary according to a bank's funding market, balance

sheet, and inter-corporate structure, the most common signs of possible liquidity problems include rising
fundinB costs, a rating downgrade, decreases in credit lines, or reductions in the availability of long-term
funding.

United Commercial Bank Limited maintains diversified and stable funding base comprising of core retail,
corporate and institutional deposits to manage liquidity risk. The prime responsibility of the liquidity risk
management of the Bank lies with Treasury Oivision under the supervision of ALCO, which maintains
liquidity based on current liquidity position, anticipated future funding requirement, sources of fund,
options for reducing funding needs, present and anticipated asset quality, present and future earning
capacity, present and planned capital position etc. The intensity and sophistication of liquidity risk
management process depend on the nature, size and complexity of a bank's activities. 50und liquidity risk
management employed in measuring, monitoring and controlling liquidity risk is criticalto the viability of
the bank. The Asset l-iability Committee (ALCO), which meets at least once in a month, is responsible for
managing and controlling liquidity ofthe Bank. Treasury front office closely monitors and controls liquidity
requirements on daily basis by appropriate coordination of funding activities and they are primarily
responsible for management of liquidity in the Bank. A monthly projection of fund flows is reviewed in
ALCO meeting regularly.

2.7 Monogement Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers' inefficiency or under performance which will
finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders may suffer financial losses in such an event.

Mondqement's Perception

The Bank has well established management structure with diverse knowledge, skills, experience and
expertise in core area of banking operation in its bid to attain optimal utilization of available resources.
The bank has also a well proven track record of having strong and effective leadership which already has
shown an effect on the Bank's financial performances.

2.8 Operotiondl Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
systems or from external events. Operational risk may also arise from error and fraud due to lack of
internal control and compliance across the bank.

Mo noo e m e nt's P e rce pt ion

Operational Risk is inherent in every business organization and covers a wide spectrum of issues. ln order
to mitigate this, internal control and internal audit systems are used as the primary means. United
Commercial Bank Limited managesthis risk through a control based environment in which processesar{? 0[T ?C??
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documented, authorization is independent and transactions are reconciled and monitored. This is

supported by an independent proBram of periodic revi€ws undertaken by internal audit, and by

monitoring external operational risk events, which ensure that the bank stays in line with industry best
practice and takes account of lessons learned from publicized operational failures within the financial

services lndustry. United Commercial Bank Limited has operational risk management process which

explains how the bank manages its operational risk by identifying, assessing, monitoring, controlling and

mitigating the risk, rectifying operational risk events, and implementinB any additional procedures

required for compliance with Bangladesh Bank's requirements. Operational risk management

responsibility is assigned to different level of management within the business operation. lnformation
systems are used to record the identification and assessment of operational risks and to generate

appropriate regular management reporting. Risk assessment incorporates a regular review of identified

risks to monitor significant changes.

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it will
experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numerous factors, including business

environment, economic situation and government regulations.

M d n a q e m e nt's P e rce pt ion

The performance and the quality and growth of Bank's assets are necessarily dependent on the health of
the Bangladesh economy as well as on global economic conditions. An economic slowdown could

adversely affect the business, including inability to grow asset portfolio, to maintain the quality of the
assets and to implement business strategy. The domestic economy could be adversely affected by a

variety of domestic as well as global factors. To mitigate business risk management continuously pursue

to execute dynamic strategy on growth and business diversification.

2.70 lndustry Risk

lndustry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par. When
problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular industry. They may
also cross over into other industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as modern
banking industry has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in the industrialized world are
entering into investments, underwriting of securities and portfolio management. The entry of new
competitors may also deteriorate the competitive environment and result in lower profitability of the
bank.

The Bank has an established broad-based presence and has been taking steps to enhance customer
satisfaction by upgrading skills, systems and technology to me€t such challenges. The Bank is attempting
to add quality assets on competitive terms and also taking steps to broad base its product bouquet with
a special emphasis on enhancement in the non-fund-based income. On the resource-raising front, the
Bank is actively endeavoring to broaden its reach and raise resources through its wide distribution
network of branches.

2.77 Morket ond Technology Reldted Risk
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Market risk is the risk of potential losses in the on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions of a bank,
steams from adverse movements in market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates,

equity prices, credit spreads and/or commodity prices. Market risk exposure may be explicit in bank's

trading book and banking book.

The financial industry of Bangladesh is currently one of the fastest growing in the country and is

increasingly becoming competitive. Strong marketing and brand management would be required to
increase the bank's customer base.

As the banking industry is becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving from
technological use is increasing day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack, system

collaps€, system hacking, unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

Mondaement's Perception

2,72 Risk Reldted to Potentiol ot Existing Government Regulotions

The company operates under, the Bank Companies Act-1991, Companies Act-1994, lncome Tax
Ordinance, 1984, lncome Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Value Added Tax (VAT) Rules,

1991, Customs Act, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other related regulations.
The company also obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Bank under Bank Companies Act-1991. Any

major changes in regulatory regime may cause the Bank to be a noncompliant one having adverse impact
in the reputation of the Bank.

2 7 oCT 2e:? cI 2Ct2 2 i 0[T ?c12
7427 oci

hammad F
Senior Executive Vice Pr.sidlnt & CFO
United Commercial Bank Limitcd

Finance Division
Corporate Onice, Gulshao, Dhaka.

rnan. FC
any Secrelary Uni

k
Ari

ATi'
D"l

lt
naging Direclor & CEO
led Commerc,at Bank LamitedroalEank LrmrleC Cor

N asrmu IB ate n
Managitrg Director & CEO

DBH FinaDce PLC.
Unrled

Dhafl:i:';,?to* Gurshan Avenue

The Board approves all policies related to market risk, sets limit and reviews compliance on a regular basis.

The obiective is to provide cost effective funding last year to finance asset growth and trade related
transaction. Standardized (rule based) approach is used to measure the market risk of the Bank whereas
for interest rate risk and equity risk both General and specific risk factors are applied for calculating capital
charge and for foreign exchange and commodities only general risk factor is applied. The duties of
managing the market risk including liquidity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk lies with the Treasury

Division under the supervision of ALCO committee. The ALCO committee is comprised of senior executives

of the Bank, who meets at least once in a month. The committee evaluates the current position of the
bank and gives direction to mitigate the market risk exposure to a minimum level.

There are approved limits for Market risk related instruments both on-balance sheet and off-balance
sheet items. The limits are monitored and enforced on a regular basas to protect against market risk. The

exchange rate committee of the Bank meets on a daily basis to review the prevailing market condition,
exchange rate, forex position and transactions to mitigate foreign exchange risks.

Bank's business is highly dependent on ability to process a large number of transactions on a daily basis.

Financial, accounting or other data processing systems may fail to operate adequately or may become

disabled as a result of events that are wholly or partially beyond the control, including a disruption of
electrical or communications services. These circumstances could affect bank's operations and may result
in financial loss, disruption of businesses or may damage to bank's reputation. The Bank has set system

and processes to protect its lT systems and network infrastructure from physical break-ins as well as

security breaches and other disruptions caused by increased use oftechnology. Computer break-ins could
affect the security of information stored in and transmitted through these computer systems and network
infrastructure. The Bank continues to implement secured technology and establish operational
procedures to prevent break-ins.
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The laws and regulations or the regulatory or enforcement environment in Bangladesh may change at any

time and may have an adverse impact on the products or services bank offers. Central Bank from time to
time has instituted changes in regulations applicable loan provisioning, rescheduling, and amended Bank

Company Act-1991(amended2013). Unless any policy change that may negatively and materially affect
the industry as a whole, the business of the bank is expected not to be affected significantly.

2.73 Risk Related to Potentiol Chanqes in Globol ond Notionol Policies

Changes in existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts for the Bank.

The performance of the Bank will be hindered due to unavoidable circumstances both in Bangladesh and
worldwide like political turmoil.

Monoqement's Perception

A significant change in the global and national policies in the future, particularly in respect of the banking
and financial sector could affect business and economic conditions in Bangladesh. This could also
adversely affect the business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition. The manaBement
of the Bank transcribes the prevailing and upcoming future changes in the global or national policy and
firms to response appropriately and timely management of the risk.

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt

Securities) Rules, 2021; Schedule- A (Part l) is annexed to this lnformation Memorandum. Please check

Annexure - 1.

Purpose of lssuance of United Commercial Bank Subordinated Bond

United Commercial Bank Limited (UCBL) has decided to raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of Non-

Convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with
Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in

line with Basel lll). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength and

continue to grow its balance sheet in the future years.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from United Commercial Bank Subordinated Bond

The Board of Directors of United Commercial Bank Limited in its 466th meeting on 21 December 2021

decided to issue BDT 10,000.00 million subordinated bond. The purpose of this bond is to raise Tier-2
Capital of the bank as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

As on 30 June 2022, United Commercial Bank Limited had a Total Capital of BDT 53,209.93 million of which
BDT 34,950.71 million was Tier-l Capital and BDT 18,339.22 million was Tier-2 Capital while the Risk

Weighted Assets of the bank was BDT 394,073.30 million. The Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

of the bank was 13.50% on a consolidated basis. The proposed subordinated bond issue will allow the
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bank to further enhance its capital strength to meet increased requirement as per Bangladesh Bank's

Basel lll implementation and continue its balance sheet Srowth.

Apart from strengthening of the bank's capital base, the proceeds from the issue will be used for

undertaking general business activities of the bank including loans and investments in treasury and other

securities. ln summary, the proceeds will primarily be used for:

. Raising Tier-2 capital ofthe bank

o Growing the bank's loan portfolio in corporate, sME and retail segments

. lnvesting in treasury securities and other instruments

The bank's overall loan book is dominated by industrial loan, commercial lending, and internationaltrade

in large and medium industries. However, United Commercial Bank Limited is rapidly progressing in sME

& retail business in line with the changes in the global environment, local arena, and regulatory

requirement for SME financing. UCB has been constantly pursuing innovative and diversified business

lines. The Bank has brought Mobile Financial Services - Upay, A8ent Banking, and a variety of other

services for promoting financial inclusion and empowering cashless digital banking across the country.

The bank has also been extending its helping hand to the marginal, underprivileged and low income

generating people, and the people of areas of natural and man-made disasters. Considering possibility of

compression of Net tnterest Margin (NlM), l.jCB will also continue its focus on fee based income through

further enhancement of trade business as well as introduction and enhancement of transactional

business.

Bank management will ensure effective monitoring of utilization of the issue proceeds under the fund

management policy. Management will also ensure the risk exposure taken and shall not be below

investment grade, stock or exposures.

Besides, since this instrument is under Time and Demand liabilities category, the Bank will have to

maintain a Statutory Reserve in kind of Cash and Treasury securities for this Bond at prescribed rate by

Bangladesh Bank.

5ECTION 5: FEATURES OF UNITED COMMERCIAT BANK SUBORDINATED BOND

UCBL 5th Subordinated Bond is a non-convertible and unsecured debt instrument. The major features of

the UcBL 5'h subordinated Bond are presented below:

5.7 Bdsic Feotures oI the lnstrument

Table t: Basic Feattces of IJCBL 5'h Subordinoted Bond
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UcBL 5th Subordinated dondName of the lnstrument:
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subordinated Bonds Non-convertible Unsecured

lssue Type:

United commercial Bank Limitedlssuer:
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Arranger: UCB lnvestment Limited

Trustee: Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited (DBH)

Lex lurisLegal Counsel:

Emerging Credit Rating Limitedcredit Rating Agency:

BDT 10,000,000,000 (Ten thousand million taka)lssue Size:

No. of Bonds to be issued: 1,000 (One thousand)

Face Value:

Minimum Subscription:

7 YearsTenure:

lnvestors: lnstitutional investors and high net-worth individual

investors

Mode of Placement: Private Placement on a best effort basis

Yield to Maturity / Rate of Return: Coupon Rate

Coupon Rate: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

Reference Rate: Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial

banks (excluding foreign banks and lslamic banks) as

published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day. The

Reference Rate will be rounded to 2 (two) decimal places.

Quotation Day Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which

Coupon is to be paid

Coupon Margin: 2.OO% p.a.

Range of Coupon Rate: Floo': 6.OOy" - Celling: 9.00% p.a. at all times

Coupon Payment: Semi-annually beginning at the end of 5 months from
drawdown date.

Repayment Schedule: Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual

tranches commencing at the end of the 36th month from
the date of drawdown in the following manner:

36th

4gth

Soih

72'd

g4th

Redemption

20.o%

20.o%

20.o%

20.o%

20.o%

Prepayment, Call Refunding, Conversion

Features:

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable and has no

prepayment option.

Tax Features: According to the laws of Bangladesh

Late Redemption: The lssuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two

percent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on

the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of
actual payment

lJorteo cral Eank Lrm leC

2 ? ocl 2Ci?

BDT 10,000,000 (Ten Million Taka) per Bond

BDT 10,000,000 (Ten Million Taka)

Month



Description of Collateral Security and

type of charges to be created against

the issue:

U nsecured

Mode of option (call or put) if any: The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable and has no

prepayment option

Details of conversion/exchange option
features:

This Bond Non-Convertible in nature

Applicable Tax Rate: According to the laws of Bangladesh

Default Protection Mechanism (details

of credit enhancement) if any:

This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is

applicable.

Transf erability/Liquidity: Freely transferable by the provisions of the Trust Deed

Governing Law: The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed by the

existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof
shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of
Bangladesh.
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5.2 Rate ol Return, Yield to Mdturity, Coupon/Discount Rate

Yield to Maturity: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin, Coupon Range: 6.00% to 9.00% p.a

5. 3 T ru n sle ra bility/Liqui dity
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions ofthe Trust Deed

5.4 Prepdyment, Call, Refunding, Conversion Feature

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable in nature and has no prepayment option.

5.5 Tox Feotures

The Company and any income from the Bond for the investors will be according to the Laws of Bangladesh

5.6 Ldte Redemption:

The lssuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2o/. ltwo per cent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be
payable on the amount not paid on the due date up tillthe date of actual payment

5.7 Credit Enhdncement:

It is not applicable for the subordinated bond of United Commercial Bank Limited

5.8 EnJorcement of Chorges over securities

The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the
winding up or dissolution of the lssuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the Bonds

in the liquidation or administration of the lssuer. ln the event of default by the lssuer in the performance

or observance of any covenant, condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of
the lssue Documents (save for failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or expenses or in respect of
any other payment obligation), (i) the Trustee or any Bondholder shall not be entitled to any remedy
available to the Trustee or any Bondholder which in substance amounts to a remedy to recover any

amounts under any payment obligation of the lssuer under the Bonds and (ii) any other remedy available.
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5.9 Repoyment Schedule:

As per BASEL lll guideline (Annex lV: Specific Eligibility Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2
Capital), the Bond is Subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to deposits and other
liabilities of the bank. lt implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will be junior to the
claims of the depositors and the other creditors. The bond will be unsecured and fully paid-up. The bond
is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in features (5.1) section.

ll n

Scenario Analysis of Some

Possible Coupon Payments

Each

Coupon
Each

Coupon

Semi-
Annual

Payment
No.

Month
Principal

Redemption

l%l

Principal
Redemption

Amount

Amount @

6.OO%

Amount @
.9.00%

6 10,000,000,000 300,000,000 450,000,000

2nd t2 o.oo% 0 10.000,000,000 300,000,000 450,000,000

3,d 18 o.oo% 0 10,000,000,000 300,000,000 450,000,000

24 o.oo% 10,000,000,000 300,000,000

5rh 30 10,000,000,000 300,000,000

6th 36 20.oo% 2,000,000,000 8,000,000,000 300,000,000 450,000,000
'lth 42 o.oo% 0 8,000,000,000 240,000,000 360,000,000

48 zo.oo% 2,000,000,000 6,000,000,000 240,000,000

grh 54 o.oo% 6,000,000,000 180,000,000

loth 60 20.o0% 2,000,000,000 4,000,000,000 180,000,000

56 o.oo% 0 4,000,000,000 120,000,000 180,000,000

72 20.o0% 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 120,000,000 180,000,000

7A o.oo% 2,000,000,000 60,000,000

74th 84 20.oo% 2,000,000,000 0 60,000,000 90,000,000

epayment Schedule for BDT 10,000,000,000 Tier-II Bond

UCBL 5'h Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and Subordinated to
the claims of the depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel lll Guidelines)

of the Bank. lt is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other

arranBement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-)-vis bank creditors.

Rights and obligations of the lssuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the lssuer
(United Commercial Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited)
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Ending Principal
Balance

15t 0.00% 0

0 450,000,000

o.oo% 0 450,000,000

360,000,000

0 270,000,000

270,000,000

11th

721h

0 90,000,000

SECTION 6: DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAT SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES TO BE CREATED

SECTION 7: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

Covenant to ReDav
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The lssuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become due to
be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in accordance with

the Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Eangladesh

Taka in Dhaka in immediately available freely transferable funds the principal amount of the Bonds or any

of them becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to the provisions of
the conditions) until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are duly made

unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the dates

provided for in the Conditions coupon on the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them outstandinB

from time to time as set out in the Conditions provided that:

if any payment of principal or coupon in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the due date,

payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid to the Bondholders

or, if earlier, the seventh day after notice has been given to the Bondholders in accordance with the
Conditions that the full amount has been received by the Trustee to the extent that there is failure in the
subsequent payment to the Bondholders under the Conditions; and

in any case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in respect of any Bond

is improperly withheld or refused coupon shall accrue at applicable coupon rate for the gond on the whoie

or such part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding or refusal until the date €ither
on which such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after which

notice is given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount payable in

respect of the said principal amount is available for collection by the Bondholders such payment is in fact
made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 11.2 (Covenant to comply

with Trust Deed, conditions and Schedules,) and Clause 11.3 (Covenants by the lssuer) on trust for the
Bondholders.

The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions

of this Trust Deed, the conditions (including, without Iimitation, condition 5 (Covenants)) and the other
Schedules which are expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the same. The Bonds are

subject to the provisions contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon the lssuer and

the Bondholders and all persons claiming through or under them respectively. The Bondholders and all

persons claimin8 under or through them respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be

bound by, this Trust Deed and the other Bond Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the
provisions of the Bond Documents applicable to them
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Following an Event of Default
At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:

by notice in writing to the lssuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect of Bonds to or to
the order of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such notice is withdrawn,
sub-clause 11.1.1 of Clause 11.1 (Covenant to Repay) and (so far as it concerns payments by the lssuer)

Clause 19.2 (Payment to Bondholders) shall cease to have effect.

covenant to complv with Trust Deed, conditions, Schedules and apolicable law

s.TxK
Faruk Ahammad FCA

Senior Erecutive Vice Prlsidrnl & CFO
United Commerciat Bank Limitcd

Finance Division
Corporate ofice, Gulshan, Dhaka.
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The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions

of the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt

Securities) Rules 2021. The lssuer agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them

respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the applicable law and will be

deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.

The Trustee shall itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the lssuer under the Bonds and the
Conditions and the applicable law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust Deed which shall

be read and construed as one document with the Bonds.

Books of account:
At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be necessary to
comply with all applicable laws and so as to enable the financial statements of the lssuer to be prepared

and allow, subject to confidentiality obli8ations under applicable law, the Trustee and any person

appointed by it free access to the same at all reasonable times and to discuss the same with responsible
officers of the lssuer;

Event of Default:
Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default and without
waiting for the Trustee to take any further action;

Corporate Governance:
Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with the corporate
governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission.

lnformation:
So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information, opinions,
certificates and other evidence as it shall require and, in such form, as it shall require in relation to lssuer

for the performance of its obligations under the Bond Documents;

Execution of further Documents:
50 far as permitted by applicable law, at all times execute all such further documents and do all such

further acts and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give

effect to the provisions of this Trust Deed;

Notices to Bondholders:
Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of
publication, one copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions
and, upon publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

Notification of non-payment:

27oCIm2
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covenants by the lssuer

The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, it will:
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Notify the Trustee forthwith in th€ event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in respect

of the Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys

payable on such due date on all such Bonds;

Notification of late payment:

ln the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds or any

of them being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the Bondholders

that such payment has been made;

Notification of redemption or repayment;
14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the Trustee

notice in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the Conditions and duly

proceed to redeem or purchase such Bonds accordingly;

Authori2ed Signatories:
Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the Trustee

a list of the Authorized Signatories of the lssuer, together with certified specimen signatures of the same;

and

Payments:

Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction or
withholding, unless otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or withholding

compelled by law will pay such additional amount as will result in the payment to the Trustee of the
amount which would otherwise have been payable by it to the Trustee hereunder.

Trustee's Rights

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such

rights and powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a certificate or

any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or
other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the lssuer, or any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion

may be provided on such terms (including as to limitations on liability) as the Trustee may consider in its

sole discretion to be consistent with prevailing market practice with regard to advice or opinions of that

nature and shall not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such opinion, advice,

certificate or information may be sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile

transmission;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: thl Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any resoluti on

il? ocl2c:2purporting to be a
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SECTION 8: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE TRUSTEE

Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the lssuer

(United commercial Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance corporation l-imited).
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respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified percentage of
Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in the constitution

of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of the directions or that for any reason the

resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the making of
the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;

Trustee not responsible for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the Trustee shall

not be responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital, statement,

representation, warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the Bonds, or any other

agreement or document relating to the transactions herein or therein contemplated or for the execution,

legality, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;

Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the extent
required by any applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or withholding
from any distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be otherwise charged

to, or is or may become liable to, tax as a consequence of performing its duties hereunder whether as

principal, agent or otherwise, and whether by reason of any assessment, prospective assessment or other
imposition of liability to taxation of whatsoever nature and whenever made upon the Trustee, and

whether in connection with or arising from any sums received or distributed by it or to which it may be

entitled under this Trust Deed (other than in connection with its remuneration as provided for herein) or
any investments or deposits from time to time representing the same, including any income or gains

arising therefrom or any action of the Trustee in connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed (other than

the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then the Trustee shall be entitled to make such

deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of sums received by it an amount sufficient

to discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or to discharge any such

other liability of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon the trusts of this Trust Deed.

Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in any way

in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross

negligence, wilful default or fraud. This Clause 6.1.8 shall survive the termination or expiry of this Trust
Deed or the removal or termination of the Trustee.

ForceMajeure: TheTrusteeshall notbeliableforanyfailureordelayintheperformanceof itsobli
under this Trust De or any other Bond Oocument because of circumstances beyond such T
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Entry on the Register: the Trustee shall not be liable to the lssuer or any Bondholder by reason of having

accepted as valid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be forged or not authentic

and can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry on the Register is correct;

6.L.6 Events of Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual

knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such Event

of Default has happened and that the lssuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part

contained in the Bonds and under this Trust Deed and no event has happened as a consequence of which

any of the Bonds may become repayable; and
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lmmunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to indemnification in

connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust D€ed shall extend to the Trustee's officers,

directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and right to indemnification, together with the

Truste€'s right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or

discharge of this Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds. The lssuer acknowledges that in any

proceedings taken in relation to this Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets

immunity from suit, execution, attachment or other legal process.

Professional charges: any trustee bein8 a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any

profession or business shall be entitled to charge and b€ paid all usual professional and other charges for

business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the

trusts of this Trust Deed and also his properly incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other

work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection

with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed pursuant to the Fee Letter (including matters which might or

should have been attended to in person by a trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other

professional person);

Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or

risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise

of any right, power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment of

such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability is not reasonably assured

to it; and

Trustee may enter into financial transactions with the lssuer: no Trustee and no director or officer of any

corporation being a Trustee hereof shall by reason of the fiduciary position of such Trustee be in any way

precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in the ordinary course of business

with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with

the lssuer or any Subsidiary, or from accepting the trusteeship of any other debenture stock, debentures

or securities of the lssuer or any Subsidiary or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly

associated with the lssuer or any Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor any such director or officer shall

be accountable to the Bondholders or the lssuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate

directly or indirectly associated with the lssuer or any Subsidiary, for any profit, fees, commissions,

coupon, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting from any such contracts or
transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to retain the same for
its or his own benefit.
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control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared), terrorism,

fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict or prohibit

the performance of the obligations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document,

inability to obtain or the failure of equipment, or interruption of communications or computer facilities,

and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether or not of the same class or kind as specifically

named above.

Faruk Ahammad FCA
Senior Executrve Vice presideol E CFO
United Commerctal Bank Limit.d

Finance Division
Corporate Ofirce. Gutshan, Ohaka
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Trustee Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in

any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross

negliBence, wilful default or fraud.

Right to sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such

responsibility as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

Act for Bondholders: Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed, the Trustee

shall act on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders;

Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that lssuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the terms

and conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach by the lssuer it shall

immediately inform the Bondholders and the lssuer of such breach;

Report to BSEC: Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the BSEC on the activities of the
lssuer including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such report to the

BsEC it shall provide copy to the lssuer and the Bondholders;

Grievances of the Bondholders: Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall take

necessary steps for redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date of receipt of
the complaints and he shall keep the BSEC and the lssuer informed about the number, nature and other
particulars of the complaints received and the manner in which such complaints have been redressed;

Trustee's determination The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or
observance by the lssuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust Deed or contained in the

Bonds is capable of remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any such default is, in its opinion, not

capable of remedy, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the lssuer and the Bondholders;

Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full power to
determine all questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of this Trust Deed and every

such determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the acts or proceedings

of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders;

Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the
trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, have

absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not
be responsible for any Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereof (save as2? 0[I 23?2
otherwise provided b plicable law) but whenever the Trustee is under the provisions of this
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bound to act at the request or direction of the Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so

bound unless first indemnified and/or provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions,

proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable and all costs, charges, damages,

expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing;

Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the lssuer

of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds;

Error of judgment: the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith applying

due diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee

to administer its corporate trust matters, save in r€lation to its own gross negligence, wilful default or

fraud;

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of this Trust Deed

instead of acting personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or other

professional person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any business and to
do or concur in doing all acts required to be done by the Trustee (including the receipt and payment of

money) with the consent of lssuer and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense,

demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part

of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such

person provided that the Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment of such person;

Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a court of
competent iurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential information or other

information made available to the Trustee by the lssuer in connection with this Trust Deed and no

Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information.

Determination of Coupon Rate: the Trustee shall determine Applicable Coupon Rate in accordance with

Condition of the Bond.

Notwithstandin8 anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise

or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including, without
limitation, any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or

substantial or complies with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any

action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the
holders of not less than 662/3percent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed 2i 0cT 20?2
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indemnified or provided with security to its satisfaction and otherwise being satisfied that it is lawful for

it to so exercise discretion, make a determination or otherwise take any action). Such direction shall

specify the way in which the Trustee shall exercise such discretion or, as the case may be, make the

determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.

The Trustee will be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which may

be suffered as a result of any exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making or failure to make any

determination or the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of the

Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.

TRUSTEE FEE

Remuneration

Remuneration: The lssuer shall pay to the Trustee remuneration as set out in the Fee Letter for its services

as trustee as from the date of this Trust Deed. Such remuneration shall be payable in advance on the

anniversary of the date hereof in each year and the first payment shall be made on the date hereof. Such

remuneration shall accrue from day to day and be payable (in priority to payments to the Bondholders)

up to and including the date when, all the Bonds having become due for redemption, the redemption

moneys and coupon thereon to the date of redemption have been paid to the Trustee, provided that if

any cheque, payment of the moneys due in respect thereof is improperly withheld or refused,

remuneration will commence again to accrue;

Expenses: The lssuer shall also pay or discharge all costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Trustee

with prior consent from lssuer in relation to the preparation and execution of, the exercise of its powers

and the performance of its duties under, and in any other manner in relation to, this Trust Deed, including

but not limited to any stamp, issue, registration, documentary and other taxes or duties paid or payable

by the Trustee in connection with any action taken or contemplated by or on behalf of the Trustee for
enforcing, or resolving any doubt concerning, or for any other purpose in relation to, this Trust Deed;

Payment ofamounts due: All amounts due and payable pursuant to sub-clauses of the Trust Deed 7.1.2

(Expenses) and 5.2.2 (lndemnity to the Trustee) shall be payable by the lssuer on the date specified in a

demand by the Trustee;

Discharges: Unless otherwise specifically stated in any discharge ofthis Trust Deed the provisions of this

clause 7.1 (Remun€ration) shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding such discharge.

Rights and obligations of the issue manager, underwriter, or any other contractual parties is not applicable

for UcBL 5th subordin te Bond
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Rights and Obligations of the lssuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the lssuer
(United Commercial Bank l-imited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housirg finance Corporation Limited)

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the lssuer as set out in this Trust Deed and

the Condition attached in Schedu le 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust Deed.

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the Redemption

Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust

Deed.

Each Bondholder has the ri8ht to receive coupon on the Bond on the Coupon Payment Date as set out in
the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust Deed.

Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote therein in accordance with
Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution) of the Trust Deed.

With a firm commitment of the economic and social development of Bangladesh, United Commercial Bank

(UCB) started its journey in mid-1983 and has since been able to establish itself as one of the largest first
generation banks in the country. With a vast network of branches, ATMs, Agent Kiosks, the Bank has

already made a distinct mark in the realm of Private Sector Banking through personalized service,

innovative practices, dynamic approach and efficient Management.

The Bank has expanded its arena in different and diverse segments of banking like Retail Banking, SME

Banking, Corporate Banking, Off-shore Banking, and Remittance etc. Besides various deposit and loan

products of Retail Banking, the Bank caters export and import loan to deserving candidates which in turn
helps the overall economy of the country through increased earning of foreign exchange. Other consumer
products like UCB Cards have been showing tremendous success and growth since its inception in 2006

and soon became the leader in local market with around 40000 card holders.

The Bank also provides its clients with both incoming and outgoing remittance services. Thus the
expatriates find an easy way to send money through proper channel.

With a firm commitment to promote SM E sector, the Bank is also assessing and monitoring business loans,

managing business financing risks, pricing products and working for further development of SME. lts
Corporate banking service consists of simple business of issuing loans to more complex matters, such as

helping minimize taxes paid by overseas subsidiaries, managing changes in foreign exchange rates or
working out the details of financing packages necessary for the construction of a new office, plant or other
facility. lts area of expertise is in-depth knowledge in financial analysis with analytical capability of
financing large ect including RMG and infrastructure development projects.
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The Bank, aiming to play a leading role in the economic activities of the country, is firmly engaged in the

development of trade, commerce and industry by investing in network expansion and new technology

adoption to have competitive advantage.

The capital details of United Commercial Bank Limited are given below

Authori2ed Capital: BDT 15,000 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

Paid-up Capital: BDT 14,062.37 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

(a) Capital Structure

Table 2: Sourc'es oJ lssuer's Copital Strudure

Minimum Capital Requirement Capital adequacy Ratio:

Table i: Dcscription of Issuer's Total Capital

ount in BDT million

Seoior Execulive Vice Presidcr{
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Paniaulars As of 30lune 2022

tiabilities (amount in BOT million) % of TotalAssets

Borowings from other bahks, tinancial institutions and atents 96,509.04
15.71

Ocporits and other aaaounts 417,083.90 67.89

Current accounts & other accounts 84,223.39 t3.11
Bills Pavable 9,723.24 1.58

Savings Bank Deposits 86,370.94 14.06

Fixed Deposits 236,766.32 38.54

Bearer Certificates of Deposits 0.00 0.00

Other Deposits 0.00 0.00

Othet Liabilities 62,363.r7 10.15

Totall-iabilities 575,955.11 93.75

Capital / Shareholde'r' Equity 0.00

Paid up Capital 74,062.31 1.29

Share Premium 1,454.98 o.24

Statutory Reserve 15,142.26 2.46

General Reserve 26.58 0.00

2,650.62 0.43

Retained Earnings 5,065.36 0.82
Total Shareholders' Equity 34,402.t7 6.25
Non controlling interest o.00 0.00
Total Shareholders' Equity with non-aontrollint interest 38,402.L7 5.25

Total Liabilaties and Sha.eholders Equitv 614,35a.27 100.00

United Commercial Bank Limited

Particulars 30 June 2O22 31Dec.2021
Capitalto Risk Weithted Asset Ratio (CRAR)

Comrnoh Equity Tierl capital (CET1l

Paid-up Capital 14,062.37 12,183.91

Share Premium \ L,4S4.98 1,454.98

Finence Division
Corporate oflice, Gulshan, Dhaka' Url ted IC raiBank Limrted

Corporale Offrce Gulshan Avenue
Dhaka- 1212
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Statuto 15,121 .20

Composition of Capital lune,2022 December,2021

Common Equity Tier -l 4.87% 7.45%

Tier-l Capital 4.87% 8.49%

Tier-ll Capital 4.63% 4.76%

Tier-l Capital with Buffer a.a7% 8.89%

Total CRAR L3.50% L3.64%

Shareholding Structure:
Toble 4: Shareholding Stnrctut'e olthe Issuct'

? ouT 2ct2
0[T ?cit

Faruk Ahammad
AIM Ta Arif

74,546.97

i1112? OCI

2 7 ocT 2Ct2

Nasiil0ul B aten
Muagilg Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.Senior Executive VicE Prcsidld E CFO
United Commercial Bank Limitrd

Finance Division
Corporate olfice, Gulshan, Dhaka.

rng Director & C EOUnrted Ccmmercrai Bank LimitedCorpo rate Olfice Gulsh

s

26 58GeneralReserve 26.58

5,585.00 s,991.66Retained EarninEs

16,256.12 34.810.15

Iess: Regulatory Adjustments:

Goodwilland all other lntangible Assets 513.36 340 44

4,017.42Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) 4,797.05

87.77Reciprocal crossholdin8s and excess investment above limit
Others 0.00

5,305.42 4,445.63

30,950.71 30,364.53Total Common Equity Tier-1 Capilal

Additional Tierl Capital (AT-1) 4,000.00 4,000.00

TotalTier-1 Capital 34,950.71 34,364.S3

Tier'll Capital:

General Provision 9,149.22 8,869.28

Revaluation Reserve 0.00 0.00

9,980.00subordin.ted Eond 9,190.00

L4,139.22 18,849.28

Iess: Regulatory Adjustments:

Revaluation Reserve 0.00 0.00

Reciprocal crossholdings in the T-2 Capitalof BNBFIS &
lnsurance Entities 80.00 80.00

0.00Any investment exceeding the approved limit under section
25(2) of Bank Company Act, 1991 (50% of lnvestment)

0.00

Others 372.46

Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital 1A,259.22 18,396.42

Total Regulatory Capital 53,209.93 52,760.95

Risk Weighted Assett 394,073.30 386,743.80
Minimum Capital Requirement with Capital Conservation
Buffer (12.5% of Risk Weighted Assets) 49,259.16

48,342.97

Capital Surplus/(Shortfall) 3,950.71 4,4t7.97

Shareholdins position: tun-22 DeE-21

Particulars
No, of

shares
Amount in BDT

mlllion
No. of

shares
Amount in BDT

million
Sponsors/Directors \ 447.24 4,472.37 442.94 4,429.43

lnstitution( Financial & dthers) 305.20 3,061.98 273.44 2,138.42

0
t nrt c al

Dhak a-1212
an Avenue



11.41 114.06 10.31 103.69Govt. oI Peoples Republic of BD

L,278.40 L2,783.97Total 1,406.24 14,067.37

UCBq

General Public 601.40 6,013.96 551.24 5,512 44

(b) Business
The Bank & its activities

Status of the Bank

United commercial Bank Limited (hereinafter called the 'Bank' or 'UCBL') was incorporated in Bangladesh

as a public limited company with limited liability on 26 June 1983 under the Companies Act, 1913 to carry
on banking business in Bangladesh. The Bank obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on 13 November
1983 to commence its business. Currently, it has 217 (2021: 215) branches, 652 (2021: 628) ATMs and 190
(2021: 172) agent bankinB outlets as at 30 June 2022. Out of the above 217 Branches, 10 Branches provide
both lslamic Banking and Commercial Banking facilities complying with the rules of lslamic Sharia'h and a

new branch provided solely lslamic Banking facilities complying with the rules of lslamic Sharia'h. The
Bank is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) Limited
as a publicly traded Company.

Principal Activities and nature of operations of the Bank

Off-shore Banking Unit

Off-shore Banking Unit (the "Unit"), a separate business unit of United Commercial Bank Limited,
governed under the Rules and Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Off-shore Banking
Unit permission vide, letter no. BRPD (P-31 744 |LLT\/20LO-2577 dated 9th June 2010. The Bank

commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit from November 10, 2010. At present there is one
unit of off-shore banking operating in Dhaka under the Rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The
principal activities of the unit are to provide all kinds of commercial Banking services to its customers in

foreign currencies. Financial Statements of Off-shore Banking also presented separately.

lslamic Banking

The Bank obtained permission for lslamic Banking Branch from Bangladesh Bank vide, letter no. BRPD (P-

31745 l\7112020-f453 dated 06 February 2020. Through the lslamic Banking wing and branch, the Bank
extends all types of lslamic Shariah compliant finance like hire purchase shirkatul melk (HPSM), bai-
Murabaha, Mushraka, Salam and agency, ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek (Hire Purchase) etc. and di-fferent
types of deposits like al-wadeeah, Murabaha etc. Financial statements of lslamic Banking also presented
separately.

Agent Banking

Dralt lnformation Memorandum of lJnited Commercial Bank timited
Subordinated Bond of 8DT 10,000 Million
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The primary objective of the bank is to conduct all kinds of banking businesses in Bangladesh. The Bank

offers services for all commercial banking and lslamic banking needs of the customers, which includes
deposit/ banking, loans & advances, export import financing, inland and international remittance facility
etc,
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operation on February 1, 2018. There are 190 agent banking outlets launched around the country till 30
lune 2022. The principal activities of the unit are to provide services that includes - Account OpeninB
(Savings), cash deposit & withdrawal (Agent Banking A/c), cash Deposit in Branch A/c, lnward foreign
remittance disbursement, Collections of bills/utility bills, Payment of social benefits, Transfer of funds,
Payment of salaries, Generation and issuance of Bank statements, sME Loan repayment collection,
Balance inquiry, lnternet Banking & SMS Banking, Corporate Bill/Distributor fee collection, lnsurance

Premium Collection etc.

Subsidiary Company

A subsidiary is an entity in which the bank has control as per shareholding and voting rights are concerned.

Control exists when the bank has substantial shareholding (more than 50 percent) in the company, or the
power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise as on the date
of the reporting. Separate (solo) Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial Statements are
prepared for subsidiary investment as per lnternational Accounting Standard (lAS) - 27; 'Separate Financial

Statements' and IFRS-1o; 'Consolidated Financial Statements'. lnterest of the minority is shown as the
minority interest which includes share capital of the minority portion as well as profit earned that goes to
the non-controlling interest. However, intergroup transactions, balances and the resulting unrealized
profits/(loss) are eliminated on consolidation.

UCB Stock Brokerage Limited

UCB Stock Brokerage Limited is a subsidiary company of United Commercial Bank Limited. The activities
of the company include brokerage service, margin loan, etc. The company is carrying out its activities
under the license from both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

UCBL holds 24,999,999 nos. of shares of UCB Stock Brokerage Limited with face value of Tk. 100 each

which is equivalent to 99.999996% of the total shares of the company.

UCB lnvestment Limited

UCB lnvestment Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a private limited company with limited liability
as on 03 August of 2011 under Companies Act 1994 also, the Company has obtained Merchant Banking
license from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission on 05 October 2020. The principal

objective of the company is to carry out full-fledged merchant banking activities in Bangladesh i.e.

portfolio management, share transfer agency, fund management to issue in the capital and security
market, underwriting, management and distribution of the issue of stock shares, bonds and other
securities.

UCBL holds 99,999,999 nos. of shares of UCB lnvestment Limited with face value of Tk. 10 each which is
equivalent to 99.99% of total shares of the company.

UCB Asset Management Limited

UCB Asset Management Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Limited
Company with limited liability as on the 5th Day of February of 2019, under the Companies Act 1994 and
registered with RjSC & F. The authorized capital of the company is BDT 100 Crore divided into 10 (Crore)

Ordinary Shares of BDT 10 each. The registered office of the company located at Plot #CW5(A)-1, Rpf0|]I ?l:l
#34, Gulshan Avenu D ha ka-1212e

2 ? 0[I ziu
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The company was formed aiming to manage portfolio and fund of both individuals and institutions,
underwrite the securities, invest pooled funds from clients into a variety of securities and assets, handle

high-net-worth individual accounts, and attract large investment from companies sponsoring mutual

funds. UCB holds 99,999,999 nos. of shares of UCB Asset Management Limited with face value of BDT 10

each which is equivalent to 99.9999990% of total shares of the Company.

UCB Fintech Company Limited

UCB Fintech Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 30 July 2020 as a private company limited by

shares under the Companies Act, 1994.

Products and services of UCB Fintech Company Limited include mobile transactions (cash-in, cash-out, send

money etc.), utility bill payment, in-store and e-commerce payment, inward remittance, salary disbursement,

G2P and P2G transaction, airtime recharge and other value added financial services. UCB holds 299,999,999

nos. of shares of UCB Fintech Company Limited with face value of BDT.10 each which is equivalent to

99.999999% of total shares of the company.

(c) Management and Board of Directors
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Designationsl
ChairmanMrs. Rukhmila Zaman

Vice-chairman2 Mr. Bazal Ahmed
Director
Chairman,
Executive Committee

3 Mr. Anisuzzaman Chowdhury

lndependent Director
Chairman, Audit Committee

4 Mr. Akhter Matin Chaudhury

5 Mr. M. A. Sabur Director
Chairman, Risk Management
Committee
Director6 Hajee Yunus Ahmed
Director'7 Hajee M. A. Kalam

DirectorMr. Nurul lslam chowdhury
Mr. Asifuzzaman chowdhury Director9

Mrs. Roxana Zaman Director10

11 Mr. Bashir Ahmed Director

72 M.s. Afroza zaman Director
Director13 Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman

Mr. Muhammed shah Alam Director14

Director15 Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq
Director16 Mr. Kanak Kanti Sen

7-7 Mr. Md. Aksed Ali Sarker Director
lndependent DirectorDr. Aparup chowdhury

Mr. Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman lndependent Director19

20 Mr. Arif Quadri Managing Director & CEO

CompanV SecretaryMr. ATM Tahmiduzzaman FCs
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Profile of the Directors

Mrs. Rukhmila Zaman

Chairman

Mrs. Rukhmila Zaman, a young woman entrepreneur of the Country, is the Chairman of United Commercial
Bank Limited and also the Managing Director of Aramit Group, a leading manufacturing Conglomerate of
the Country. She is the wife of Mr. Saifuzzaman Chowdhury, MP and Honourable Minister for land, GOB.

5he is also involved with different Socio-Economic organizations and contributing for upbringing the young
women in the main stream of economy.

Mr. Bazal Ahmed
Vice-Chairman

Mr. Ba2al Ahmed is the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors and a member of Executive Committee of
United Commercial Bank Limited.

He is the son of Late Mr. M. A. Bari, a Sponsor Director of the Bank. This spectacular entrepreneur is also
the Managing Director of Taj Accessories (Pvt.) Ltd. and Saikat Textile lnd. Limited, one of the leading
enterprises in the garment/textile sector of Bangladesh. At the same time, he is the proprietor of Taj
Trading.

M r. Ahmed was born in a respectable Muslim family of Sylhet. He is allied with lots of social & educational
organi2ations to accelerate the benefit of the community.

Mr. Anisuzzaman Chowdhury
Director
Chairman, Executive Commiftee

Mr. Anisuzzaman Chowdhury, a young and dynamic industrialist of the country, is a Director and as well as

the Chairman of the Executive Committee of United Commercial Bank Limited. He is also a member of Risk
Management Committee of UCB.

Mr. Chowdhury is also a Director of Ronny Chemical lndustries Limited and Bitucom Limited. He holds his
graduation in gusiness Administration from Palm Beach Atlantic College of USA.

Anisuzzaman Chowdhury was born in a glorious & highly respectable Muslim Family of Anwara under
ChittaSonB District of the country. With his brilliance and prudence, he has been contributing in UCB to
reach its vision through providing best banking services in the country.

Mr. Akhter Matin Chaudhury
lndependent Director
Chairman, Audit Committee

Mr. Akhter Matin Chaudhury, a Fellow of the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, p i 0 [T ?Il
Fellow of the lnst e of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh and a Fellow of the lnstitute of Chartered
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Secretaries of Bangladesh, is one of the lndependent Directors of the Board & Chairman of Audit
Committee of United Commercial Bank Limited.

Mr. Chaudhury qualified as a Chartered Accountant in 1976 in the United KinBdom, where he lived and

worked for various organizations for 15 years. He returned to Bangladesh in 1987 to join BOC Bangladesh

Ltd., a multinational industrial gases company, where he served in various capacities, including General

Manager (Finance) & Company Secretary, and ultimately on the Board as Director (Gases). He left BOC in
1998 to co-found Eshna Consulting Team Ltd., a management consulting company, of which he was the
Managing Director.

Mr. Chaudhury sits on the Executive Committee of the Bangladesh Association of Pharmaceutical lndustries
and is Vice President of Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and lndustry, Dhaka.

Mr. Akhter Chaudhury takes an active interest in Youth Development. Towards this, he is th€ Chairman of
Bangladesh Youth Leadership Centre.

Mr. Chaudhury is keen on quality education and lectures MBA and EMBA students on Strategic Planning.

He also serves on the Board of Advisers of BRAC Business School at BRAC University.

Mr. M.A. Sabur
Director
Chairman, Risk Management Committee

Mr. M. A. Sabur, a leading industrial entrepreneur, is the Director of the Board and as well as the Chairman
of the Risk Management Committee of UCB. He is also the Chairman of Masco Group and Maxim Group,
leading export houses in textile sector of the country.

An MBA, M. A. Sabur is the son of Late Alhaj Raham Ali. He belongs to a respectable Muslim family and
hails from Kanchon of Narayanganj Distract. He is a member of IBA Alumni Association, Dhaka University
Alumni Association & also a golfer, being lifetime member of Kurmitola Golf Club, Dhaka and Bhatiary 6olf
Club, Chittagong. M.A. sabur is actively associated with various educational & socio-cultural organizations
of 0haka & Chittagong.

This illustrious personality is guiding the Bank in exploring new opportunities of business procurement in
this competitive market.

Hajee Yunus Ahmed
Director

Hajee Yunus Ahmed, an eminent industrialist of the country, is one of the Sponsor Directors UCB and as
well as one of the Member of Executive Committee. At the same time, he is the Chairman of Yunusco (BD)

Limited & Nine 2 Nine lntimates Ltd., Managing Director of Yunusco T & A (BD) Limited & also Director of
other companies of Yunusco Group,

Hajee Yunus Ahmed, son of Late Hajee Gura Miah Sowdagar, was born in a respectable Muslim family of
Rasulabad, satkania in the District of Chittagong. A reputed philanthropist, Hajee yunus is actively
associated with many educational and socio-cultural organizations of Chittagong and Dhaka. 2i0c
Hajee M. A. Kal u 7 ocI 2r2
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Director

Hajee M. A. Kalam is one of the Sponsor Directors of UCB. This distinguished businessman is the Chairman

of M. A. Kalam Ltd., United overseas (BD) Ltd. and Arab Plantation Ltd.

Ha.iee M. A. Kalam, son of Late Al-haj Mvi. Mohammad Hashem, was born in a highly regarded Muslim

family of Chittagong. He is devotedly associated with many educational and socio-cultural organizations of
Chittagong. He is the founder of Hajee M. A. Kalam Degree College at Naikhongchari, Banderban and is the
President ofArakan Historical Society of Bangladesh.

Mr. Nurul lslam Chowdhury
Director

Mr. Nurul lslam chowdhury is one of the Directors of UCB and as well as the Member of Executive

Committee. He is the son of Late Alhaj Sirajul islam Chowdhury, a sponsor ofthe Bank.

This distinguished businessman is the Chairman of lslam Steel Mills Limited and Director of Eastern

Engineers (CTG.) Limited. Besides, he is the proprietor of NAMS Trading Corporation and NAMs Shipping

Lines. He also maintains a strong rapport with many social & educational organizations in the country.

He belongs to an aristocratic family who are pioneer in Jute & Steel lndustries of the country.

Mr. Asifuzzaman Chowdhury
Director

Mr. Asifuzzaman Chowdhury is one of the young & promising Directors of UCB and he is also a Member of
Executive Committee. He comes of a very prestigious Muslim family of Anowara, Chittagong.

Mr. Chowdhury is also the Director of Synthetic Rezin Products (Pvt.) Ltd. and Ronny Chemicals Ltd. He

attained his BBA from Atlantic University, Florida, USA. With innovative ideas this young entrepreneur is
contributing to the nation.

Mrs. Roxana Zaman
Director

Mrs. Roxana Zaman, a promising entrepreneur of the country is a Director of United Commercial Bank

Limited (Representative of Volkart Trading Limited) and daughter of Bank's Promoter & former Chairman
as well as esteemed politician of the country, Mr. Akhtaruzzaman Chowdhury. She is also a Member of Risk

Management Committee of the Bank.

Mrs. Zaman is at the same time Vice Chairman of Janata lnsurance Company. Besides this, she is involved
with different business houses and organizations.

Mrs. Zaman is actively engaged in numerous women development program and philanthropic activities.

Mr. Bashir Ahmed
Direclor

Mr. Bashir Ahmed is a Director and current Member of Executive Committee of UCB. He is the son of Late
Mr. M. A. Bari, one of the founder Sponsor Directors of IJCB.
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This innovative entrepreneur is also the Managing Director of Airmate Goodie Electrical lndustries Ltd,

Goodie Accessories (Pvt) ttd, lnternational Distribution Company Bangladesh (Pvt) Ltd, B&B Electronics,

B&B Food & Beverage, B&B Electrical & Electronics, Dhaka Electrical & Electronics, Bard lnternational
Mettle Emporium, Petal Enterprise etc.

Mr. Ahmed was born on December 25, 1969 in a respectable Muslim family. He is allied with numerous

social & educational organizations to accelerate the benefit of the community.

Mrs. Afroza Zaman
Director

Mrs. Afroza Zaman, a young woman entrepreneur of the country, is a Director of United Commercial Bank

Limited (Representative of Legendary Assets Management Limited) and daughter of Bank's Promoter &
former Chairman as well as esteemed politician of the country, Mr. Akhtaruzzaman Chowdhury. She is also

an active Member of Risk Management committee of the Bank. Mrs. Zaman, at the same time, is a Director
of Janata lnsurance Company.

Mrs. Zaman is actively associated with different socio-economic and philanthropic activities.

Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman
Director

Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman (Representative of Aramit Thai Aluminium Limited) is a Nominee Director and also

a Member of Audit Committee of UCB.

Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA is an eminent professional Accountant who completed his graduation from
University of Chittagong. He became a qualified Cost and Management Accountant from "The lnstitute of
Cost and Management Accountants of Bangladesh" in 1995.

He started his career in a UK based Audit Firm in United Arab Emirates. After successful completion of
overseas contract, he served in various MNC's and Local Companies in Bangladesh for the last 21 years' in
financial management, accounts, audit, supply chain management, human resource and administration.

Throughout his career he maintained a passion for service management and has been involved in a key

leadership role in many of the major pragmatic decision making for more than last two decades.

Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam
Director

Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam (Representative of Ardent Assets Management Limited) is a nominee Director
of UCB and also a Member of Audit Committee of the Bank.

Mr. Alam has a wide experience in the field of cost and Management Accounting. As a qualified cost and
Mana8ement Accountant he is associated with numerous reputed group of Companies including Aramit
Group. Prior to ioining this group, he was associated with Birds Bangladesh Agencies Limited Chittagong
for a period of nearly 26 years.

He obtained his B.com (Hons) and M.com in Accounting from University of Chittagong.

Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq
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Director

Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq (Representative of Splendid Trading Limited) is a nominee Director of UCB.

Born in 1960, Dr. Jonaid is a Professor of Pain Medicine, Chief Consultant and Managing Director, Japan

Bangladesh Friendship Hospital, Dhaka. He completed his Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery

(MBBS) in 1985, from Dhaka Medical College. He also obtained his Ph.D. in Anaesthesiology in 1993 from

Faculty of Medicine, Kyushu University, Japan.

Dr. Shafiq is a widely travelled person who extensively visited a good number of countries. He is also

associated with various philanthropic and cultural activities with different socio-cultural organizations.

Mr. Kanak Kanti Sen

Director

Mr. Kanak Kanti Sen, FCMA (Representative of Nahar Metals Limited), is a Nominee Director and also a

Memb€r of Risk Management Committee.

A FCMA, Mr. Sen completed his graduation and post-graduation from University of Chiftagong. He became

a qualified Cost and Management Accountant from "The lnstitute of Cost and Management Accountants

of Bangladesh" in 1994.

He started his career at Sunman Group of Companies and after that he served several joint venture and

local companies holding different leadership positions. Throughout his career he maintained an urge for

service management and has been involved in a key leadership role in many of the major hard-headed

decision making for more than last two decades. He also attended several lnternationally and Locally

organized Seminars, Workshops, CPD/CPE Programs etc. on various issues relating to the Professional

lnterest, Economics, lnternational Trade, National and lnternational Economic Development lssues.

Mr. Md. Aksed Ali Sarker

Director

Mr. Md. Aksed Ali Sarker (Representative of Aromatic Properties Limited) is a nominee Director of UCB.

Mr. Sarker has a wide experience over 31 years covering in the field of Marketing, Finance and

Administration. Throughout his professional career, he has been associated with reputed organizations in

the country including Bangladesh Thai Aluminium Ltd (BTA).

He obtained his graduation and post-graduation in Mathematics and also completed MBA in Marketing.

An extensively travelled personality, Mr. Sarker is a member of Rotary Club and involved with different

socio-cultural organizations.

Dr. Aparup Chowdhury
lndependent Director

Dr. Aparup Chowdhury is a Former Secretary to the Government of Bangladesh working consistently for 37

years with progressively increasing responsibilities in Field Administration, Policy Pool of different

Ministries and Organizations as well as Corporate Bodies.

He holds important and sensitive positions like Deputy Commissioner, Chairman, Bangladesh Parjata

(Tourism) Corporation ecretary, Ministry of Liberation War Affairs, lndependent Director of

z ? ocT 2e:2 2? ocT
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Commercial Bank Ltd, M€mber, Audit Committee and Chairman, Nomination & Remuneration committee.

He is also an lndependent Director of United Asset Ltd as well as Apex Weaving and Finishing Mills Ltd.

He worked for World Bank as Project Director of a regional cooperation project embracing Eangladesh,

Bhutan, lndia and Nepal.

He is working as Executive Director in Bay Group having its own Private Economic Zone with domestic and

several 10o% export oriented foreign industries

His key competencies embrace Strategic Business Management to grow top and bottom line, Leadership

and People Development, Establishing Processes and Systems, Supply Chain Management, Sales and

Marketing, Shaping Businesses for Sustainability and Development.

He is a team leader who is results focused, problem solver, analytical, people oriented and resilient in

strategy development and implementation, with unquestionable ethics, sound communication skill with
high moral and motivational capabilities.

He underwent training at Duke University, North Carolina, USA in Negotiation; University of Putra, Malaysia

in Policy, Planning and Management; Civil Service College, Singapore in Managing at the Top. He obtained

M.sc. degree in Fresh Water Biology from Chittagong University, MBA in Human Resource Management

from Stamford University, Dhaka with high distinction and PhD in Disaster Management.

He is a member of Bangladesh Administrative Service Association, Officers'Club Dhaka, Sandhany Club

(Posthumous Eye Donor), Singapore Civil Service College Alumni, Duke University Alumni, North Carolina,

USA, Lions Club of Dhaka Unique Green.

Mr. Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman
lndependent Director

Mr. Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman is one of the lndependent Directors of United Commercial Bank Limited.

He is also a member of Audit Committee. Mr. Rafiquzzaman is a highly experienced international banker

with 36 years of professional experience in the entire Bamut of banking, having worked in two multi-
national banks across four geographies. He is a certified risk professional and has extensive experience of
working in emerging markets.

Mr. Rafiquzzaman holds a B.A. Honors and a Master's degree from the University of Dhaka. He is a widely
travelled person, sports fan and keen golfer. Married with a daughter.

Mr. Arif Quadri
Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Arif Quadri, prominent and professional Banker with years of rewarding multidimensional experience
in banking and other fields of Management is the Managing Director & CEO of United Commercial Bank

Limited (UCB). Before that, he was serving the Bank as Additional Managing Director. Prior to joining in

UCB, he was the Deputy Managing Director & Chief Operating Officer of Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Quadri has started his banking career with the then Arab Bangladesh Bank Limited as Probationary
Officer in July 1984 after completing his graduation degree and worked there in different leadership roles

2?0 IT ?CTtill February 2003 whil he was holding the rank & status of Senior Vice President.
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His major professional area comprises of Head of Human Resources Management Division in AB Bank

Limited, Al Baraka Bank Limited, ONE Bank Limited and Meghna Bank Limited. During his long banking

career with five different banks, Mr. Quadrl played supervisory roles as CAMLCO, Chief Risk Officer, Head

of lnterna I Control & Compliance Division, Head of Branch etc. He served as a director on the board of IIDFC

(Non-Banking Financial lnstitution) in Bangladesh. He held the charges of the Office of the Managing

Director on several instances in ONE Bank Limited. He was also the Secretary General of Association of
Bankers, Bangladesh Limited (ABB). Along with the role of Managing Director of UCB, Mr. Arif Quadri is

also contributing as Chairman of UCB Asset Management Limited. He attended different training programs

and seminar at home and abroad.

Mr. Arif Quadri has excellent academic track record. He completed his both graduation and post-

graduation degree in Economics from Jahangirnagar University.

Mr. ATM Tahmiduzzaman FCS

Company Secretary

Mr. ATM Tahmiduzzaman FCS, a qualified Chartered Secretary, is the Company Secretary of United

Commercial Bank Ltd. He has started his Career with British flagship concern REA Consortium locally known

as Deundi Tea & Shaw Wallace Tea. ln the process of career progression, he capitalized the opportunities
to work in launching team of Warid Telecom and played active role in the process of establishment of
AIRTEL Bangladesh.

Mr. Tahmid, a faculty member of lnstitute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB), obtained his

Master's Degree from University of Dhaka. Later on, he obtained MBA under the umbrella of Common

Wealth of Learning, the education wing of Common Wealth. ln addition, he is a Law Graduate. He has

attended many training program and workshops. He is also involved with different socio-cultural

organizations.

Management Profile

UCBL's Top Management consists of the following officials:

Audit Committee:

sl Name Designation
1 Akhter Matin Chaudhury lndependent Director & Chairman, Audit Committee

Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman Director, Member of Audit Committee
Mr. Muhammed shah Alam Director, Member of Audit Committee

4 Dr. Aparup Chowdhury Director, Member of Audit Committee
Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman lndependent Director

6 Mr. ATM Tahmiduzzaman
FCS

Company Secretary

Executive Committee:

2? 0[T ?CiF'r asimul aten

United Commercial Bank Lim
cFo
itcd u Managiog Dkector & CEO0r Executive Vice Presid

?,

2 ? ocT ?ciz

Finance Division

ATful

D

an, FCS
t\4 s Director & CEO DBC Fioance PLC

pany Secrelary hited Commercial Bank Limited

st Name Designation

I Mr. Anisuzzaman Chowdhury Director & Chairman of Executive Committee

Mr. Bazal Ahmed

Mr. M.A. Sabur Director & Member of Executive Committee 2i 0t'
Hajee Yunls Ahmed Director & Member of Executive Committee C\

S

Corporate ofiice, Gulshan, Dhaka'
D

mercral Eank Limrted Corporal6 Ollice. Gulshan Avenue

2

5

2 Director & Member of Executive Committee

4
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5 Mrs. Roxana Zaman Director & Member of Executive Committee

6 Mr. Asifuzzaman Chowdhury Director & Member of Executive Committee

7 Mr. Bashir Ahmed Director & Member of Executave Committee

8 Mr. ATM Tahmiduzzaman
FC5

Company Secretary

Risk Management Committee:

Senior Management Committee:

u ? 0[1?312 z 7 ocl 2ei2 2 ? 0[I ?c:2

CT

Senior Executive Vice Presidc & CFO
United Commercial Bank Limitcd

Finance Oivision
Corporate Ofiic9, Gulshan, Dhaka.

ATI\.,1 1 . FCS [,ta rrecto. & CEO
ted Commercial Bank Limitedy Secrelary U

5l Name Designation

1
Mr. M.A. Sabur

Director & Chairman of Risk Management
Committee

2 Mr. Anisuzzaman chowdhury Director & Member of Risk Management Committee

3 Director & Member of Risk Management Committee

4 Mr. Anisuzzaman Chowdhury Director & Member of Risk Management Committee

5 Mr. Kanak Kanti sen Director & Member of Risk Management Committee

Mr. ATM Tahmiduzzaman FCS Company Secretary

sl Name Desitnation

Mr. Bazal Ahmed Chairman of Shariah Supervisory Committee

2 Mr. Arif Quadri Managing Director & CEO,

Member of Shariah Supervisory Committee

3 Professor Dr. A. F. M. Akbar
Hossain

Member of Shariah Supervisory Committee

4 Professor Dr. Mohammad
Abdur Rashid

Member of Shariah Supervisory Committee

5 Professor Dr. K M Saiful lslam

Khan
Member of Shariah Supervisory Committee

6 Dr. Mohammed Nasir Uddin
(Azhary)

Member of Shariah supervisory committee

7 Dr. Mohammad Manjurur
Rahman

Member of Shariah Supervisory Committee

Designationsl Name

Managing Director & CEO1 Mr. Arif Quadri

Mr. syed Faridul lslam Additional Managing Director2

Mr. Nabil Mustafizur Rahman Additional Managing Director3

4 Mr. Abul Alam Ferdous Additional Managing Director

Mr. N. Mustafa Tarek Deputy Managing Director5

Deputy Managing Director6 Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamoon

Deputy Managing Director7 Mr. Md. shah Alam Bhuiyan

Deputy Managing Director8 Mr. Mohammed Khorshed Alam

?'.l IDeputy Managing Director9 Mr. ATM Tahmaduzzaman FCs

Senior Executive Vice President & CFo10 Faruk Aha\mad FcA

Unrlcd rcral Bank Lrmtted Corporate Office. Gulshan Avenue
Dhaka-1212

Nasimul B aten
Managiug Director & CEO

DBH Fi n aocc PLC'

F

Shariah Supervisory Committee:

Mrs. Afroza Zaman
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(d) Description of Encumbered and Unencumbered Assets with Value thereof

Encumbered Assets:

As of 30 June 2022, there is no encumbered assets of United Commercial Bank Limited.

unencumbered Assets:

As of 30 lune 2022, total unencumbered assets of United Commercial Bank Limited. are BDT 614,358.27

million

(e) Description of Assets and Liabilities (Consolidated)

Description of Assets: (amount in BDT million)

Particulars 30.o5,2022

Taka

cash

cash in hand (lncluding foreign currencies)

7,253.19

Balance with other banks & finanaial institutions 6,648.31

ln Bangladesh 4,523.O4

2,L25.23

Money at Call on short notice 13,310.00

90,493.43

Government 79,738.40

Others 10,755.03

Loans and Advances 446,O73.L9

Loans, cash Credits, Overdrafts etc 475,322.43

30,750.35

Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixture D,704.73

Other assets 15,656.43

Non-bankint assets

TotelAssets 674354-27

Description of Liabilities: (amount in BDT million)

Particulars 30.06.2022

Taka

Liabilities:

gorrowinBs trom othet bahks, financial institutions and aEents 96,509.04

27 0t1 110?2
2 7 oCT 2012
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PROPERTIES & ASSETS

24,O6a,20

16,815.00

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank{s) (lncluding foreign currencies)

outside Bangladesh

lnvestments

Bills purchased and discounted

LIABII.ITIES AND CAPITAL
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Deposits and other ac(ounts

(f) Description of Previously lssued Debt Securities:

2 ? ocl 20i2
aruk Ahammad F Arif Qu

u ? ocT

417.083.90

2? ocT

an, FCS Ma Drrecto. & CEO

Nasi mu I Baten
Senior Erecutive Vice Presider{ A CFO
United Commercial Bank Limitcd

Finance Division
Corporate Otice, Gutshan, Dhaka.

mpany Secrelary ted Commerc:al Bank Limited

AT s

Current accounts & other accounts 84,223.39

Bills Payable 9,123.24

86,370.94

Fixed Deposits 236,766.32

Bearer Certificates of Oeposits 0.00

Other Deposits 0.00

Other Liabilities 62,363-t7

TotalLiabilities

Capital / Shareholders' Equity

Paid up Capital 74,062.37

Share Prernium 1,454.98

Statutory Reserve 75,142.26

26.58

Other Reserve 2,550.61

Retained Earnings 5,055.36

Total Shareholders' Equity 38,402.17

Non controlling interest 0.00

Total Shareholders' Equity with noh-controlling interest 38,402.17

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity 614,358.27

Year
of

lssue

Types of
ls5ue

Redemption
lssue

Size
Subscribers

Amount
lnvested
(in 8DT
Crore)

Outstanding
Amount as

on
30.06.2022

Remarks/
D€fault
(if any)

Agrani Bank Ltd 30

Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd 10

BRAC Bank Ltd 10

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd

Delta Life lnsurance Company Ltd 5

Janata gank Ltd 50

LR Global Bangladesh Mutual Fund
On€

2

NCCBL Mutual Fund 1 7

National Life lnsurance Co. Ltd

Pragati Life Insurance Ltd

Rupali Bank Ltd 50

UCBL 1N

Subordinated
Bond

ln the year
2Ot8l3O%1,

2019 (30%)

& 2020

l4o%l

BDT

200

Crore

5adharan Bima Corporation 10

Fully

Redeemed

Sonali Bank Ltd 100

Janata Bank Ltd 50

Mercantile Bank Ltd 50

Rupali Bank Ltd 50

2015
uc8L 2.d

Subordinated
Bond

500
Crore

Eastern Bank Ltd 50

mercLalBank Lrmrted Corporate Offace, Gulshan Avenue
Dhaka-1212

Maragiog Director & CEO

DBH Finanee PLC.

Savings Bank Deposits

s75,9s6.11

5

15

72

2013

By 2OoA io

last five
years

BDT
BDT 1OO

(one
Hundred)

Crore
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Faruk Ahammad FCA
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United Commercial Bank Limitod
Finance 0ivision
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IDLC Finance Ltd
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Director & CEO
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Bank Asia Ltd 30

20Agrani Bank Ltd

Delta Life lnsurance Company Ltd 20

NCC Bank Ltd 20

Jamuna Bank Ltd 20

Midland Bank Ltd 20

National Life lnsurance Company
Lrd

10

NRBC Bank Ltd 10

Uttara Bank Ltd 10

United Finance Ltd

ONE Bank Ltd -75

Janata Bank Ltd 50

50Trust Bank Ltd

30Agrani Bank Ltd

25Rupali Bank Ltd

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd

20Mercantile Bank Ltd

275AB Bank Ltd

75

BDT 420
(Four

Hundred
N inety)
Crore

N/A201-t
UCBL 3'd

Subordinate
Bond

By20%in
last five
years

BDT

700
Crore

National Bank Ltd

50Sonali Bank Ltd

250Agrani Bank Ltd

10gRAC Provident Fund

Eastern Bank Ltd 100

NRBC Bank Ltd 50

25
National Life lnsurance Company
Ltd

10shadharan Bima Corporation

Community Bank Bangladesh

Lamited
10

10
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd

{cDBL)
100Trust Bank Ltd

NRB 30

Dhaka Bank 55

BDT 740
(Seven

Hundred
forty)Crore

201a
UCBL 4th

Subordinate
Bond

gy 20 o/. in

last five
years (2021-

212sl

Bank Asia

100Bank Asia LTd

Pubala Bank Ltd 50

IPDC Finance Ltd 20

100Eastern Bank Ltd

community Bank Bangladesh Ltd

45NRBC Bank Ltd

2027
UCBL

Perpetual
Bond

BDT

400
Crore

Dhaka Bank Ltd 65

BDT 4OO

(Four

Hundred)
Crore

2600 1650Total Amount (in BDT Crore)

Unr mmercralEank Ll

10

Pubali Bank Ltd

25

BDT

800

Crore

100

20
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SECTION 12: AUDITORS' REPORT ALONG WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UCBL

@

Report oo th. Asdit ofthe Consolldrlod anal Separate Fitranaial statlmenis
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due to th.complexity and iudgemenc requimd
in determioinB thc J$lrnptio,rJ to b€ used to
ertimJte the recoverable amount rvbich is
hiBher offeirvaluc less c!6ts ro scll and v-rluc ln

ln prltr.lrlilr, otat drscusston rt!: r I

nralager cnt tvrl l_ocusfd on lla tonlli,,:
;lplroPriat*'oess of tie rBlue in rr(e ftr'.I, '. I

key nlsunlptlon used ro dre rr.rdr--l r

r(;rsonably p(rsrrblc altcrnalrvr r\suxrl rr

pntti.lllnrly where they lurd the m orr t n l, t;l
thc rrlu* rn usc aalaulatron.

L'.,, ,.t. r-,r.,rt.,-r rrr,,t
Ir,\,r,. ,1, i ,, .,r..1 | r ,"
rl r rr Li.. r.;.rrr.i
. \" rr:r1r r ' !. i'irf i.]r',ir, r:, J,
,:,iil i', rr, i ir.rrr'::: ini rrx.rr. .r ,. i

t\ rl. raiIirIar.1,,,:,\1.:r'I.r t)),, ,,.r ,: ,

t ,,1 I,.;:I. .,,r|,,.

7. Dcfcarcd tar asscls
Rr[rr lo nolrr no 9 4 lo *1a aorrso!rddted aRd sqr;ratc linBrrai:rl stetfrrldnti

l,l

G bakenitty

F3rUk Ahammad FCA
Senior Erccutive Vice President E CFO

United Commercial Bank Limitcd
Finance Division

Corporat. OiIice, Gulshan, Dhaka.

oing Drrector & CEO
Unrted Commercral Bank Limited
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the Brnk

I Mele*cnrent hai conduclcd lmplirrnent
I ass$sment and (el(ulrted .eroverabla yalue of
I lrs subsidiarics in acrlrdence wiah IAS 36.

As 3t :30 l!fle 20?2 th€ GrouF .rnd the H.ank We obtained an understandin& ee:}ln,r.{"d'r,
aeponed Det delerred ta\ asscts ot BDT 5,044 derignandtestedtheoperiuonrlefiaari!rrt",
milhon fDe.cnrbcr 2021: BDT 4,226 milhon) ofthe Benk's key rontrolr ovrr tlc rrrcqrL,,,.r

i 0[1lil?

4

t.,!

F{b
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Derriptioa ofkcy audit mrttert Our response to kcyaudit mattcrs

I l.{Jrn5.rrd Jd!Jn(r\
: I iir '!:r\,,i I . : I ' r , . r ' I r . ! ' r , . r l \'.IL:rL'II'.t

l.o..nr anil .rdvin(er are th€ mirn elf,rrenl ot iWe restrd the desigD ,cd ol,',li '-:

linJlrarrl slalenrerrts ot (he B.trrk. Llfcl(st I 4ffcctrveness of kty cotkoB fo(trsilt*, Jn tr.'L '

lnromx of the llitnk is marnly deprndrnt on t h. 3pnr.rs:rl. loins and trlvirn.es dishlrrs+,rr' '
r f.or(otio ot lo,I15 :ind .ldvan{es Mnangemefl(' ploceduret and mofttonng pro{-rss c[ ]nn."r

I pf.fdrltlenaa rs |ri*hly dopeitd(rrl. on lh( tarHct r aod rdvallc.'s.
,r hrel.fmenr o[ lo'an\ and ndrin(er. LoJn5..rnd l\,r havc otrformcd oroandurc tr .t.,, .
']dv'n(e'- 

- 
d1:D:r:,em"t',t . 

*1"1]:.--,'1'-l1l *r'*rrt"t the tl.rnk hrs ensurpd aprrronr'rl'
ldtx'ument'r'on .t:1"*ll :1" 

rppro!3r rmnr drxu renrarion is ptr Benetndes!, Ir,
l 

a pproprl,te level ol JUuonw' r(tsul.ltons and tht 83nks rohq- bel'rr,

]we h:ve identlfied kxns and adr.ancer as key disbursetnenl of loans and advincts lr
audrt mJncr becslse tharels ai rnherenf nsk of addtuo[. we have pcrforfi€d pro.rdu,t l'

. fruud in drsburv:mEnt ofklansrnd ad!.rnres hy (h.:t:k rvhether the loanl and advanres 'rr',
mlnagement to nreet speafi( tarEets or i ar(orded complatt,y and earurately ind ll.r'
r\pcttahons er('otitt!'d ,t lbc rl:Portrn8 datt

At the end o[the period theGroup and the Brnk
rcport d totel troia l{rens 3nd advsnce! of lrlrT
4,+6,073 million (D€.ember 20Zl: BDT {08,309

;mrllion).nd 8DT 442,10,1 millon (December
' 202: BDl ,l02.4Al millioh) rerpenively.

!!!-p!rrlrlent.sr€rsment ol unqu

i ln thf, ibsenft of quoted Friae in ar edr!'€
rurks!, tht: flrr vrlur of unquuled shan's anrl
senrrrtres, e'peo;rlll ;rnI irnp:rimrpnt is

Ftrnhetmore. \ae h.lre assesseai : r:

aplrrolrirtcn...is oi rlrscloslln': .r:rr':.:
Brngladesh B.rok Exidelines

{

phcc by the Baok to ensr.rre .lll rn.rt '

crlcuLt d usll8 valuatiofi techniques whrrl propcrduc diltBrncc pntcss
may rJkp rnto (onsrdprahon drrert or rndircd ... .

u0obseri.abte merker dau ano rruncu rco-u'io, lrirj,1,";'"rt::liool,",.11;l!:,,!"i:,,J;.:,'.I';;;l
rn eletrtcrl L'vcl of ;urJgtrnenl and ansumprr(,* ;;.;-h; l; ,J* ;;:;;il;;i;
Due to high lcv{.I of rudEdrcnt aod asiumption
invol$fd in fyaluitirS the impairment
assessrnenl of uttquolfd shecs, w€ considcred
thls tobe a key.udit mrtter.

l-inJlly, we hnvc asse'sed lhc 1!prirpri,r1.rr. ,'
and presentittotr o[ dlsclo)rre. .,t,,:,
relevant a.(ountinE st:ndlnls and ltargi.,,lu '
Eark guideliflet.

5. l'llurtion of bills and tloI!ds
Reler to note no.6a to the consolidJted and seprrate ,inancial stat.mentt

Ihe (lrssl fi.atjon .rnd nreasurtment oftrensury n'e a$csscd th! pro(csscs alld corrlr'r, \ l'u 'r
hruri (T-tlilh) irnd trersury bon{k (T-tlofld') place by thr lr.rnk to identi+y .lnd rortirn ii'i
require iudgmentand (omple\ €strmales. existence ofoeasury bills and treasury tr4rld"

C ba*ertitty

2 7 oCT ?ia
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ACNABIN

OescrlptioD ofkey audit matters
rnd BDT 5.044 million (December 70?l: t 0I
,t,?2u m'lLon) r*spcchr. l].

Srtnrli(ant iud* lent rs reqlired in relrtion to
nreisurenrenl of rloferrcd tala a-s.\els a! tll'ir
rf,rnv{rJbrl,tt ls d.pendent ot lare($t! of
lutllre prolil-rbrlity ovcr a nunrher ofyorrs.

. l)r:r r , ' s i r , , , r \ r ' l , r l.rr ;urlrl ;,,i'

Lri,

tt. I.egrl and resulatory n.tters

\tre fo.used on this ,rer he.irl(e th€ Bank and
,rs riub:rdrar!(* (th. 'Group') operates in J legal
rnd ri8rl.rrory e6vrr.,nmant that t] i:rposcd tJ
slgnrli(an( l(tlgatron .rnd srmiLrr risks ansrog
tmm drsputcs snd reFUlatL'ry procetdr[81. su<h
n)nneas nre suhJett to minl,, nnaenarntios ilnd
tho oul(('nlr n!a, ba dlmcuh to predrat.

Thesr un.ertai$ties anherently Jfl'.ct tie
amount and hmrng of pot(flud oudlo\^s with

, rtsgect to the provisions whi.h havc bc(:o
r5rdtrirslcd and oLtrcr (ontingelt linbrlrtres

I

OverJll. the leg.tl pmvtston reFres.,nl\ the
Crotp! bcar €nifietion for existing leSil
miitteF that hive a probabl. and cstrlnible
rmpart on thc 6roup s fi nJo(ial positon.

9, tT ms nnd controls

5
(6

bakertitl,y
I

Z ocT n:7.

, FCSATM Tahmid
D cretary United Comm

d Corporate O{{

Dhaka'1?12

ana9rng Drrector & CEO
ercial Bank Limited

Nasimul Baten
Managing Direcror & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.ice Gulshan Avenue

@

-

r-.
Y,r"tr,
,/,v"v,v.r-
Y.
V.v.v'V,
,,/--V.
Y.
Y-v-v:Y.Y.

Our :lxdrl proredurr.s have focused on ,T We tested the design lrd npr, tt,,;
s\'stems Jnd controls due to the p€rva._rve ctlcctrvcne{l of ftccroupandll,a EJ.rl'"
uturc rnd complctity of the lT environmrnt, i n(ress controls ovPr the infornratt(rr si:l :r'

the lnr8e vo[rme of irnnsactions prrxclscd rn i thrt arc caitical lo fiDenairl reloi,ri' 
".nuttttius locadons daily and the reliince on l tested t: Seneral conttols floBrr:ai ;,: rr.

automated end l1'dcpe.idrot rxrnuelaoutrols lcluirg.s man.lSement nnd ;!sf,..tl ,rr :

r our rrc.s of audir foc.s .ncluded mrsrer cnrn I 1ff,"::H*'ir',:l.lt'";^."'.,1:1,"t'::,,:
m.rrr.4rement, uier a.ceis mrnl8ement *d ;;-;#;;;Jiurili'"ia ou,,or,r".l
dcvc)op(r d((ess (o the produGion environme
and rhrnrcs to tli€ lf cnr,lronrncnL Amorg we tested tie Group and the ll:rnk'r pork,il.,
otheB. these ara ley to eniurinS operatrng review of seesJ nghts. ly'{e alsu rlrpit:Ll
c{Icctv.' 6s of lT dependent appriction-bosld requ.its of(hanges tosystems f<rr rp1,'ro1rr.,l.
conlrols- , approval aod authorization we (onslde.Fi li],

\"e=
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l. : hc finanflal starefionl\ o{ subsidra (} a,\ dB.l.rscd rn nolr' no 1.t.5 r! rt .rnd ,i,r ll
.nded 30lufle 20?2 !v.re not sepirrtell trrese[ted,

nagrng Director & CEO

ulsB aten
DLcc.qr & CEO

oaoce PLC'
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tLt
ary
rnr!1ed Uniled Commercial Bank Limited
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c-\

)

irrr rt 1llLi L! Il.

Ilanatrmcnt Is responibl€ for the othcr lnforrDausn. The olhcr tnform3tron !'ompnsct .rll ,,1

inlormntion but doea not include the consolidrted.nd seprrite lirancial sirl.m.nl!.ri,,l
Judrtor's rcpon thcrcoo. The od|cr rnfontlallon is erpected io bt ntade avtilabi.' ta' us ai!! ll,L
of this nuditofs .eport.

lr'

Wi(n !1': ft:td thr othL'r rnfonllJtroll, tI rar (L\tLludr that th.fir rs a trrlier,i ni.1J',irtf r:, ,-

r$c ire requirc.l to aommu!!irnt( lhe mirrer to those ch:raed wrth govern;rnrc

Rerpon3ibllitie.r'f ManaSoment and thrxo Clt3rgrd vrlth Go!ernaarrc for tllc (oxsohd.rt.d Jri,l
Sepdrule flnrtldal St ielrrents aod lnternal Cootrols,a*E
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Auditor's Respotlslbtlldcs for the Audlt ot thc Coniolid.tcd and S{Farltc liun(:.i

olit lrn ar: uld(rsBnding ot rnr.rndl rontrol rol€vant ts lh{' audit in nrrl.: r(, dr s:r

p!-o.sdr:ref th.rt irt aFproprinte rn the ciaaunlsLln(ej-
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arrr7r
lvt-rrrr
Y.

i ',,

(!':ir! rhe (onsohdrted 6ninoal slntemcnt! ol the Group and the sep'rt ale finrrlciel stiltll!'r: '

6, rhe Rirnk hJv€ bc(,n dr.wn up'ri conLrmrlty'wtttr prevailinS nrles, rPsulntx)ns 'ir'

"..,-rii"JJrrO".at 
* trltarnet rn notes z-to 52 and2 1 l :rs wellrs tehtr,d gurd'lrr'}

issued bY Banglade*h Bank:

{rxl adequate provlslons hare b€en mad' for lonos and tdvances ind other Jslels $hr'l' 'r'
rn our oprnron. doubdul ot rt'coveryi

nr:lirun. tll)T tll mrllrorr' tlDT ':,2:;l n)rllion respe'lrvely rs al-30.ltrrrt lt);'' rr't:' -

::J;1";;;t;i;;- ;rtlion nDr 6t mrll'on +rtrr 2s ml)lron' BDr 8'r mrlrror resp'" ' '

f$r the ofllod horn 0t l:rnorry ZOZZ to -fO lune 2022' fh('finan(ral sirtrln'ntr 1r '
.;;;;,il;;';",nr. ftm,tred unrudrt'd as er 30lune 202?

rn $ur oFtniorl proprr'bool(! ol n(rourlt J: 
'cquitPd 

tly la\t hf,le heen ktpl h! th'i i" ''
.,rl ,i. br"t "ir"i* i( Jl.,pr'rrtd lrcm our e\:rmrn'non oftlroso books'

the re(ord5 and stitemcnt! rul'[lined by th' btanches have bttn prot}crl] J'!t'tLr ' i

rnd con$olidated tll tie finenci'll lit2terEents;

the rarsolidntPd bf,linct' shft't and conrohd:led Prulit 'nd 
loss iccoun! toSether wrth ilri

,"."-"a-ir* O"tf, ,"Ih hI the rettolt arE 
'Il 

agreenlent wrLlt rhe booki of a!(onrt iti:r'i

tet$rn$;

theprp€nditrrrcs incurrt'dwert for the ptlrpo:' oflhs Croup's add the Bank s bulrrlelii l'.jr

thr penod:

thc anformtton end cxltlannti(lns requrred by u5 have been recetved and 1'1'11

'1tishctorY;
we have rcviet,te(l over SOqr ol th' ritk-rveiShtfd assett of $e Bnnk and sFcnl olei ll I i-l

pe*otl horl.s;and

ceDital to Rrsk $rPrEhred Alis'rts R'rr'o [CRAR] has betn marnrarned I:q':it.1l':t'tt "
nIffi ;;I;;;;ionr :rllowed-bv Enntladesh llrnk'sarnst the rtqurrr'':c'"'
cxpl.rrned rn notes l2 1, l2 2 and t3 6'

{r)

L\

(,,n)

Dhrk ,

23 odober 2022

(o bakertitly

,1( \ ltlir
tlh.rr tr'r, ,l 1, c I 

'

[t{l \1r)lltrr,//.I , '

I'J rl fi.1
lr .'i I . i'

. ::. ]

z7 0[I
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lvaluat. thF ogerall pre,a;!nt;rnor\. stru(ture f,nd co !cnr dt ihe fonsohdrt.rl :rni 1.
frnanar.rl sltrlcnreBrs. incllrd,nB tllc drsclosures, and whether rh., (ansohdnird ,tll.l \ .

l:n.rfi<r.rl rtatements repft5r:flt the undrrlring raansartroos nnd etenls ir .r nr.jrr:1.
aahrr.les f.rir plese latiflo

(rt)

G bakertitty 1,

. {)htrjn sum<icnt npprop rlc ir$dit e!.iden* regardrng rll(, frnurill rnfornr.rrrrr,.,::,
enlrtr(,ri or business:r-livities rrithin thc oroup lo crFrpsi on op,.nion on thp (o:ls,_ri,.i ,i ,

finnnairl stat.rDpnts. We ,re rerponsible tor thr drr,,rtio . super!isron and F,rrtrrrfrrr- ..

the audrt. We rcmain s{:,lplr- rpspcnsrLL, for ooriudt( ol)rnion

Ite (rmmunrcale wadl drosc charged w)tlt go\?m<tn(e rc8arding, among othe. .nrtr,.., ,'.
p:&lAad s.ope and timlng of rhe audtt and srglifi(aot audrt hndrngr. tcludtnp .rtrt. !r!tr!r:r ..r,,
dc{,r-_irncies tn rniemrl (ontrul that we identift during our audtt.

l1'r rlso provid( those.ltarged wlth novern.rn(., with a sLltem*Dl lhjlt we h.tr.- roolpl,.,j }..-i
relcvJnt ethlcal rpqutreotcnts reg;rrding rndcpendence. .tld to (omnrutl(.lc n:th rhrr! r

r!.latr{rn]rhrps a d othrmitte.s that nre,y re.rJonably br thought to t,rar on o rtndcpc d..i, i.. .

$herr.ppir(.rblc. rplitrd sefcpuards

Irr om lhe trn(ters rommrniaated lvrth those ChJrBrd wrth governancr,. w. deteratrnc tlir)ic fl ,iir., .

rhat were of ,nosr signiriaaoce rr the audit of the co',solidated and sepamtc fila..r;rt sta!!'rx{.!r } ,

tht (urrent period e$d r.e thcrefoar the key audit rxanerr. \te dr*cnhp these lnallc,.i rit {,,,,
,udi!or'srcportunlefsl corrcgul.rtionprcaludqrpublicdisclosuft,aho{tt!lt,lrutteror,.ih.:r,i
eXEeinCIy rire (rl(Ufista,'.r'J, u,e detcrminr th.1t a maltar should flO( bf contmunlalted r: r,,,
repdn be.ause thc adv€.te <onrt\lucnces of doing so ivotrld reJ_(onehly he exlte(trLl rL, out-r,..iri
the Fublic intcrest benefits of s.rrh (otnnuniration.

R.po.t orl Othcr l2!rl alld Rcguhrory Requlrclncnts

ln,rcordanca with the Corrganies Acr, I994, th( Soruriries nnd Elchruge Rulai, 19B7, the Bdntirr!
conrpafii6A.l l99l (asanrcn&:d up to date) and the rulesar rrgulitions ilslcd by lrinEladr]].
Banli rvt also rrpon &at:

[i] we h!!re obtaincd allthe inlbnnaUon and explanarions which ro dle best of ourkn.rr\,enit,
and b€li(flyere ra{eslary for the purposa ofour audit and ,nade due venfra3tron ther...

lt^
V-
Jr_
Y:
Y"
Y-
Y.v-Y
v:.Kr
Y.VrYrr-rY
Y"
Y"j7:

to lh€ extent n{rted duaiog tltc (ourse o[ our iudit work pcrfoml.d on thr, balrs !!r:,ii
undcr lhe Auditor! Responsibililc! for the Audlt of tie ConrolidJt..d and trp.Lrrr
trnrncinl Stat rnsnts srdjon rx forming thf above olinion on thr consolidated fi ri.ljr
statenlelu ofthe Group rnd thc sepnrate lioinalal *atetncnlr ofthe Bank and rotlid,r, r..l
rhc rEfronJ of thc Mrorgement to ltangladesh Brnk on anti-fraud rntrmrl .ci!t o!! j :.1
Instnn($ o( fraud ard forgenes as stlted urder the M.ltlagerncnt,s Responstbrlrty {.,. rt,,
finlncrrl slatements and intanlrl conrrol.

(a) rntcmal audir, int 'rnnlcontrol a[d risk oanngemcfit errnngelneots ol the Iroui.,,.ij.r
the B.rnk as dirclored in thc fi na ncinl rtaten|t,n tre appeared tD t f mntenally ad,xpn1,,

[b) nothing has corne to our atrcntion regrrdi[t material irJtan.es oI forg€n. ,:l
irregularity or adminlltritive eIlot and exception or anythiog detramrrlt,
commitcd by ettlployees oftie C.orp and the Bank;

fitiJ (on5olidarrd fi.rancial $it mpnR ofr]e 8inkjnrlud€ 04
Stock Bmkrrage U&it€4 UCB lflvestm.nr Uhited UCB 1. f.t .*.-
fintech Compiny Limited which relleft ktal a.isers of

I

2 ? ocl 2ci2
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Nasimul B
Maoagiug Director & CEO
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SECTION 13: COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UCBL

Consolidated Balance Sheet of United Commercial Bank Limited
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United Commercial Bank Limited

consolidated Balahce Sheet

As at 30lune 2022 to 3l December 2017

amount in BDT million

31.12.2020 3L.12.2019 3L.12.201730.06.2022 3t.72.2021
TakaTaka Taka Taka Taka

Particulars

23,914-6725,380.75 24,947.15 26,403.57 22,790.a7cash 24,064.20

5,210.06 3,622.5916,815.00 1 ,498.67 5,70t.34 6,352.61cash in hand (lncludinB foreign currencies)

20,050.96
77,5AO.74 20,292.O4

1 ,253.r9 11,442.M 79,246.41Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s)
(lncluding foreign currencies)

20,728,536,648.31 20,633.13 23,063.85 a2,766.95 15.808.65Balance with other banks & finanaial institutions
7t,o90.61 15,878.99 19,506.884,523.O4 19,568.10 19,944.24ln Bangladesh

1,065.03 3,115.57 1,616.24 929.66 7,221.64Outside Bangladesh 2,725.23

290.0013,310.00 3,200.00 930.00 1,700.00 150.00Mohey at Call on short notice

s9,197,44 s2,157.76 44,327.4L90,493.43 83,047.00 66,986.98lnvestments
38,980.9519,734.40 72,7 46.47 57,O21.61 48,419.21 41,715.21Government

to,'172.22 t0,442.56 5,346.4610,755.03 10,300.52 9,959.3?Others

408,309.82 356,065.74 325,4E3.78 296,577.50 262,54232Loans and Advances 446,O73.79

246,380.81415,322.43 347,754.40 340,985.34 306,814.01 277,O49.67Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc

76,555.47 15,080.40
78,669.16 79,447 .49 16,201.51

Bills purchased and discounted

74,540.22 9,084.10 4,352.79fi,L04.73 17,018.20 14,624.12Fixed alsets including premises, furniture & tixture
16,655.43 12,835.95 11,959.69 9,427 .42 7,065.65 5,012.80Other assets

Non-banking assets

570,424.45 494,574.73 449,573,76 404,634.47 365,208.52Total Assets 614354.27

l-iabilities

96,509.04 89,47O.44 62,240-92
42,125.06 45,243-66 34,196.39

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions
and agents

278,005.03Oeposits and othea acaounts 417,083.90 387,023.83 352,313.50 310,416.27 297,076.34

69,335.92 s7,1ao.r2 48,838.64 44,743.93Current accounts & other accounts 44,223.39 14,346.17

6,594.939.723.24 4,445.27 a,280.26 9,414.29 7,520.07Bills Payable

10,999.78 56,655.94 s2,o32.66 52,852.62Savings Ba nk Deposits 86,370.94 80,659.23

236,766.32 219,1)3.16 203,691.54 206,565.91 188,624.97 \t 4,413.55Fixed Deposits

0.00Bearer Certificates of Deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Other Deposits

43,508.79 31,979.34 26,135.3362,363.77 56,601.75 44,245.79

575,956.11 533,036.02 462,84O.21 416,150.11 r74,239-34 338,336.75TotalLiabilities
Capital / Shareholders' Equity

10,541.31Paid up Capital 14,062.37 12,1a3.91 12,175.21 11,595.M 10,541.31

1,454.98 1,454.98 7,454.94 1,454.98 1,454.981,454.98

73,424.99 72,435.39 71,444.97 10,467.42Statutory Reserve 15,142.26 14,555.97

25.58General Reserve 26.58 26.58 26.58 26.58 26.58

2.650.62 2,631.85 2,797.72 2,154.36 2,647.63 2,630.51Other Reserve

5,092.92 4,215.66 1,750.92Retained Earnings 5,055.35 5,935.48 5,864.05

Total Shareholders' Equity 34,402.17 37,388.83 35,738.51 33,363.65 30,395.13 26,A77.77

0.00 /^_0.00 o.00N o[ contlolli ng !!le r-e-st - 0.00 0.00 0.00

llnt mercraiBank Lrrn,tec

Ohaka-1212

& CEO Managing Director & CEO

3:l:"'ffi"""," o"f tt"Ti"o[f!i:z

31.12.2014

Taka

PROPERTIES & ASSEI5

30,750.36

I-IABILITIES AND CAPITAL

0.00

0.00 0.00

Other Liabilities

Share Premium
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30,395.13 26,811.77

ATM Tahrnidu ran. FCS
larv

rif
i)rng Director & CEO

United Commercjal Bank Lrmited
Corporate Ofiice. Gulshan Avenue
AhaKa-1212

Nasimul Baten
MaEagiog Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Faruk Ahammad FCI-
Senior Executrve Vice Presideot E-01'()

LJnited Commercial Bank Limltco

Finance Division
Corporate Olf icg, Gulshan, 0haka

D

404,614.47 365,208.52570,424.45 49a,578.73 449,5t3.76Totel tiabilities and Shareholders Equity 67435A.27

lJnited commercial Bank Limited

consolidated Profit & Loss A€count

amount in BDT million

2020 201830.06.2022

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Parti.ulars

31,336.85 25,535.51 21,195.0215,005.65 27,9A4.76 21 ,690.58
11 ,a97.66 20,259.O4 16,058.88 12,095.78lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings etc -8,060.94 14,166.74

9,O99.246,944.71 13,817.98 9,798.91 11,067.77 9,476.63Net lnterest lncome

6,170.6A 4,898.01 4,426.44 4,280.42lnvestment income ),627.31 5,646.29

4,677.34 6,466.42 4,970.12 5,109.88 4,618.60 4,238.44commission, exchange and brokerage

139.14 139.42 272.64716.O2 338.83 150.86Other Operating lncome

21,090.S7 27,2L4.4t 18,661.10 L7,A90.7 4Total operating lncome (A) 74,425.37 26,269.92

OPERATING EXPENSES

6,047.64 6,579.67 5,826.69salary and allowances 4,191.46 7,736.27 5,560.41

7,747.5t 1,011.26 1,009.68 7,229.13 1,1S9.55Rent, tares, insurance, electricity etc. 775.57

44.75 136.05 94.66 61.31Legalexpenses

D4.46 192.27 143.22 149.63Postage, stamps, telecommunications etc 121.95

2,t54.98 1,489.66 1,235.01 1,131.85Stationery, printing, advertisements etc r,146.52

607 13.45 15.02 9.91 8.03Chief Executive's salary and fees

5.05 5.40 5.41Directors'fees 2.45 3.34

o.70 1.24 1.23 0.89Auditors'fees
1,622.23 7,447.35 803.75 169.13Depreciation and repair of banks assets 1,034.01 1,859.15

!,672.34 3,102.26 2,923.46 2,597.66 7,O44.74 930.19Other expenses

72,6L7.O3 tL,oL2.79 I,569.41Total Operating Expenses lB) 8,999.80 16,346.13 13,900.60

7,749.97 4,s97.74 7,64a3t a32L.Z7Protit/(Loss) before provision (c )= (A-B) 5,425.57 9,923.79

2,417.94 4,391.18 2,148.79 2,67 4.71 3,158.04 2,O92.07

-244.59 -447.82 686.40 -272.7L ,5.19Provision for diminution in value of investments 462.89

Other provisiohs 549.35 240.06 -319.32 397.93

7,946.44 3,430.80 2,506.62 2,444-47TotalProvision (D) 2,424.42 4,595.95

Total Profit/(Loss) before ln.ome taxes (C - D ) 2,597.15 5,227.44 s,243.54 5,156.98 5,141.69 5,835.46

Provision for Taxation 1,395.64 2,776,L3 2,294-69 2,309.18 2,63934 3,174-2L

2,836.87 2,937.2t 2,460.O9 3,7t3.182,270.60 4,166.08

Deferred Tax -814.96 -1,389.95 -542.18 622.O2 179.29 0.43

2,45L.7! 2,948.85 2,457.4O 2,502.37 2,722.25Net Profit after Taxation 1,201.51

Appropriations
Statutory Reserve 585.29 1,130.98 989.60 946.42 981.55 1,092.24

Start-Up Fund 16.53 31.?1

Retained Surplus 602.42 1,288.95 1,930.68 7,47L.34 7,520.76 t,629.97
Attributable to:

1,930.58 1,871.38Equity holders' of the Bank 598.59 1,288.95 7,520.76 7,619.97

Non controlling interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00

1,288.95 1,930.68 1,871.38 L,520-76 7,629.97598.59

Un rC,a

Total Shareholders' Equity with non-€ontrolling
interest

|]T 20it

As at 30 June 2022 to 31 December 2017

2021 20L9 2077

lnterest lncome

63 28 65.64

191.89

653.12

73.74

3.53

1.25

Provision for Loans & Advances

52.41 10.23

Current Tax

24.51
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t nited commercial Bank Limited

consolidated cash Flow Statement
Forthe period ended 30 Juhe 2022 to 31 December 2017

amount in BDT million

2020 2018 201730.06.2022 2021

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Particulars

Cash rlows from operatin8 activities

77,467.r2 33,310.95 33,166.88 35,528.36 2A,992.69 24,450.69lnterest Receipts in cash

7,594.42
14,211.95 21,449.96 t1,61L.34 13,431.69 12,384.85lnterest Payments

283.36 335.45 166.24772.52 189.85 234.35Dividend Receipts

3,557.96 3,321 .87 2,949.46 2,623.59Fees & Commission Receipts in cash 2,665.91 4,872.O0

153.59 102.58 103.35 169.29 261 .64 113.15Recoveries of loans Previously written off
1,278.38 6,589.59 5,434.124,181.83 -1 ,705.30 -6,569.33cash Payments to employees

-2,458.19 3,527 .41 -3,324.31 2,997 .26 2,504.80 1,962.99Cash Payments to suppliers
-2,424.42 -2,157.O4-2,515.09 3,499.33 2,551.42lncome taxes paid

742.44 562.48 325.09 546.11 2,394.61Receipt from other operating activities

-7,124.47 -2,987.40 -2,452.63 -7,542.31 -1,349.42 -1,219.22Payment for other operatinB activities

6,L49.52
2,061.68

7,243,Oa L,171.3a 7,676-70 6,772.32
operating profit before changes in opeEting assets and
liabilities
lncrease/Decrease in operating assets and liabilities:

16,619.99
-8,713.15 -6,596.32

-2,734.25 11,177.59Statutory Deposits

-1,134.22 -62t.43 568.87Purchase/Sales of trading securities -174.64 57.87

35,525.98 38,839.58
Loans and advances to Customers

51,711.46 30,402.34 28,907.05

383.01 -3,070.04 -1,589.62 t,715.40 358.81Other assets

Deposit from banks 0.00 3,495.S1 -2,001.25 -3,OO2.73 4,974.77 11.13

30,081.08 31,061.61 25,385.50 36,557.99 t4,o32.54 21,035.58Deposit from customers

750.95 1,O54.76183.07 2,461.O1 5,882.34 16.79

-74,395.42
30,938.43 1,2,706.99

-4,555.17
77,444-OO

{,037.85

11,335,61 3,O20.94 11,071.68 2,157.67
Net cash from operating activities (Al -t2,334.t4

23,695.35

Cash flows from investing activities

804.55 -97 4.67 -150.80Proceeds from Sale of securities -1,ot9.41 91.29

Purchase/Sale of property, plant & equipment -937.76 -3,495.44 -1,359.87 -t,423.24 -1,299.26

-L,262.54 -2,271.94 -668.95Net Cash from investin8 adivities (B) -7,957.23 -3,637.98

Cash flows rrom financing activities

Receipts from borrowings 7,798.60 29,642.90 19,036.96 -3,118.50 17,047.27 8,631.29
-700.00 -3,000.00 900.00 0.00 -3,500.00 0.00Sub-Ordinated Bond

Dividends paid -608.76 -519.17 50.00 -1,054.13 -1,581.20

Cash re.eived from l1\u ng ot Rrgl"l Shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash from financing activities (c) 7,098.50 26,O34.74 19,357.19 -3,068.60 6,493.13 7,050.10

(o) Net lncrease/(De.rease) in cash {A+B+C) -?,192.77 -1,299,20 6,759.OO -666.39 -5,852.48 8,532.82

Effects oI the changes of exchange rate on cash and cash

equivalents*
2,005.40 1,571.48 1,312.O7

1,787.45 7,664.15

44,933.20 35,400.38Cash and Cash equivalents at beginnint ofthe year ( E) 49,213.88 44,941.59 40,47O.52 39,749.45

Cash and cash equivalents atthe end ofthe year (F) 44,026.5t 49,273.44 48,941.59 40,47O.52 39,749.46 44,933.2O

Consolidated Cash and cash Equivalents at end o, the year

Cash in ha[d Iqdpd.ilg Joreig\currencies) 16,815.00 7,498.67 5,101.34 6,352.67 5,210.06 3,622.59

rcral B3nk Lrnr,lerl

[4anaging Director & CEO
Uniled Commerclal Bank Limited
Corporate Offrce Gulshan Avenue
Dhaka-1212

sT$(

2079

765.09

-6,075.s1

210.85

-37,763.31

-646.45

Other tiabilaties

-142.5O

-518.15

-6ra.72

o.00

0.00

-------r------

Hil*I:':":':'1ls:"



Balance with other banks & financial institution 20,533.13 23,063.85 12,766.95 16,808.65 20,12a.53

Money at callon short notice 13,310.O0 3,200.00 930.00 1,700.00 150.00 290.00

M,026.51 49,213.88 48,941.59 40,470.52 39,7 49.46 44,933.20

UCBI
Draft lnformation Memorandum of United Commercial Bank Limited

Subordinated Eond of 8DT 10,000 Million

Ealance with Bangladesh bank and its agent bank

rdu FCS Arif Q
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United Commercial Bank limited
Salance Sheet

Aa at 30 rune 2022 to 31 December 2017

amount in BDT mallaon

30.06.2022 31.12.2021 31.12.2020 31.12.2019 31.72.20t"'Particulars

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
PROPERTIES & ASSETS

Cash 24,067.54 25,380.18 24,947.58 26,403.42 22,790.7L 23,914.51
cash in hand (lncludint foreign currencie3) 7,252.s4 7,498.04 5,701.17 5,3S2.46 5,209.96 3,622.43
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its ageht bank(s) (lncluding
foreign currencies)

16,815.00 77,842.14 L9,246.41 20,050.96
77,54O.74 20,292.08

Balance with other banks & finan.ial institutions 4,473.47 L9,409.25 20,468.43 L2,L23.3A t6,256.14 19,768.66
ln BanBladesh 2,744.64 14,344.22 17,352.A6 10,447.10 15,326.48 74,547.02
Outside Bangladesh 2,125.23 1,06s.03 3,115.57 1,676.28 929.66 1,221.64
Money at Call on short nolice 13,310.00 3,200.00 1,700.00 1S0.00 290.00
lnvestments 88,183.50 81,387.61 65,323.4S 57,800.97 50,830.84 42,gLL.7s
Government 79,73a.40 72,746.41 s7,o77.61 48,419.2r 47,715.21 38,980.95
Others 4,445.20 8,6,41.14 8,295.84 9,381.75 9,115.63 3,930.80
l-oant and Advances 442,LO4.97 402,4AL.7 4 351,683.56 322,72A.14 294,61t.94 261,002.88
Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc 411,354.62 375,926.32 335,503.16 304,058.38 275,744.O5 244,801.38
Bills purchased and discounted 30,750.35 26,555.41 15,080.40 18,669.76 19,487.89 15,201.51
Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixture 14,654,00 14,72L.L9 14,S39.96 74,454.64 9,056.11 8,344.10
Other assets 23,379.O4 18,734.25 L5,4L3.97 17,s49.57 8,993.36 7,082.89
Non-banking assets

TotalAssets 510,573.02 555,314.2r 493,306.95 446,760.t2 402,749.rO 363,314.80
LIABILITIES AiiD CAPITAL

Liabilities:

Bo.rowings from other bankr, finanaial institutions and agents 94,801.73 85,803.63 59,399.13 40,911.33 44,694.26 33,846.39
Deposits and other acrounts 419,518.51 389,900.72 353,981.62 330,632.23 297,172-42 278,195.49
Current accounts & other accounts 85,658.01 81,223.05 71,O04.O4 57,996.09 48,995.12 44,314.39
Bills Payable 9,723.24 8,845.27 8,280.25 I,4!4.29 7,520.07 6,594.93
Savings Eank Deposits 86,310.94 80,659.23 70,999.J8 56,655.94 52,032.66 52,452.52
Fixed Deposits 236,766.32 2L9,173.16 703,697.54 206,565.91 744,624.97 174,473.53
Bearer Certificates of Deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Deposats 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Liabilities 57,346.04 52,167.85 44,459.97 42,433.54 30,941.17 24,162.66
Totall-iabilities s7t,666.27 s27,472.20 45A,24O.72 413,977.tO 372,A4A.A5 336,804.s4
Capital / Shareholders' Equity

74,062.31 12,7a3.97 72,175.2t 11,595.44 10,541.31 10,541.31
1,454.98 1,454.98 1,454.98 1,454.98 1,454.98 1,454.9a

Statutory Reserve 15,t27.20 14,546.97 13,424.99 12,435.39 7L,44A.91 10,467.42
25.58 26.58 25.58 25.S8

Other ResBryf 6." ^^r, \ 2,650.62 2,631.8s 2,792.72 2,758.36 r-2,647.63 .2,630.57

0
Unrt 0 ercralBan\ Lrm,ler

Balance Sheet of United Commercial Eank Limited

6,648.31

31.12.2018

930.00

0.00

Paid up Capital

Share Premium

6eneralReserve 26.58 26.s8
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35,066.23 32,743.O2 29,900.2S 26,510.2638,906.75 37,442.01Total shareholders' Equity

493,306.95 446,760.72 402,749.1O 363.314.80510,573.02 565,3L4.2rTotal Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

United Commercial Bank Limited

Consolidated Profit & [oss Account

As at 30 Juhe 2022 to 3l December 2017

amount in BDT million

Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Iaka Taka Taka Taka Taka

74,677.15 21 ,323.65 21 ,306.96 30,948.75 25,256.93 21,O34.t6

lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings etc -1,464.61 13,921.26 17,796.74 20,150.94 16,024.50 12,087.39

Net lnterest lncome 6,746.54 13,396.39 9,510.78 10,797.81 9,242.44 4,946.77

lnvestfient income 2,590.19 5,463.61 5,135.36 4,453.22 4,430.17 4,097.00

Commission, exchange and brokerage 4,247.06 5,139.17 4,693.98 4,920.06 4.44O.62 4,066.52

Other Operating lncome 131.62 220.51 148.09 137.80 271.97

Total Operating lncome (A) 13,756.01 24,419-74 20,48A.21 20,7O4.49 14,292.52 L7 342.27
OPERATING EXPENSES

Salary and allowances 3,817.01 7,166.52 6,354.!1 5,912.08 6,491.67 s,136.49

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc 151 .06 7,722.45 995.87 998.00 1,226.t5 1,155.59

Iegalexpenses 38.52 128.65 94.78 67 .27 65.34

Postage, stamps, telecommunications etc 110.84 184.55 77 4.62 189.26 141.98 148.93

Stationery, printing, advertisemehts etc 798.88 1,249.15 7,4A2.A2 7,221 .39 .l-,727.46 644.49

Chief Executive's salary and fees 6.01 13.45 15.02 13.74 9.91 8.03

Directors'fees 1.32 2.59 2.71 3.46 5.40 5.41

0.58 1.15 1.73 1.15 1.15 0.81

Depreciation and repair of banks assets 991.69 7,822.79 7,609.94 7,437.61 799.96 764.49

Other expenses 1,585.97 2,945.32 2,900.05 2,580.30 1,035.10 896.89

Total operating Expenses (B) 4,107.92 14,636.03 13,631.10 L2,430.27 70,902.27 9,430.86

Profit/(Loss) before provision ( C ) = (A-B) 5,648.09 10.183.71 6,857.12 4,274.64 7,390.2S 'r,9s1.4L

Provision for Loans & Advances 2,360.44 4,259.49 2,to7.29 2,626.56 3,154.64 2,092.O7

Provision for diminution in value of investments 439.03 -235.22 -438.25 613.47 -292.44

Other provisions 52.55 549.13 240.06 46.57 -379.32 397.93

Total Provision (D) 2,746.97 4,573.47 1,909.10 3,346.60 2,4a2.49 2,490.00

Total Profit/(Loss) before lncome taxes lc - o ) 2,901.18 5,609.91 4,948.01 4,932.09 4,907 -76 5,451.41

Provision for Taxation 1,24A.18 2,432.73 2,090.82 2,160.05 2,538.81 3,027.50

Current Tax 2,063.58 3,823.48 2,632.95 2,'1a3.OA 2,360.09 3,027.50
-1,390.'14 -542.13 -623.03 118.12 0.00

Net Profit after Taxation 1,653.00 1,177.t7 2,A57.20 7,772.O4 2,368.95 2,433.91

Appropriations

Statutory Reserve 580.24 7,t21.94 989.60 986.42 1,O92.24

Start tJp Fu nd 15.53 37.77

Retained Surplus 1,056.23 2,O23.42 1,839.02 1,745.62 7,347.40 1,341.63

1,653.00 3,L77.L7 2,A57,20 2,772.O4 2,368.95 2,433,97

Unrled rcral Eank Lr rled Unrled Commercrat Bant< Lrmited
uorporate Orfrce. Gulshan Avenue
ohaka-1212

Profit and Loss Account of United Commercial Bank Limited

Lt

30.06.2022

Taka

lnterest Income

138.76

63.15

Auditors'fees

0

-815.40

981.55
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Uhited commercial Bank Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the period ended 30.rune 2022 to 31 December 2017

arnount in BDT million

Particulars 30.06.2022 2021 2020 2018 2017

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Cash flows from operatinB activities

lnterest receipts 11,029.20 32,470.17 32,708.44 35,123.54 24,724.12 24,2A9.a2
lnterest payments 7,4a5.O2 ,14,078.15 -21,219.65 -17,536.52 -13,398.31 -12,376.45
Dividend reaeipt 149.09 206.51 260.0s 303.13 139.31
Fees & Commision receipt 2,2A1.65 4,767.69 3,381.91 3,137.99 2,4t7.41 2,45r.66
Recoveries from previously written off advances 153.59 102.58 103.35 169.29 267.64 113.15

Payments to emploVees 3,823.08 -1 ,719.91 -6,369.19 -7 ,t42.at -5,501.52 5,7 44.s2
Payments to supplaers -1,995.80 -3,200.24 3,290.80 -2,973.56 2,495.99 -1,953.01
Payment for Advance lncome Tax -2,388.95 3,285.96 -2,392.31 -2,319.84 -2,361.32 -2,114.51
Receipt from other operatinB activities 134.84 641.75 582.03 2,299.11
Payment for other activities -1,685.87 -2,895.28 -2,426.33 -1,563.37 -1,339.57 -L,r83.62
Operatint profit before ahanges in ope.atint asiets and
liabilities 2,318.15

6,43L.62 1,185.98 7,457.O4 5,592.08 s,920.95
lncrease/Decrease in operating assets and liabilitiei:
Statutory Deposit -6,07s.s1 -16,679.99 ,8,713.15 -6,596.32 -2,734.25 77,11L.59
Purchase/Sale of trading securities 42.33 ,118.38 481.10 -1,070.58 -102.2a 938.11
Loans and advances to customers -39,623.24 50,798.18 -24,955.42 -28,056.20 -35,199.86 -37,900.79

-1,548.93 -7,376.62 -2,949.61 -1,791.49 -75.21 -1,080.53
0eposit from Banks 0.00 3,495.51 -2,001.25 -3,O02.71 4,978.77 11.13
Deposit from customers 29,617 .79 32,247.23 25,372.57 36,516.58 13,998.56 20,480.05
Other liabilities -20L.73 2,885.99 3,724.53 29.54 2,603.20 1,s71.39

-17,789.30 -r7,294.43 -13,037.30 -3,477.30 -17,o71.73 -4,209.16
Net Cash from operating activities (A) -75,47L.74 -24,462.A7 -11,851.32 3,579.7 4 -10,479.06 L,717.74
Cash flows trom investing activities
Purchase/Sale of Securities -532.90 -10.40 100.00 804.55 ,982.55 -145.80
Purchase of Property,Plant & Equipments -737.44 ,1.250.60 -1,349.58 -1,358.85 -1,277.20 -513.63
Net Cash from investing activitaes (B) -1,2703A -1,251.O0 -1,249.58 -554.30 -2,259.75 -659.43
Cash flows from finan.ing activities
Receipt from borrowing 9,598.09 29,404.5t 17,587.80 -3,742.93 r0,847 .87 a,2a1.29
Sub-Ordinated Bond -700.00 -3,000.00 0.00 -3,500.00 0.00
Cash received from issuing of Ri8ht shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash dividend payment -608.76 -579.77 0.00 -1,054.13 -1,581.20
Net cash from tinan.ing activities (C) 8,998.09 25,795.75 17,908.03 -3,782.93 6,293.73 6,700.10
(D) Net lncrease/(Decrease) in cash (A+B+C) -7,743.42 77.94 4,801.13 -757.50 -6,445.07 7,752.45
Effects ofthe changes of erchange rate on cash and cash
equivalents* 2,005.40 1,57t44 7,317.O7

1,787.45 1,568.75
0.oo

Cash and Cash equivalents at beeihhinB of the year ( E) 47,949.43 46,346.O1 40,226.80 39,195.85 43,973.18 36,220.73
Cash and carh equivalents at the end oI the year (F) 42,257.41 41,949.43 46,346.OL 40,226.40 39,196.8S 43,971.1A
Cash and cash Equivalents at end ofthe yeat

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 7,252.54 7,498.04 5,70t.17 6,352.46 5,209.96 3,522.43
Balance with Bangladesh bank and its aSent bank 16,81S.00 17,442.14 19,246.41 20,0s0.96 17 ,540.7 4 20,292.O8
Balance with other banks & financial institution 4,a73.A7 19,409.25 20,468.43 12,123.38 t6,256.!4 19,768.56
Money at call on short noti€e 13,310.00 3,200.00 930.00 1,700.00 150.00 290.00

\ 42,25L.4L 47,949.43 46,346.01 40,226.80 -_3P,196.8s +3,973.8

rcral Bank Lrnrrted Unrted Commercral gani L,miteO

3;3#i5,:',." Gurshan Avenue
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2019

97.60

544.O1 302.21

Other Assets

900.00
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14: COM TIVE IAL RATIOS OF UCBI.

SECTION 15: CREDTT RATTNG REPORT OF THE TSSUE

Credit Rating of the lssue:

Credit Ratint Report of the lssuer:

Draft lnformation Memorandum of United Commercial gank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 1O,OOO MiIion

2 i ocT ?!?2
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Nasimul Baten
Managirg Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.aging Drrector & CEO

Unrled Commercjat Eank Limiled
Corporate Oflice. Gulshan Avenus
Dhaka-1212
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Sl No. Particulars lune,2022 202L 2020 2019 2018 2077
1

2 quick ratio

3 Break-Even Point (including financial costs ) N/A
4 Debt to Equity Ratio 15.29 72.7 7 7L.79 71.34 77.43 17.11
5 Debt to total assets ratio 1.01

6 Accounts receivable turnover ratio

7 Gross Margin ratio

8 Operating lncgme ratio (annualjzed ) 1_.92 N/A
9 Net lncome ratio (annualized) 0.16

10 Return on assets (annualized) 0.42 0.6 0.61 0.65 0.62 o.1
11 Return on equity (annualized) 6.38 8.16 4.42 8.84 8.4 9.31
L2 Earnings per share (EpS) (annualized ) 7.7 7 2.49 2.28 2.44 2.37
13 Net asset value (NAV) per share 27.37 29.29 28.8 28.27 28.36 25.15
14 Net operatlng cash flow to Net income N/A
15 Total debt to tangible asset ratio N/A
16 NPL 4.64 4.4r 3.63 6.'19 7.38
T7 CapitalAdequacy Ratjo 13.25 13.64 74.92 74.68 72.9 t2.07

lnitial ECRL StableAA, 8
07 April

2022
06 April

2023

Valid

Ti

Rating

Action
Long

Term

Short

Term

Rated

By
Outlook

Surveillance sT-2 ECR L Stable

07 May

202r
06 May

2022

Date of
Declaration

Valid

TiI
Rating

Action
short
Term

Rated

By
Outlook

lJnrled

duz

Ban ( Lr

Current ratio

Date of
Declaration

Long

Term
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credit Rating Report for UCBL 51h Subordinated Bond, issued by Emergin8 Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) is

annexed to this lnformation Memorandum. Please check Annexure - 2,

ECRL Defauit Studies 2O2O

Deaiurr ssdlmry t" ftaling csregory

(umulitiv€ D€tault Bate try tt6tine B.rd
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Faruk Ahammad FCA
Senior Executive Vice Presidertt & CF0
United Commercial Bank Limited

Finance Division
Corporate ofirca, Gulshan, Dhaka.

Awfrage Tim€ (wlontt!, to D€a6utt froft OriCinal Rating

2? ocT ?!:?

NasimulT6aten
Malagiug Director & cEo
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SECTION 16: LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX AND TRANSITION STATISTICS OF CRC
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Rating Traneition Matrix (2O11 - 2O2O)
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Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (OBH) is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance
lnstitution in the private sector of the country. After commencing operation in 1995 the company has

registered commendable growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities of the
country. At the same time, the company has been playing an active role in promoting the real estate sector
to the large cross sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfilled dream of owning a home.

Among all Banks and Financial lnstitutions of Bangladesh only DBH has been rated the highest 'AAA' credit
rating for 16th consecutive years. The level of credit rating provides a very important indication of the
financial safety, security and strength of the concerned Bank or Financial lnstitution and is particularly
relevant to its depositors and other investors such as shareholders and lenders.

lncorporated as public ltd. Company: May 11, 1996
Date of certificate of commencement of business: May 11, 1996
License from Bangladesh Bank: July 15, 1996
lnitial public offering (lPO): March,2008
Stock exchange listings: 24th April, 2008

. Business lines;
i)The principal activities of the Company during the year were providing loans for construction of houses,
purchases of flats or houses, extension and improvement of existing houses or flats and purchase of
housing plots.

ii)The Company has also various investment and financing products like term deposit scheme, cumulative
deposit, tripple money deposit, double money deposit, annual income deposit, quarterly income deposit,
monthly income deposit, easy way deposit, profit first deposit etc. for its individual and corporate clients.

Authorized Capital: BDT. 2,000,000,000/-
Paid up Capital: BDf 7,772,639,6801-
lnstitutional Sponsor of: OBH lst Mutual Fund (lnception date 4th February 20101
Net Worth: BOf 7,244,73L,0901-

Vision:
To be the leading financial institution in the country with satisfied customers and employees and to
generate value for our shareholders while contributing to the wellbeing of the society

Mission:
To strengthen the society of the country by continually expanding home ownership

Core Values:

Honesty, integrity and ethics in all aspects of business
Outstanding service to the customer, above all else
lndividual opportunity, responsibility and reward based on merit
Hard work and continuous self-improvement, never being satisfied
Respect and concern for the individual employee

'; fitir#iific o tve:

? ? 0[I t33?

b

Nasimul Ehten
Malaging Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

SECTION 17: DESCRIPTION OF TRUSTEE

Faruk Ahammad FCA
)-.nrcr Executrve Vice Presidart & CFO
Uniled Commercial Bank Limitrd

Finance Division
Coroorate (fl'tice, Gulshan, Dhaka.
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. Focus on building deep and long-standing relationships with our clients, customers as well as real-
estate developers, and constantly look to improve the quality of our products and services.
. Focus on developing our human resource talents.
. Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and costs.
. Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term.

Operational & Financial Highliehts:
(amount in BDT million)

operational Highlights 3l-Dec-17 3l -Dec-18 3l-Dec-l9 3l-De(-20

Loan approvals

Loan disbursement

Cumulative disbursement

8,632

10,273

103,274

105,780

4,934

10,112

113,386

t14,774

7,527

7,O24

720,414

722,24L

10,896

10,803

73r,217

133,137Cumulative sanction

15,198

14,711

s31901

97,r48

Financial Highlights 3l -Dec-17 3l-Dec-18 3l-Dec-I9 3!-Dec.20 3l -Dec-21

Profit before tax

Profit afteriax

Shareholders'fund

Totaldeposit

1,607

1,048

5,040

43,319

2,279

43,848

57,4gg

jg
22.M

8.60

5.91

4136

5,809

43,411

7,954

44,522

1,498

891

6,431

4,427

t,109

42,750

s8,607

t,492

949

1,55s

1,O73

1,127

7,M4

7,244

41,974

4,358

41,188

gtc,:,Tl:ry."t
Loan portfolio

roui uitance sneei siie

rlPL otloiA

Return on equity laverage equity)

Earnings per share

Earnin8s per sh.re (restated)

a;Lvaiue pe. share

oi"ia""J ..*i.ti"

Sponsors/ Directors

L9.7

8.(x

6.05

qr36

14.$*
5.78

5.03

ct.ti
1.93

9_61
L5.27%

5.89

2,610

42,243

54,581

o.27%

2,223

59,280

43,831

60,27g

0.45% o.47%

23.44%

7.79

5.35

35.76

5.89

40.8i

2.60

5 90,973.942 5't .32

2.46 2.30

General Publi< 4.405 19,a74,OO9 11 .21

Financial lnstitutions
& other Companies 242 32,158,162 1a.14

ForeaBn lnvestors 1 s 34,257.a55 19.33

Total: Z 0[i 23:24,66-7',1-77,263.96A 100.OO

Bu A ivities:
? t1l Nasimul B6ten

Mauagiug Director & CEO
DBH Finance pLC.FCS

tary
Faruk Ahammad FCA

Senior Executive Vlce Presideol & CFo
United Commercial Bank Limitod

Finance Division
Cornorale Ofiice. Gulshan, Dhaka.
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Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH) is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance lnstitution

in the private sector of the country.

DBH is the major player in the housing finance sector in Bangladesh since 1997 and remains one of the leading non

bank financial institutions. Today, we are an acclaimed brand for a high level of customer service; and respected for

ethics, values and corporate governance. We have developed an attractive suite of products that cater to all customer

segments, with our primary focus to strengthen the society by expanding home ownership. By leveraging oUr

understanding of customers from different economic segments, we are today in a position to extend a range of

products and services in loans throuBh our specialized team members.

DBH is the only Financial institution with exclusive focus in housing finance. DBH provides loans for Flat Purchase,

Construction, Extension, Renovation, Group construction, Home equity loan

Besides, DBH has kept its focus on deposit collection as its main source of funding mechanism. As a result, DBH has

managed to fund over 80% ol ils home loan operation through deposit. At present the Company offers a diverse

deposit product line including Annual lncome Deposit, Monthly Income Deposit, Quarterly lncome Deposit,

Cumulative Deposit, DBH Platinum Deposit and Day-wise Deposit.

Due Diligence Certificate by the Trustee

SECTION 18: MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Modus Operandi of the lssue has been incorporated form the Trust Deed executed between the lssuer

(United Commercial Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited)

Application Procedure
The Bonds shall be distributed 100% through private placement. Each lnvestor (Bondholder) shall enter
into a separ

1 oti

Faruk Ahammad FCA
Senior Execulive Vice President A CFo

United Commercial Bank Limitcd
Finance Division

Corporate olfic3, Gulshan, Dhakr.

Subscription Agreement with resp

1? tii'i ii:?
ldu a0, FCS

ect to their investment with the lssuer and shall be bound 2? otT

0cT t!:2

anagrng Drrector & CEO
Un(ed Commerclal Bank Limited
Corporate O,fice Gulshan Avenue
Dhaka-1212

Nasimul Baten
Managiug Director & CEO
DBH Firancc pLC.

fl
D elary

ChairmanMr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Chairman
Vice ChairmanDr. A M R chowdhury, Vice chairman

DirectorMs. Mehreen Hassan, Bar- at- Law

DirectorMr. Md. Mujibur Rahman

Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
DirectorMr. M. AnisulHaque, FCMA

Mr. Mohammad Anisur Rahman
lndependent DirectorMs. Rasheda K. choudhury
lndependent DirectorMajor GeneralSyeed Ahmed, BP (Retd.)

DesignationName ofthe Direstors

Unrt rcralBonk LLnr tea

Draft lnlormation Memorandum of United Commercial Bank Limited

Stibordinated Bond of BDT 10,000 Million

Board of Directors:

Director

Director

Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is annexed to this lnformation Memorandum. Please check

Annexure - ll.

ATM
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by the terms and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the Trust Deed containing in

details the rights and obligations of the lnvestor(s).

Allotment
On the Closing Date, to be determined, the lssuer shall allot and issue the Eonds to the lnvestor(s). The
Bonds will be allotted according to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules,2021.

Refund
Not applicable at the time of lssuance. However, subjectto receiving proper consent from the regulatory
authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the
lssuer and each Bondholder.

Transfer
Bonds are transferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.

Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond
Coupon on the Bonds shall be paid on semi-annual basis on the Coupon Payment Dates. The Coupon
Payment Dates shall be determined depending upon the lssue Date. Unless previously redeemed or
purchased or cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually on a pro rata basis to
the Bondholders in instalments of 20% per year commencing at the third anniversary of the Bonds from
the lssue Date. The final maturity of the Bonds will at the end of seventh year from the lssue Date of the
Bonds.

TradinB or listing with the stock exchange
The lssuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading Board (ATB)

immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s)
in this regard.

Details of conversion or exchante option
Not Applicable

REPAYMENT OR REDEMPTION FEATURES

Each Bond shall be redeemed in accordance with Condition 8 (Redemption, Repurchase and Cancellation)
of the Trust Oeed.

MODE OF TRANSFER, OR REDEMPTION, OR CONVERSION, OR EXCHANGE
Bonds are transferable subiect to the terms and conditions set out in the Bond Documents. Each Bond shall
be transferred in accordance with Condition 4 (Transfer of Bonds) of the Trust Deed and the CDBL Bye
Laws.

[r'i 2iI
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Faruk Ahammad FCA
Senior Ereculive Vice President & CFO
United Commercial Bank Limitcd

Finance 0ivision
Corporate Oifica, Gulshan, Dhaka
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Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

Particulars Basis of Calculation Amount In BDT

? i ntl ?t]1?
!4. Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: 10,000,000

Consent \e
..^t0.10% on the issue size

I?10 10,000,000 10,000,000

Unrted Corporate Offlce. Gulshan Avenue

Dhaka-12'12

SECTION 19: DETATLS OF FEES STRUCTURE AND EXPENSES
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B. CDBL tees and Expenses 2,184,500

Security Fee Fixed (Refundable) 500,000

Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500 2,500

Annual Fee (7 years) BDT 5,000 up to BDT 5 Crore lssue Size 140,000

BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore lssue Size

BDT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore lssue size 20,000

Dastribution Fee 1,500,000

connection Fee (7

years)
Tk.500 Per Month 42,OOO 42,OOO

D, Fees related to the lssue 50,950,000

Fund Arrangement Fee 0.4% of the issue size 40,000,000 40,000,000

VAT on Fund

Arrangement Fee

15% of the Fund Arrangement Fee 6,000,000 5,000,000

Trustee Fee Negotiable (For 7 Years) 300,000 2,100,000

Trustee Regulatory Fee Application Fee: 50,000, Registration Fee: 100,000, Annual
Fee: 50,000 for 7 years

500,000 500,000

Trust Deed
Registration Fee

0.1% of the total issue size and maximum BDT 1,000,000 10,000,000 1,000,000

Credit Rating Fee Negotiable (For 7 Years) 100,000 700,000

Lawyer Fee NeBotiable 150,000 150,000

Miscellaneous certificates and others if applicable 500,000

Grand Total 63,134,500

NB:
- Listing exp€nses as Per Alternative Trading Board rules may be applicable as and when declared by the exchanges.
- Regulatory cost may be subiect to amendments by the respective regulators.
- Actual costs may be varied it above mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted accordingly.

As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

2? otT ?nu
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Faruk Ah6mmrd FCA
Senior Execulive Vice President & CFO

LJnited Comm6rcial Ernk Limited
Finance Dt,/rsroll
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SECIION 20: CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION lN THE CONSENT LEfiER
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IRule a(2)(a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and collectively,
accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made, information given in

the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in suppon
thereof, and confirm, after makinE all reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this public issue and
prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make any

information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or administrative
actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

we also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable the
investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

sd/

Arif Quadri
Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka

Date:

^"t

Fcs Arif
relary aging Drrector & CEO

2 7 oti t3i2

Nasimu I $aten
Malaging Director & CEO

DBH Filance PLC.
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Faruk Ahammed FCA
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SEcTloN ?1.!Ee Li\8AIIQxt\N D DUE DILIGENcE cERTlFlcATEs As PER ANNExURE{S)- I AND ll

Annexure- I

Declaration about the responsibiliW of the Managins Director & CEO ot
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lRule 3(1)(m), a(lxc) and a(2) (a)!

Due diligence certificate of the Trustee

Delta Brac Housing Finance corporation Ltd, (DBH)

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: lssuance 1,000 numbers of Non-Convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond of BDT 10,m0,000 (Ten Million
Taka) each of United Commercial Bank Limited.

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, hav€ examined the draft
lnformation Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis ofsuch examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other agencies;

independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and

other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and the draft
lM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that the assets

bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the lM - N/A

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Oebt Securities) Rules,2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be executed with
the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the deed of
trust and in the lM;

(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 and
conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

sd/-
Managing Diredor & CEO

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation ltd. (DBH)
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We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

Date:
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The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this lnformation Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Declaration of the Management of the lssuer as per Rule 3 (1) (i) of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021. Kindly Check Annexure{

b) Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3(1](m1,4(1](c) and a(2] (a)1, is attached with this
information memorandum. Kindly check Annexure - ll

c) Due Diligence Certificate of the lssuer Manager is Not Apolicable for the UCBL 5th Subordinated
Bond.

d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is NqUlpgIgeUlg for the UCBL sth Subordinated Bond.

1. Particular of the lssuer:
Name of the lssuer
Legal Status

Registered Address and
Telephone Number of the
lssuer

United Commercial Bank Limited
A publi€ limited company incorporated in Bangladesh on 26th June
1983 under the companies Act 1994 and listed in Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited on 3oth November 1986 and Chittagorg Stock
Exchange Limited on 15th November 1995.

Registered address:
Bulus Center, Plot - CWS- (A)-1, Road No - 34,
Gulshan avenue, Dhaka-1212.
Phone: +88-02-55568070, +88-09610999999
Email: info@ucb.com.bd

Mr. Faruk Ahammad FcA
Senior Executive Vice President & CFO

Finance Division (FD)

Phone: 01713108770
Email: faruk.ahammad@ucb.com.bd
26th June 1983

27June 1983

BDT 15,000 million (as of 30 June 2022)
BDT 14,052.37 million (as of 30 June 2022)
BDT 38,402.17 Million (as of 30 .lune 2022)

BDT 575,955.11 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

BDT 614,358.27 Million (as of 30.,une 2022)

BDT 38,402.17 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

BDT 16,826.70 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

1? OCT ?IT 1; 0CT i::2 Nasimu B-aten
tlor & CEo

Name, Address,
Number of the
Person

Contact
Contact

Date of lncorporation
Date of Commencement of
Business

Authorized Capital
Paid up Capital
Total Equity of the lssuer
Total Liabilities
Total Financial Obligations
TotalAssets
Net worth ol the lssuer

AT FCS Arif
ecrelary aging Drrector & CEO

Malaging Dire

^,2?ocl2e
TotalT?ngible

Feruk Ahtmm.rd FOA
srn6r Exccullve Vtca Presidcnt E CFO

United Commercial Eenk Limitcd
Finance DiVision

Cor0orate i.lt(rc:j. Gulshan, Dhaka

I

u
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lJnrted Commercjal Bank Limited
Corporate Olftce. Gulshan Avenug
Dhaka-1212
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Un te mmercral Ban k Lrrn leC

DBH Filance PLC.

Annexure - 1

Detailed Description and lnformation

As per Schedule A (part l)
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(Fixed assets includinB land,
building, furniture and
equipment)

2, Particular of lssue
Manaqer:

3. Particular of the lssue:

Not Applicable as it is Private Offer

UcBL 5ti subordinated Bond

Non-convertible Unsecured Fully-redeemable Floating Rate
Subordinated Bonds

To raise Tier-ll Regulatory Capital and thereby enhance Capital to
Risk-weighted As5et Ratio (CRAR) as per "Guidelines on Rist-Based
Capital Adequacy" of Bangladesh Bank

No. of Bonds to be issued: 1,000 (One thousand)
lssue Size: BDT 10,000,000,000 (Ten thousand million taka)

BDT 10,000,000 (Ten Million Taka) per Bond

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin
Coupon Rate

Name of the lssue:

Type of instruments to be
issuedi
Purpose of the lssue:

Number of Securities and
total size of the issue to be
offered
Face Value and lssue Price
of securities
Coupon rate/ Rate of prorit
Yield to maturity (YTM)/
Rate of Return
Tenor:
Details of
conversion/exchange
option features:
Mode of Redemption:

Mode of option (call or put)
if any:
Applicable Tax Rate:
Oefauh Protection
Mechanism (details of
credit enhancement) if anyr
Type of collateral securities
being offered, if any:
Status of securities holders
in case of priority of
payment:

AT

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual tranches
commencing at the end of the 36th month from the date of drawdown in

the following manner:
Month Redemption

36th 20.OO%

48th 20.OO%

60th 20.00%

'12"d 20.OO%

84'h 20.OOo/o

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable and has no
p.epayment option.
According to the laws of Bangladesh
This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is

applicable.

Unsecured

UCBL sth Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors
in equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of the depositors
and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel lll
Guidelines) of the 8ank. lt is neither secured nor covered by a
guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement
that legally or economically enhances the seniority ofthe claim vis-
i-vis bank creditors
As per the Consent Letter from BSECPeriod within which

securities to be issued

2? oti ili?

Faruk Ahammad FC4-
senror Execulive Vice Presidcllt &.utu

unrled Commercial Bank Limltco

Finance Division
Corporate ofiice, Gulshan, Dhaka'

1? otT ?1?:

, FCS dri
ecrelary anaging 0irector & CEO

Nasimul $aten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Fi:rance PLC'
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United Commerciat Bank Limited
Corporate Office. Gutshan Avenue
Dhaka-1212

mercial Bank Lrmrted
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7 Years

This Bond Non-Convertible in nature
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Name ofTrustee Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited (DBH)

Paid Up Capital BOT 1,772.64 million (as of31 December 2021)

Net Worth of the Trustee BDT 7,244.13 million (as of 31 December 2021)

Name of the lssues where N/A
performing as Trustee

5, Particulars of Credit Rating Company:

Nature oftradability or listing
in stock exchange(s):

others:
lnvestors:
Mode of Placement:

Reference Rate:

Quotation Oay

Coupon Margin:
Range of Coupon Rate:
Coupon Payment:

Transferability/Liquidity:
Governing [aw:

4. Particulars of Trudee:

Draft lnformation Memorandum of United Commercial Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of 8DT 10,000 Million

27 oil ?1:t

As per the Consent Letter from BSEC

lnstitutional investors and high net-worth individual investors
Private Placement on a best effort basis

Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial banks
(excluding foreign banks and lslamic banks) as published by
Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will be
rounded to 2 (two) decimal places.

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which Coupon
is to be paid

2.OO% p.a.

Floor:6.00% p.a. - Celling:9.00% p.a. atalltimes
Semi-annually beginning at the end of 5 months from drawdown
date.
Freely transferable by the provisions ofthe Trust Deed

The Eonds are governed by and shall be construed by the existing
laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject
to the iurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.

Emerging Credit Rating Limited

Long Term: A,A

5hort Term: ST-2

Outlook: Stable
Valid from: 07 May 2021
Valid to: 06 May 2022

Long Term: AA-B

outlook: Stable
Valid from: 07 April 2022
Valid to: 06 April 2023

o.7%

49 months

30 June 2022

Not Applicable

Common Legal Counsel : Lex luris

2? ouT 2!U

Name of the Credit Rating
Company
Credit rating status of the
issuer

Credit rating status of the
issue

Latest default rate of the
Credit Rating Company
Average time to default of
the rated Category
Rating Trigger
Date of audited accounB,
which is included in the lM

6. Partlculars of
Orisinators lif
Anv):

7. Particulars of other
contractual
panies:

1? 0tI lli?
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Unrted
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Mataging Director & CEO
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Farui< Ahammad FCA

Senior Erecutive Vice Preside a CFO
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EMERGING
Credit Rating Ltd

UCB - Fifth Subordinated Bond
Corporate Bond Rating

Program Tenur€

Issuer

Lead Arranger

TrusEe

Contact Analysts

i 7 yeats

: United Commercial Bank Limited

: UCB Investment Limited

: Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited

: Md. Rajiur Rahman
rajiur@emergingrating.com
Md. Harun Chowdhury
harun@emergingrating.com

Ari{Lu Rahman FCCA' ACA

Oireclor & COO

Emergrng Credil Raling Ltd.

1? otT 2ci2 z? oui zffi?

FCA
FCS
ary
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Arif

Director & CEO
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Dtrakn-1212
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StableApril 07,2022 April 06, 2023 Initial AA-s
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* B deoots bond

Date of Incorporation : June 26, 1983

Managing Director & CEO: Mr. Arif Quadri

Issue : UCB - Fifth Subordinated Bond of
BDT 1O,OOO.00 million in face value
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Emerging Credit Rating Ltd

UCB - Fifth Subordinated Bond
Major Rating Factors

Strengths

., CREDIT ANALYSIS
.

2022Initial Review

Challenge/
Risks

Rationale

1? ocT ?!i?

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CE
DBH Finance PLC.

Faruk Ahammad FCA
funior Execulive Vice Presidenl & CFO

L,lnited CommeWE €fiflt Winated Bon
Finance Division

.;urporste OtTic3, Gulshan, Dhaka.
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cto r & COOage 2 of 20

Experience in issuing bonds.
Good growth in credit and deposit.
Experienced management team.
Good growth in post-tax profit.

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has assigned A(-B (Pronounced as'Double A
Minus BondJ long term credit rating to United Commercial Bank Limited's (UCBL)
Fifth Subordinated Bond (hereinafter referred to as "The Subordinated Bond" or "The
Bond" or "The Issue') issuance of BDT 10,000.00 million in face value, The outlook
on the ratlng is Stable. The rating is consistent with ECRL's methodology for this
typ€ of financial institutions and bond rating. ECRL considered financial performance,
capital base, asset quality, management experience, liquidity and prospect of the
industry while assigning the bond rating,

The assigned rating reflects the strengths of the bank which is backed by UCBL'S
previous experience in issuing bonds, experienced top-level management, Good
growth in credit and deposit as well as good growth in post-tax profit. However,
ECRL is concerned about the high level of large loan, notable increase in NPL and
high concentration of bad loans in NPL. The rating was assigned on the basis of
draft information memorandum, draft agreements between the issuer,
trustee and mandated lead arranger provided by the entity in discussion
and the rating may significantly change if the covenants in those
agreements ar€ altered.

The proposed bond will be repayable in seven years with five equal installments
starting from the end of year three. Semi-annual coupon payment will be paid
starting at the end of 6 months from the date of drawdown. The interest rate for the
bond is between 7.000/o to 9.000/o p.a. Coupon rate of the bond will be determined by
the benchmark rate/ reference rate plus 2.00o/o e.a. Moreover, UCB Investment
Limited will act as the mandated lead arranger and Delta Brac Housing Finance
Corporation Limited (DBH) will act as the trustee for this issue. The fund will be used
in regular lending and business activities of the bank which will help to grow the
bank's loan and advance portfolio.

In terms of performance of the issuer, in FY 2021, the CRAR of the bank remained
t3.64o/o and tier-I ratio remained 8.89% which are well above the regulatory

Aequirement. In this period, the CRAR fell from earlier year due to principal
fepayment of subordinated bonds of the bank.

The growth rate of gross loans and advances portfolio of UCBL has gradually reduced
over the previous years and in FY2021, loans and advances of the bank grew by

2 ? ocl 23i 74.dAo/o as opposed to 8.97o/o in Fy2020. The COVID-19 ndemic as well as interest
rate cap has lowered the groMh on loans adva owever , rhe

2? 0t12ti2
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Corporate Bond

.'. High level of large loan.

'r Notable increase in NPL.
,, High concentration of bad loan in NPL.
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situation is improving gradually as the economy is rebounding. In FY2021, the bank's
loans and advances portfolio reached BDf 402,481.74 from BDT 351,683.56 million
in FY2020. Besides, non-performing loans (NPL) of the bank has significanuy
increased by 97.44o/o and reached 77,737.29 million as opposd to BDT 8,983.56
million in FY2020 indicating the deterioration of asset quality of UCBL. This is also
concerning that 97.690/o of the NPL holds bad loss status in FY2021 as compared to
91.75o/o in FY2020; as a result the NPL quality was further lowered.

The bank's provision coverage ratio has suddenly fallen in FY2021 due to the
remarkable increase in NPL. Loan loss reserve of the bank declined to 93.50% of the
total NPL in FY2021 whereas this was much better in FY2020 (740.77o/o of NPL)
indicating relauvely weaker safety against potential losses arising from the NPL5 in
future. As per audited financial statements of 2021, UCBL has kept general provision
and specific provision as per the requirement of Bangladesh Bank and there is no
surplus or deficit at the year end.

Furthermore, in FY2021, the bank had rescheduled a total of BDT 5,387.91 million
under 51 accounts compared to BDT 3,975.16 million under 61 accounts in FY2020.
The rescheduled loans represent 1.340lo of the total loan portfolio while it was 1.130/o

in the previous year. UCBL has written off BDT 533.99 million amount of non-
performing loans in the FY2021 whereas no written off took place in FY2020. At the
end of the year, the NP[s, rescheduled loans and written-off loans together
represented only 5.88o/o of the loan book of the banl( up from 3.580/o in the previous
year.

UCBL has high exposure to its large loan portfolio. The bank's exposure to large loans
(funded and non-funded together exceeding Llo/o of bank's capital) has increased by
the end of FY2021 from a year ago. The number of such large loans was 45 groups
with total outstanding amounting lo BDT 244,994.40 million in FY2021 in contrast to
37 groups with total outstanding amounting to BDT 204,255.70 million in FY2020.
UCBL'S large loan accounts 60.870/o of total loans and advances in FY2021 slightly
higher from 58.0890 in FY2020 signirying the colossal dependency on few
borrowers.

The net interest income of UCBL grew by 40.850/o in FY2021 after a fall of 11.92olo in
FY2020. The growth in FY2021 was backed by lower deposit rate as there was
massive liquidity surplus in the market. In that period, interest income remained
almost similar as last year, however, interest exp€nse reduced by 27.74o/o. On the
other hand, the bank enjoyed an increased in non-interest income by 4.060/0 mosuy
consists of government treasury bilubond. Cumulatively, the tobl operating income
of the bank had improved by 21.14o/o in FY2021 after a slight full in FY2020.

UCBL'S operating expenses increased by 7.37o/o in 2021 to stand at BDT 14,636.03
million due to the banks increased expenditure on salary, rent, legal expenses etc.
The cost to income ratio of the bank fell due to overall income growth as opposed to
cost control which played a major role in achieving 48,51olo Qrou/th in profit before
provision as opposd to FY2020. In contrast, provision expense increased
significantly by 139.58% from BDT 1,909.10 in FY2020 million to BDT 4,573.81
million in FY2021 resulting 13.38o/o and 11.200/o overall growth in profit before bx
and profit after tax respectively.

1 ffi1

Nasimul B atel-^The bank has rearanged its deposit mix after the implementation of lending rate

YlD,llr-g 
Directtx &^cEQur. In FY2O21 and FY)020 the bank put more attentio; on low cosvno cost diposit

DBH Fitranes PLC' like CASA (current and saving depositj and reduced its dependence on term deposit
which is relatedly high cost in nature. In FYZ027, CASA represents 41.52% of total
deposit whereas in FY2019 this was only 34.68%. Fixed deposit reduced lo 56.210/o
in FY2021 from 62.480lo of total deposit in FY2019. Consequence of these, deposit
and borrowing expense has fallen by 27.74o/o though deposit of the bank has grown

t.] 0t'i ?ci? by 10.15olo in FY2021. The bank has kept its AD ratio within the regulatory
requirement of Bangladesh Bank at 870/0 during .73olo in the
toan to deposit ratio.Z ? 0lT ?l:.? 0cI
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The Stable rating ouuook reflects ECRL'S expectations that UCBL is likely to maintain
its business growth and consistency in matching maturities of assets and liabilities,
and the bank will adopt stricter policies and actions to improve asset quality.

Exhibit 7: Financial Highlights: Lhitd Commercial tunk Lini@

FY 31 December 202L 2020 2019 2018

6

565,3r4.27
14.60

402,48t.74
L4.44

389,900.72
10.15
4.41

83.73
13,396.39

,+0.85

rr,423.35
4.06

s,609.91
3,t77 .17

11.20
8.76

t3.ffi

Arilu( RahmanfCCA' ACA

Emerqrn{ Credit Rettng Lto'

493,306.95
70.42

351,683.56
8.97

353,981.62
7.06
2.55

81.18
9,510.78

(11.s2)
L0,977.44

L0.75
4,948.01
2,857.20

3.07
8.42

t4.92

446,760.12
10.93

322,728,74
9.52

330,632.23
11.26
3.63

83.79
10,797.81

16.83
9,911.08

9.51
4,932.09
2,772.04

77 .02
8.84

14.68
FY2018-2021 data extracted from Audited Financial Statements
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Total Assets (BDT million)
Total Assets Growth (o/o)

Gross Loans (BDT Million)
cross Loans Growth (o/o)

Deposits (BDT Million)
Deposit Gronrth (o/o)

Gross NPL Ratio (o/o)

Loan to Deposit Ratio (o/o)

Net Interest Income (BDT million)
Net lnterest Income Growth (o/o)

Non-Interest Income (EDT million)
Non-lnterest Income Growth (o/o)

Pre-Tax Proflt (BDT million)
Post-Tax Protit (BDT million)
Post-Tax Profit Growtfi (o/o)
Post-Tar ROAE (o/o)

CRAR (o/o)

Unrred

Credit Ratinq Ltd
Page 4 of 20
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402,749.70
10.85

294,671.94
12.90

297,172.82
6.82
6.79

79.64
9,242.4

3.30
9,050.08

7.29
4,9)7.76
2,368.95

(2.67)
8.40

12.90
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A. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION
A.1, Company Background

United Commercial Bank Limited (UCBL) was incorpordted as a public limited company in Bangladesh

on June 26, 1983 under the companies Act 1913 and was given permission by Bangladesh Bank on

June 28, 1983 to commence its banking business. The bank got listed with Dhaka stock Exchange

Limited on 3oth November 1986 and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited on 15th November 1995. It
started its journey with an initial paid up capital of BDT 35.50 million which subsequently rose to BDT

t2,783.97 million at the end of 2021. Its vision is to be the bank of first choice through maximizing

value for its clients, shareholders & employees and contributing to the national economy with social

commitments and its mission is to offer financial solutions that create, manage and increase its

clients' wealth while improving the quality of life in the communities it serves. The bank offers

services for all commercial banking needs of the customers, which include deposit banking, loans &

advances, export & import financing, inland & intemational remittance facility etc. In addition, the

bank has commenced operation of its offshore banking unit from 2010 and currently the bank has 1

offshore banking unit operating in Dhaka. wlth the view to bringing the unbanked people into the

banking facilitiei, UCBL has started Mobite Banking Services under the tiue of Ucash in 2013' The

Bank obtained permission for Islamic Banking Branch from Bangladesh Bank on 6 February 2020 and

offering all types of Islamic Shariah compliant finances. The bank has four subsidiaries, (i) UCB Stock

Brokerdge Limited which provides brokerage service, margin loan etc,, (ii) UCB Investment Limited

which carries out full-fledged merchant banking activities in Bangladesh, (iii) UCB Asset Management

Limited which aims to manage portfolio and fund of both individuals and institutions and (iv) UCB

Fintech company Limited that offers mobile transactions, utility bill payment, in-store and e-

commerce payment and other value added financial services.

A.2. Operational Network

United Commercial Bank Limited has a country-wide network of 215 (2020: 204) branches and 628

(2020: 556) ATMS and r72 (2OZOt 177) agent banking outlets as on 31 December 2021. Out of the

ibove 2f5 branches, 10 bmnches provide both Islamic Banking and Commercial Banking facilities

complying with the rules of Islamic Shariah and a new branch provided solely Islamic Banking

bcilities complying with the rules of Islamic Shariah.

A.3. Market Share

UCBL'S loans & advances and deposit position were BDI 4O2,48f .74 million and BDT 389,900.72

million respectively at the end December 2021. Considering the banking industry as a whole, all

scheduled banks, total loans & advances and deposit were BDT 12,360,817.00 million and

L4,093,426.00 million respectively at the end of December 2021. UCBL contributed 3.260lo of market

share in terms of loans and advances and 2.77o/o of market share in terms of deposit at the end of
December 2021.

Ftgare l: UCBL'| market share by derysits
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United Commercial Bank Limited started
its journey with paid-up capital of BDT

35.50 million. Presently it has authorized
capital of BDT 15,000.00 million and
paid-up capital of BDT 72,783.97
million. As on December 31, 2021, the
four broad categories,
Sponsors/Directors, Institution (Financial

& OtheB), General Public and Govt. of
Peoples Republic of Bangladesh

represented 34,650/o, 2l,42o/o, 43.L2o/o

and 0.81% of the total paid-up capital
of the bank respectively as shown in the
chart.

Figurc 3: Ownership PatEm
o.a7%

43

E Sponsors/Director

34.650/.

I lnstitution(
Financial & Others

v General Public

c Govt. of Peoples
Republic of BD

27.42'/"

A.6. Fifth Subordinabd Bond Issuance Objective

The objective behind issuance of the Fiffir Subordinated Bond is to further strengthen the capital base

as supplementary CfierII) capital of the bank and to comply with the capital adequacy requirements

as per Basel-I[. 'The fund riised through issuing the bond is providing the bank additional capital

cushion under risk based capital adequacy framework and also helping the bank to grow its loans and

advance portfolio and to open new bmnches'

A.7. Structure of Fifth Subordinated Bond and Terms

Exhibit 2: Structure of Fifrh Suturdinatd Bond and Terms

UCBL 5h Subordinated BondName of the Instrument:
Non-convertible Unsecured Fully-redeemable

Floating Rate Subordinated Bonds Non-convertible

Unsecured
Issue Type:

United Commercial Bank LimitedIssuer:

To raise Tier-II Regulatory Capital and thereby

enhance Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio

(CRAR) as per "Guidelines on Risk-Based Capital

Adequacy" of Bangladesh Bank

Purgoses and Objectives:

UCB Investment Limited{rranger:

{'-t"'
Ddb Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited

(DBH)

Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited

ng Limited

Lex Juris

Emerging Cred

Delb
(DBH)

Paying Agent,
T6nsfer Agent:

Registrar,

Credit Rating Agency:

lCounsel:

T ilat
l:J.l

Baten
ctor & CEOt] oti

Faruk Ahammad FCA
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1;0UI
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t;,
and Agent Banking. Under retail banking the products and services include various types of savings

accouits, current account, fixed deposit, DPSS, various personal, auto and home loan, credit and

debit card, locker services, sMS banking etc. under sME banking, the bank offers ucB sME

Installment Loao (U$L) and various other loans as well as SME deposit accounts such as current

accounts, easy account; monthly deposit and fixed deposit. For Corporate customers, the bank offers

export and import finance, house buildinq finance, industrial loan, letter of credit, project finance,

syndicated/structured finance, working capital finance and other corporate banking loans. Moreover,

the bank offers ,arious savings, DPSS, remittance services under its NRB banking service' Besides the

above-mentioned produc6 and services, UCBL also offers Agent Banking with a vision to deliver

banking services to the unbanked population across Bangladesh. Recently the bank also started to

offer Islamic banking products such as Taqwa deposit, Taqwa investment etc.

A.5. Shareholding Structure

I, ULI riill



Ii,
BDT 10,000,000,000 (Ten thousand million taka)Issue Size:

1,000 (One thousand)No, of Bonds to be issuedl
BDT 10,000,000 Oen Million Taka) per BondFace value:
BDT 10,000,000 oen Million Taka)Minimum Subscription:
7 YearsTenure:
Institutional investors and high net-worth individual

investors
Investors:

Private Placement on a best effort basis

Coupon Rate
Yield to Maturity / Rate of
Return:

Reference Rate + Coupon MarginCoupon Rater
Latest averdge 6-month FDR rate of all private

commercial banks (excluding foreign banks and

Islamic banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank on

the Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will be

rounded to 2 (two) decimal places.

Reference Rate;

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for

which Coupon is to be paidQuotation Day

Coupon Margin:
Floor: 7.000/o - Celling: 9.000/o at all times

Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months

from drawdown date.
Coupon Payment:

Redemption

36d'

4gu'

50u'

7li
g4th

20.00/o

20,00/o

20.0o/o

20.0o/o

20.0o/o

Repayment schedulei

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable and

has no prepayment option,
Prepayment, Call Refunding,
Conversion Features:

According to the laws of BangladeshTax Features:

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2olo

(two percent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be

payable on the amount not paid on the due date up
2? 0till the date of actual payment

)..
4

Redemption:

Unsecured

sferaly

Nas imul Baten

the Trust
0t'i ?3I

Maaaging Director & C.

DBH Financc PLC.

DescripUon of Collateral
Security and type of charges
to be created against the

Transferabili$/Liquidity: L l,l I

lssrie:
11 stI

Faruli Ahammad A1M
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Mode of Placement:

2.00o/o

Range of Coupon Rate:

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five)
annual tranches commencing at the end of the 36th
month from the date of dmwdown in the following
manner:

Month

the

121
Offico.
2

&
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Deed

Governing Law:

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed

by the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute

arising thereof shall be subiect to the jurisdiction of

the courts of Bangladesh.

B. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
8.1. Capital Adequacy

Exhibit 3: Selectd indicato6 of UCBL

FY 31 December

Regulatory Tier-I
Requirement

7 5to/o

2020 2019

4.680/o

8.560lo

8.570/o

-r--------

2018

FY2O18-2021 data extracted from Audited Financial Sbtemenb

As per the regulatory requirement directed by the Bangladesh Bank under the Basel - III, every bank

has to maintain a minimum capital to risk weighted assets (CRAR) of 12.50% in total from,which

minimum required Tier-t capitai raUo of 6.000/o. In FY 2021, the CRAR of the bank remained 13.640lo

and tier-I ratio remained 8.89o/o which are well above the regulatory requirement. In this period, the

CRAR fell from earlier year due to principal repayment of subordinated bonds of the bank.

Risk weighted asset of tie Bank has seen a growth of 74.860/o in FY2021 sbnding at BDT 386,743.80

mittion ii Fy2o21, nobbly higher than earlier year's growth of 6.940lo. During FY2021, Credit risk

increased by r5.27Yo, besides market risk and operational risk also went up by Zt.Llo/o and 9.54o/o

respectively.

Figue 4 Capibl A@uacy Position of UCBL
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8.2. Asset Composition & Trends

Exhibit 4: Selectd Indiators for UCBL

FY 31 December

Total Asset (BDT Million)
Asset Growth (o/o)

Gross Loans (BDT Million)
Gross Loans Growth (o/o)

Investments (BDT Million)
Investments Growth (o/o)

NPLs (BDT Million)
NPLs Growth (o/o)

Gross Loans to Total assets (o/o)

Gross NPL Ratio (o/o)

Net NPL Ratio (o/o)

Loan Loss Reserve C.overage (o/o)

NPLS to Equity & Loan Loss Reserve (o/o)

FY2018-2021 dab extracted From Audited Financial Statements

UCBL'S total asset base has continued its growth as shown in the table above. The total asset

portfolio reached to BDT 565,314.21 with a 14.60% growth from BDT 493,306.95 million in FY2020.

ftre growtn was a result of improvements in the components of the total asset such as loans,

invesiments as well as investments. The concentration of loans & advances (7L.20Vo) in total asset

has slightly lowered from previous year (72.29o/o) while the bank has increased its investments

(FY20Z7: f4 .40o/o , FY2O2O:13 .24o/o) , two of the major components of total asset.

8,2.1. Asset Quality
The growth rate of gross loans and advances portfolio of UCBL has gradually reduced over the

previous years and in FY2O21, loans and adyances of the bank grew by 14.44o/o as opposed to 8.970lo

in FyZ020. The COVID-19 pandemic as well as interest rate cap has lowered the growth on loans and

advances in 2020 of the banking industry; however, the situation is improving gradually as the

economy is rebounding. In FY2O21, the bank's loans and advances portfolio reached BDr 402,48L.74

from BDT 351,683.56 million in FY2020.

Banks of the country had started to focus more on diversirying their earning sources and asset base

by increased attention on the investment portfolio due to lending rate cap. Investment portfolio of
ucBL had continuous healthy growth in the recent financial years with 24.59o/o growth in FY2021.

The growth of Investment in 2021 was contributed by increased amount of investment in government

202L 2020 2019 2018

565,314.21
14.60

402,481.74
14.44

81,387.61
24.59

77 ,737 .29
97 .44
71.20

4.41
(3.33)
93.50
32.83

493,306.9s
t0.42

351,683.s6
8.97

65,323.45
13.01

8,983.s6
(23.2s)

71.29
2.55

(4.66)
140.77

18.83

446,760.12
10.93

322,728.L4
9.52

57,800.97
73.7t

11,711.23
(41.s1)

72.24
3.63

(2.37)
89.11
39.s6
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Non-performing loans (NPL) of the bank has significantly increased by 97.44o/o and reached

77,737.29 million as opposed to BDT 8,983.56 million in FY2020 indicating the deterioration of asset
quality of UCBL. This is also concerning that 97.690/o of the NPL holds bad loss status in FY2021 as

compared to 91.750lo in FY2020; as a result the NPL quality was further lowered.

The banks provision coverage ratio has suddenly fallen in FY20Z1 due to the remarkable increase in

NPL. Loan loss reserve of the bank declined to 93.50% of the total NPL in FY2021 whereas this was

much better in FY2020 (740.77o/o of NPL) indicating relatively weaker safety against potential losses

arising from the NPLS in future. As per audited financial statements of 2021, UCBL has kept general

provision and specific provision as per the requirement of Bangladesh Bank and there is no surplus or
deficit at the year end.

Figltle A. Seteqed Indicators of UCBL
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B.2,2. Loan Diversification and Concentration

UCBL's loan portfolio is diverse with concentration in different sectors of the economy divided into

Commercial Trade Financing, RMG & Accessories, Construdion (Other than housing), Housing

Industries and many more. The industry wise concentration shows that loans and advances porHolio

was led by RMG & Accessories (21.300/0) followed by Commercial Trade Financing (18.180/o) by the
end of 2021. Notably, the bank has increased its exposure in RMG & Accessories in 2021 by 37.L6o/o.

7: wise distribution of loans & advances of UCBL
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8,2.3. Rescheduled and Written-Off Loans

In FY2027, the bank had rescheduled a total of BDT 5,387.91 million under 51 accounts compared to
BDT 3,975.16 million under 61 accounts in FY2020. The rescheduled loans represent 1.340lo of the
total loan portfolio while it was 1.13olo in the previous year.

UCBL has written off BDT 533.99 million amount of non-performing loans in the FY2021 whereas no
written off took place in FY2020. At the end of the year, the NPLS, rescheduled loans and written-off
loans together represented only 5.88o/o of the loan book of the bank, up from 3.680/o in the previous
year.

8.2.4. Large Loan Exposure

UCBL has high exposure to its large loan portfolio. The bank's exposure to large loans (funded and
non-funded together exceeding 100/o of bank's capihl) has increased by the end of Fy202l from a
year ago. The number of such large loans was 45 groups with total outstanding amounting to BDT
244,994.40 million in FY2021 in contrast to 37 groups with total outstanding amounting to BDT
244,255.70 million in FY2020. UCBL's large loan accounts 60.870/o of total loans and advances in
FY2021 slightly higher from 58.08o/o in FY2020 signifying the colossal dependency on few
borrowers,

8.2,5. Treasury Assets

The total investment portfolio of UCBL has increased in the recent years. Higher investment has been
made in govemment bonds has facilitated the 24.59/o increase in overall investments in 2021. By
end of FY2021, UCBL'S total investment portfolio stood at BDT 81,387.61 million which was BDT
65,323.45 million in FY2020.

8.2.6. Off-Balanoe sheet exposure
The off-balance sheet contingent liabiliues of UCBL has increased by 29.69o1/o to BDT 200,799.58
million in FY2021 fiom BDT 183,938.87 million in Fy2020. As a percentage of total assets, the off-
balance sheet items were 46,070/o in FY2O21. The off balance sheet items Lonsist of acceptances and
endorsements, letters of guarantee, letters of credit and bills for collection which covers 42.360/0,
22.08o/o, 28.89/o,6.670lo of total off-balance sheet contingent liabilities in Fy2021.

8.3, Earning Trends and Profitability
Exhibit 5: kletd Indicators of IJCBL

FY 31 Deaember

FY2018-FY2021 data edracted ftom Audited Financial Statements

The net interest income of UCBL grew by 40.850/o in Fyzo21 after a fall of L!.92o/o in Fy20z0. The
growth in FY2021 was backed by lower deposit rate as there was massive liquidity surplus in the
market. In that period, interest income remained almost similar as last year, however, interest
expense reduced by 27.74o/o. On the other hand, the bank enjoyed an increased in non-interest
income by
income of bank had improved 2L.74o/o in FY2021 after a fall in FY

7 0c12S2?
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In 2021, total operating income of the bank consist 53.97olo net interest income and 46.030lo non-
interest income that was 46.42010 and 53.58o/o respectively in FY2020. Income from investment fell by
10.95olo due to drop in interest income from subordinated bonds as well as dividend income. On the
other hand, commission, fees, exchange and brokerage income gained by 22.27o/o as the economy is
recovering and business activities are improving after the covid-l9 weaves.

Figute 8: kktd indiators of UCBL
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UCBL'S operdting expenses increased by 7.37o/o in 2021 to stand at BDT 74,636.03 million due to the
banks increased expendifure on salary rent, legal expenses etc. The cost to income ratio of the bank
fell due to overall income growth as opposed to cost control which played a major role in achieving
48.510/o growth in profit before provision as opposed to FY2020. In contrast, provision expense
increased significantly by 139.58o/o ftom BDT 1,909.10 in FY2020 million to BDT 4,573.81 million in
FY2021 resulting 13.38o/o and 11.20olo overall growth in profit before tax and profit after tax
respectively .
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8.4. Funding and Liquidity
Exhibit 6: kl*d indicators of IJCBL

FY 31 Decemb€r 202L
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FY2018-2021 data e(kacted from Audited Financial Statements

8.4.1. Fund Management

UCBL has rearranged its deposit max after the implementation of lending rate cap. In FY2021 and
FY2020 the bank put more attenuon on low cos(no cost deposit like CASA (current and saving
deposit) and rcduced its dependence on term deposit which is relatedly high cost in nature. In
FY2021, CASA represents 4l.52o/o of tot?,l deposit whereas in FY2019 this was only 34.680/o whereas
fixed deposit reduced to 56.210/o in FY2021 from 62.480lo of tobl deposit in FY2019. Consequence of
these, deposit and bonowing expense has fallen by 21.74o/o though deposit of the bank has grown by
10.150/o in FY2021.

The bank has kept its ADR ratio within the regulatory requirement of Bangladesh Bank at 870lo during
FY2021 and scored 83.730lo in the loan to deposit ratio. The net loans were 146.770/o of the sbble
funding base in 2021 which was higher than previous year due to increased loan portfolio.

Deposits (BDT Million)
Deposit Growth (o/o)

Loan to Deposit (o/o)

Net Loans b Stabb Funding Base (o/o)

Net Loans to Customer Deposits (o/o)

Deposits to Total Funding (o/o)

InterDank Liabilities to Total Funding (o/o)

2018 2019 2020 2021
r Loans & Advances 294,67r.94 322,728.74 402,487.74

: Customer Deposits 330,632.23 3s3,981.62 389,900.72
rt- Loan to Deposit (o/o) 79.@ 83.79 81.18 83.73
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8,4.2. tiquidity Management

The CRR and SLR requirement of UCBL was BDT 15,774.44 million and BDT 51,547.63 million as on
December 31, 2021. The bank kept BDT 77 ,t60.49 million and 8DT 81,995.50 million respectively for
CRR and SLR as on December 31, ZOZL. Total surplus amount from CRR and SLR stood at BDT
1,436.05 million and BDT 30,447.88 million in FY2021 respectively.

The maturity-based asset and liability profile of UCBL are distributed over different time horizons. The
bank had net liquidity gap in 3 - 12 months bracket in FY2021 and shown surplus net liquidity in all
other brackets. Eventually, the total net liquidity comprising all maturity periods in FY2021 has
resulted in net cumulative surplus.

C. MARKET RISK ANALYSIS
Markets risks of a Subordinated Bond may arise due to uncertainty related to interest rate risk and
pricing risk of the bond. Moreover bond by nature are exposed to many sources of risk. The term
structure of the interest rate can shift and twist in different ways. Issuers may default due to sector
wide problems or individual credit difficulties. However. the debt instrument that United Commercial
Bank Limited has issued is sensitive towards both market and company specific risks. All investments
which offer a balance between risk and potenttal retum are graded to be the higher rated investment.
The balance between risk and retum varies by the type of investment (in this case Subordinated
Bond), the entity that issues it, the state of the economy and the cycle of the securities markets (this
risk is eliminated as it will not be publically tnded in secondary market).

UCBL will issue Fiflft Subordinated bond for the purpose of strengthening its ]-ire II capital base. UCB
Investment Umited is acting as the mandated lead arranger whereas Delta Brac Housing Finance
Corporation Limited (DBH) is acting as the trustee. To evaluate the proper pricing and coupon rate
structure offered for the instruments ECRL has considercd the following risk analysis related to the
both market and instrument specific risk.

C.1. Interest Rate Risk of the Bond

Interest mte risk affects the value of bonds that arises when an investment's value will change due to
a change in the absolute level of interest rates. Coupon rate of the bond will be determined by the
benchmark rate and then a margin of 2.00o/o p.a. added to the benchmark rdte. The benchmark rate
is determined by latest average 6-month FDR rdte of all private commercial bank (excluding foreign
bank and Islamic banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day. Five (05) days
before the first day of any p€riod for which Coupon is to be paid. However, the Fiflfl Subordinated
Bond of UCBL has a floor of 7.00o/o and ceiling of 9.00o/o. Thus the interest rate risk on the part of the
investors is minimized.

C.2. Pricing Risk

Maturity profile of bonds affects the bond price. There are two primary reasons why long-term bonds
are subject to greater interest rate risk than shorter term bonds. Firsuy, there is greater probability
that interest rdtes will move significantly upward or downward, thus upon upward movement it will
negatively affect a boM's market price within a longer time period than within a shorter tjme period.
As a result. investors who buy long term bonds but attempt to sell them before maturity may be
faced with a deeply discounted market price when they want to sell their bonds. With short term
bonds, the risk is not as significant because interest rates are less likely to substantially change in the
short term. Shorter term bonds are also easier to hold until maturity, thereby, alleviating an investo/s
concern about the effect off profit rate driven changes in the price of bonds, Secondfy, long term
bonds have greater maturity than short term bonds. Because of this, a given interesit rdte change will
have greater effect on long term bonds than short term bonds. ?70 lNn
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D. COMPANY SPECIFIC RISK ANALYSIS
Risk is an integral part of financing business and thus every financial institution is exposed to risk of
different type and magnitude. So, the prime responsibility of every financial institution is to manage
its risk such that its return from business can be maximized. Banks are exposed to five core risks
through their operation, which are Credit Risk, Assevuability Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk, Internal
Control & Compliance Risk, Money Laundering Risk, and Information & Communication Technology
Security Risk. As a prudent and responsible financial institution, the Company attaches top priority to
ensuring safety and security of the finances that are being extended.

D.1. Impact of COWD-19

As confened earlier, the pandemic would affect the bank in many aspects both in short term and long
term. Among various risks, credit risk and liquidity risk likety to shake the bank mosuy. The Non-
performing Loan (NPL) of the Bank likely to rise in a new level. In this situation, the credit worthiness
of the existing trorrower will be deteriorated which would undermine the possibility of repayment of
loan.

D.2. Credit Risk

Credit risk is one of the most vital risks for any commercial bank as like United Commercial Bank
Umited. Crcdit risk arises from non-perbrmance by a bonower. It may arise from either an inability
or an unwillingness to perform in the precommitment contracted manner. The real risk from credit is

the deviation of portfolio performance from its expected value. The crdit risk of a bank is also effect
the book value of a bank. The more crcdit of a pafticular is in rigk, the more probability of a bank to
be insolvent.

D.3. Asset tiability Management Risk

Asset Uability Management (ALM) is an in@nl part of Bank Management; and so it is essential to
have a structured and systematic process to manage the Balance Sheet risk properly. UCBL has
developed an "Assets Uability Managernent Committee" comprising of the senior managernent of the
bank to make important decisions relaH to the Balance Sheet of the bank. It also developed a
guideline in line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines to meet abovementioned purpose. The Asset Uability
Managernert Cornmittee (AL@) of UCBL is headed by the ManagirE Dkecbr of the Bank whidl m€ets at
least once in every month b look after the financial market activities, rnanage liquidity risk interest rate
risk and FX or currency risk. Asset Liaulity Management (ALM) desk of tfie Treasury is primarily responsible
for managernert of liquidity risk on a daily basis by appropriate coordination of fundirE activities. Asset
Liability Management risk can be classified into trree major categories such as liquidity rislq interest
rislg foreign exchange risk,

D.3.1. Lhuklity Risk

Uquidity risk is the potential for loss to a bank arising from either its inability to meet its obligations
as they fall due or to fund increases in assets wiHout incuning unacceptable cost or losses. Liquidity
risk arises when the cushion provkled by the liquid assets are not sufficient enough to meet maturing
obligations. Uquidity risk is often triggered by the consequences of other financial risk such as credit
risk, interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, etc. For insbnce, a large loan deFault or changes in
interest rate can adversely impact a bank's liquidity position. Loans to deposit rato indicates a banks
liquidity position and UCBL'S loans deposit ratio stood at 83.737o in December 2021 which indicates
the ovenll liquidity position is in satisfactory level. UCBL'S Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)
entrusted with the responsibility of managing short-term and long-term assets and ensuring adequa
liquidity at optmal funding cost. ALCO also reviews lhuidity requirement of the banh the
assets and liabilities, deposit and lending pricing strategy and tfE liquidity conurEency plan

D.3,2. Interest Rate Risk

I

I

iiz r oct rz
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Interest rate risk is the possible loss from adverse movements in market interest rates. chi'rS!|5 [l""nt.r elq'
interest rates affect a banfs eamings by changing its net interest income and the level of other
interest-sensitive income and operating expenses. An investmenfs value will change due to change in

$CT m the absolute level of interest .ates. sucir changes usually affect securities inversely and can be
reduced by diversirying or hedging (through an interest rate swap techn . The Asset Liability
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structure. The commiftee also evaluate any market risk arises from the regulatory pressure thus
reducing the profit rate. Moreover, ALCO committee is always watchful to adverse movement of the
different market \rariables.

D,3.3. Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the current or prospective risk to earnings and cnpital arising from adverse
movements in currency exchange rates. Managing foreign exchange risk involves prudently managing
foreign currency positions in order to control. within set parameters, the impact of changes in
exchange rates on the financial posiuon of the bank. Introduction of market based exchange rate of
Taka has resulted in both trading opportunities and associated foreign exchange volatility risk. UCBL
has developed a "Foreign Exchange Risk Management Policy" complying with the Bangladesh Bank
guideline in order to identiry and combat the foreign exchange risk. UCB has formed Exchange
OperaUon Department to make sure of timely, properly and authentic reporting to regulatory
authority.

D.4. Operational Risk

Bangladesh Bank defines operational rlsk as the risk of loss resulting fiom inadequate or failed
intemal processes, people and systems or from extemal events. This operational risk also includes
legal risks but not strategic and reputational risks.

D.4.1, Anti Money Laundering Policy

Money laundering risk refers to acquircd or eamed properties directly or indirecty through illegal
means. In boarder sense, illegal transfer, conversion, concealment of location or assistance in the
above act of the properties aoquired or eamed directly or indirectly through legal or illegal means. So
Anti Money Laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for
being negligent in prevention of money laundering activities. UCBL has formulated a guideline on AML
and ATF issues since in line with the amendment of the AML Act 2012 made by the Govemment.
Central Compliance Unit (CCU) is in force headed by the Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance
(CAMLCO) at Head Office and Branch Compliance Unit (BCU) headed by the Branch Anti Money
Laundering Compliance Officer (BAMLCO) who is entrusted to comply with BFIU instructions in order
to prevent Money Laundering and Combating Financing of Terrorism. In line with this, they
independenuy review the transactions of the accounts to veriry suspicious transactions. UCB has also
preparcd its own policy on "Prevention of Trade Based Money taundering" on September 29, Z0ZO
based on the BRU guidelines on the same.

D.4.2 Internal Control and Compliance (ICC)

UCBL has a diversified and complex financial activity within the muntry. Since its activity involves high
risk, the issue of effective intemal control system, corporate govemance, transparency, accounbbility
has become significant issues to ensure smooth performane in banking indusby of Bangladesh. In
many banks intemal control is identified with intemal audit; the scope of intemal conbol is not limited
to audit work. It is an integral part of fte daily activity of a ban& whict on its own nrerit identifies the
risks associated with the process and adopts a measure b mitjgate the same. Intemal Audit on the
other hand is a part of Intemal Confd system which reinforces the conuol system through regular
review. In line with this, it plays an important role in preventing and detecting ft,aud and protecting
the organization's resources. At the organization level, intemal control objectives relate to the
reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on the achievemenvstrategic goals, and compliance
with laws and regulations. At the specific transaction level, intemal control refers to the actions taken
to achieve a specific objective. As per BB requirement, ucB has revised its organogram and structure
of intemal control and compliance division along with audit division and audit division has been ,, 7 mI jlffl
sepamtd from ICCD which will act independently from now. Intemal control can provide reasonable I vwr LvE

not absolute assurance that the objectives of an organization will be met. Effective internal
implies that the organization generates reliable financial reporting and substantially complies
laws and regulations that apply to it. N
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Bank for protecting the ICT systems. So it becomes prerequ,site to establish disaster recovery site for
rescuing valued data and to re-establish normal business operation. The bank implemented a disaster
recovery site that would be activated in case of disaster, which brought and restored data in
authenticated way. The new CORE Banking Software (CBS) of UCB, namely Flexcube UBS of Oracle
Financial Systems Software (OFSS), went live from 22nd lune 2014. With the implementation of CBS,
as the entire Database now reside centrally at the UCB Data Centre as well as the Disaster Recovery
Site; the chances of Data corruption and loss has become almost negligible. The bank has also
improved its transaction role risk by introducing CBS system. Notably, by implementing CBS system
along with the Maker-Checker concept, the bank has improved to reduce its fraud and forgery risk.
UCB has implemented Real-time gross settlement systems (RTGS) in 2015. UCBL has implemented
Nexpose vulnerability management software to identify latest ICT security threats and to make the
workplace more secured. UCB is connected to Bangladesh Bank & other Banks network. So Bank can
transfer/receive money and securities in real time. It reduces the cost of exchanging money and
services, and is indispensable to the functioning of the interbank, money, and capital markets. To
provide more convenient and efficient service to the customers, the bank has developed the branch
automation and delivery channels.

E. MANAGEMENT AND OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS
E,1. Corporate Governan€e

United Commercial Bank Limited focuses on ethics, innovation and transparency for establishing well
organized corpoErte goveman@ within the company. The main objective of UCBL's corporate
governance is to develop a sbong, sustainable and compettive company in the best interest of its
shareholders, employees, business associates and society at large. Aligned with the regulatory
requirements and guidelines set by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC), the bank maintains good corporate governance standards. The Board of
Directors (BoD) of the bank consists of 20 eminent. The board is headed by Ms. Rukhmila Zaman, the
Chairman of BoD. She is a young woman entrepreneur of the country and also the Managing Director
of Aramit Group, a leading manufacturing Crnglomerate of the country.

The corporate governance system of the bank ensures that duties and responsibilities are
appropriately segregated between the BoD and management to provide sufficient checks, balance
and flexibility for smooth business operation. The BoD approves the bank's budget and business plan
and reviews those time to time so as to give directions as per changing economic and market
environment. The BoD reviews the policies and manuals of tte various segments of businesses in
order to establish effective risk management in credit and other key areas of op€rations. The BoD
also ensures that adequate intemal control systems are in place and they are consistently complied
with to provide reasonable assurance that financial records are reliable for preparation of financial
statements. The BoD further ensures that quality of financial reporting is maintained, assets of the
bank are safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition and accountability for assets and
business transactions are mainbined. With an objective to monitor and manage the banlCs
operations, performance and strdtegy in line with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines, the BoD of UCBL has
three subrommittees. Details of these committees are presented below,

E. 1. 1. Executive Committee
The Executive Committee of the UCBL consisb of 8 members and is headed by Mr. Anisuzzaman
Chowdhury. The committee takes decision on emerqency matters as and when required and assists
the BoD to fulfill its responsibilities such as to set objectives, strategies and overall business plans for
effective functioning of the bank. The committee reviews the policies and guidelines issued by the
Bangladesh Bank regarding credit and other operations of the banking industry. The Executive
Committee of the Board approves the credit proposals as per approved policy of the Board.
management ensures due diligence of the credit policy and risk management at the time of
submitting the credit proposals.

E.1.2. Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of UCBL
Matin Chaudhury. This Audit

I
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on quarterly basis. They conduct various special reviews by the Board Audit Cell, a highly empowered
cell working under the committee. Audit Commiftee meets with the external auditors to discuss audit
plan and risk management process of the bank.

E.1.3. Risk Management Commiftee

Apart from the Executive committee and Audit Committee of the Board, a Risk Management
Committee has been formed which is responsible for planning and guiding on overall risk
management of the bank. This committee consists of 6 members and is chaired by Mr. M. A. Sabur.
This committee's prime responsibilities are to define the risk appetite, designing organizational
structure to manage risk within the bank, understanding the inherent risks of the bank, then
reviewing and approving risk management policies. The committee is also involved in enforcing and
using adequate recordkeeping and reporting systems, reviewing and approving limits and reviewing
at least annually and last but not the least monitorinq compliance with overall risk management
policies and limits.

E,2. Senior Management

The strategic management activities and overall business operations of UCBL are supervlsed and
dkected by the Managing Director & CEO, Mr. Arif Quadri who is a prominent and professional Banker
with years of rewarding multidimensional experience in banking and other fields of Management is

the Managing Director & CEO of United Commercial Bank Umited (UCB). Before that, he was serving
the Bank as Additional Managing Director. Prior to joining in UCB, he was the Deputy Managing
Director & Chief Operating Officer of Premier Bank Limited. Along with the role of Managing Director
of UCB, Mr. Arif Quadri is also contributing as Chairman of UCB Asset Management Limited. He
attended different training progEms and seminar at home and abroad. Mr, Arif Quadri has excellent
academic track record. He completed his both graduation and post grdduation degree in Economics
ftom lahangirnagar University.

Apart from functional departments, several Management committees have been formed to handle the
banking operation and identiry and manage the risk associated with the business. The key
committees are Senior Management Team (SMT) and Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) for ensuring
compliance with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines.

Senior Manag€ment Team (SfifT)3 SMT of UCBL compris€s of senior executives of the
management and headed by the Managing Director & CEO of the bank. SMT meets on regular basis
to discuss relevant agenda and scrutinizes all the cases thoroughly before referring to Executive
Committee/Board for due approval decision.

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)r The bank has set up Asset Liability Committee which is

headed by the Managing Director. The committee's prime roles and responsibilities are to manage
liquidity & proftt rate risk of deposit and lending, understanding the market dynamics and risk
elements involved within the business, assuming money market activities and last but not least
complying bank's statutory obligations with the local Central Bank regulations.

E.3. Human Resour€e Management

UCBL has consistently been feeding the development requirements of employees in various job
grades with the requisite competencies enabling them to meet the changing business needs and also
to replenish employees retiring from bank's services. At the end of 2021, the bank's total number of
employees was 5,060 including 660 Executives, 4,053 Officers and 347 Staffs.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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BOND RATING SYMBOL

RATING
AAA
AA

lndicates that the ability to repay principal and pay interest on a tirnely basis is extremely high.

lndicates a very st ong ability to repay principal and pay interest on a timely basis, with limited
increment risk compared to issues rdted in the highest category.
Indicates the abality to repay principal and pay interest is strong. These hsues could be more

vulnerable to adverse developments, both interoal and extemal, than obligations with higher ratings.

This grade indicates an adequate capacity to repay principaland pay interest. More vulnerable to
adverse developments, both internaland external, than obligations with higher ratings.

This ratinq suggests tiat likelihood of defauft is considerably less tian for lower-rat]ed issues,

However, there are signiFKant uncetainties tiat muld affect the ability to adequately service debt
obliqations.

B hdicates a higher degree of uncertrinty, and therefore, greater likelihood of default. Adverse

developmenb could negatively affect repayment of prlncipal and payment of intercst on a timely basis.

C High likelihood of deiauE witl little Gpacity to address turther adverse changes in financial

circumstances.
D Payment in derauft.

Notes: Long-Term Ratings ftom AA to B nay be nodifred by the additioo of a plus (+) or minus ( ) su/fix to show

relative standing within the mqu Bting categories, Bank-guaranteed issues will carry a suffix (bg), corporate
guaranteed issues, a (cg), issues guaanteed bJ/ a Financial guarantee lnsuret (FGD, an (Fg), bond issues will carry a
suffix (B) and atl other suppor6, an (s) when such guaantees or supports give favourable effect to the assigoed rating.

Rating Outlook

ECRf's Rating Outlook assesses the potential directjon of the Bond Issuers over the intermediate term (typically over a one to
hyo-year period). The t{ating Outlook may either be :

r,,rhich indicates that a rdting may be rdised;

which indicates that a rating may be lowered;

which indicites that a raung is likely to remain unchanged; or

Which indicates that a rating may be raised, lowered or remain unchanged.

A

BBB

BB

POSIT1VE

NEGATIVE

SIABLE

DEVELOPING

rh. c,eoit r*rn;G s * ;;" " 
**,* 

""- 
*.,r, ,ffiiH,-G;; .]-- An"'* -"* ;*a""*- cooE rl€d herein

shall not be corjed or idpfvJise reproarrca, rrpactagld, iitief transmtlad, EarEfened, dsser nated, EdistsifutEd or rcsold bf any purpcg in wlDI. or

in pac in arry tum or ranner oi ry arry mda,rs titraSocr,cr, by any persm v,ithollt ECRL! prior writtEn coris€nt The Credt Aml)6i5 RerDrt and al
intinrutim cdaanea ;eran b Fovidrd on Ule b6b of inbnnatim bdia/ed by ECnL to t€ acoraE and rellable as d€rived from FJblidy availaue soun!3
or Fovid€d by the rated eitty dr rs agenS. I oeat rxing b not a Gaornmenctatbn to buy, sdl, or hold any sealnty and minvestsn€nt decidon slbuld be

nljte saey dr fre Uais of a o'eOt ainq. fCru nuy nafe rbdificaiofts and/s clanges in dE Cedit AnalFis Report and all info.rnalion cootained herein

at any timd, for any reaon. Under m ciiurences will ECRL or iB affliates be liaue f6 any sPecial, indnect, incidettd a coG€qr',.ntid darnagE of arry

kjn4 andudng, Urit not tinftca tD, compeaEaton, rsmfuased|€nt a &rBg€s m a.tount of th€ lc6s d p.es€ttt or gGpeatve !rcfiE, erp€aldiUres,

im€sqrEnE 01 commttmeats, $,tt€$€r rnade in tlE esauistneG delddpnEnt or mainterEnce of bGin€ss rcguHion or g@drrill, c6t cf sube'b.ltE

materiag producE, srrgces of inbnrBtjon, cct of capital, and the daims of afry thrd party, or for ary ds Eason $/tratsoer€f, 6rrr! if E{RI h6 b€ei

advis€d of tie pciulry of such damages. Any p€rso.l mahng us€ of and/or rclyirE on the Credt Analyls R€port atd dl intufmdioo aoitain€d h€r€in

herebry adaEuredg€s d|at hc has read ti5 Disdairtr and has un&isod it and agrE€s to be bouod by it.
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Report on the Audit ofthe Consolidated and Separatc Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidiited financial stateme[ts ol United Commercial tsanli l.intrLL"l .t :,.i l:'

subsidiaries (the "croup'') as weil as t}le s€parate financial statements of united (-ort ri', ( r.ri 1l.ri:i'l

Lirnited (rhe "Bank'), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets Ji it r:) 1,i ,

2022 and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidited an'l s.o.rr-.it.

statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash flow statetrretrts ilrr ti:r' 1:r't ',:"1

frofll 01 lanuary 2022 to 30 lune 2022, and notes to the consolidated and sepJr.ite iin.ririir,
stat€ments, including a summary of signincant accounting policies alld othur t-r.l1l.riul':t'1

informadon.

ln our opinion, rhe accompanying consolidated hnancial statemenB of the Group and separati

financial statemenB ofthe Bank give a true and fairview of tle ronsolidated financial positlon of th.
Groupand the separat€ financial position ofthe Bank as at 30lurc 2022, and ofits consolidated artrj

separate financial performance and its consolidated and separato cash flows for the prdod frou 0 i

tanuary 2022 to 30 lune 2022 in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standard!

(lFRSs) as explained in note no. 2.1.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on A'.,ditjng ilS,\:l rlrr'

responsibilities under those standards are further described in theAuditor's Resp()rrsilr:lrtre\ ir'. 1::'

Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Fioancial Statements section of our rel)'ri \';" :

independent ofthe Croup and the Bank in accordance lvith the International Ethics Strndrr '.i.. lii ;,1

lbr Arcountan6' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), gutiielttrr-'s risiti'1 il
Baugladesh Banh and rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Securittcs .in ':1 I i l:' ;
Conrmission (BSEC), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilihes in accordrn.f !.' ltl: lli'
I ESBA Code and the Instjtute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Latr i. \iv . I re:i' i
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basrs :<,r "rr.
opinioll.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are tiose nratters that, in our professional iudgemenL were of most srgnrh(rltr,
in our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the currelrt peirod. -il'r{r5,

matters were addressed in the contaxt of our audit of tI€ consolidated and sep

2? 0sF ts as a whole, and in formilg our opinion thereon, and lve do not pro
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Descripti on of key audit matters Our response to key audit nratters

I Mt'asurement of provlslon for loans and advances

Refer to not€ no.7 ,12.1,72.7 and 35 to the consolidated and sepa rate fi nancial staten)ents

The process o[ estimating provision for loans we tested the design and oPeralt

and advances associated with credit risk is €ffectivencss ol key controls focusttrg i;r i

iudgmental and comP lex. While estimadng such following:

ental factors need to be
i provision certain iudgm
i considered including:

. Future business Performance
borrower;

. Key assumptions relating to

business;
. Pcrformance of the borrower;

. Market value ofthe collateral;

. Ability to repossess collateral; and

. Recovery rates-

li tti ?^.,)

. Crcdlt monitoring and ltroris l'
process;

' identification of loss events ittclutirrrg

"ritu *r*ing indicator and tict rL l

warning rndicators; and

. Review of quarterly Classillcation 'rt

Loans (CL);

Our substantive procedures ln relation tr) lrr'

i.orition for loans and advances Portl''ir':

comprised the following:

Reviewed the adequacy o[ the provr:i"it

reouirements;
asiessed the methodologrcs on u)'' l:

ti,u Prouition amounG arr' lr'r:;c'-:

r".atcutat"a the provisions and tt'stt rj

ii," .o.plut"n".t and accuracy ol lh':

underlying information; and

Finallv. assessed the appr(rprratl r r"\'
and D;esentation of disclosures ag'rrtt'l

relevant accountinB stalld'!rd ' 'r'r'i
Bangladesh Bank guidelines

Furthermore, tlese provisions are processed

-r.rrii, utine the voluminous data extracted

i.Jrn,r,Jrr tttiu, ofthe Bankand followingthe

i.r,**""t'"r Bangladesh Bank (the cenral

tank of nanglaaesh) issued from time to time'

As at 30 ltne ?02? the Group and the Bank

."oo*"a tLtal provision for loans and advances

l-r'i;i re,eod million (December 2021: BDT

il.iei ;irri.O and BDr 18,80s million

iii."rt"i zdzr' BDr 15,s84 million)

respectivelY.

Recognidon and measurement of interest

ir."ri" ttrt involvement of complex IT

environment.

We have identilied recognition of interest

;;;;; t"* loans and advances as a key audit

Inr,t". U"."u." this is one of the key

,J*o.*"n." indicators ot the Bank and

il;;;;; ;"* is an inherent risk of ft-aud and

error in recognition of interest by management

to meet specihc targets or expectations'

of the

further

2. Recogn ition of interest income from loans and advances

Refer to note n;Tandz0toth e consolidated and sePa rate fi nancial statements

Recoenition of interest income has significant

and wide influence on financial statements

We tested the design and olit'i.'rti!1!

effectiveness of key controls over r{]cogiirll('r'

and measurement of interest fronr loans 'rt"l
advances.

We have performed test oI opcr'ttrllli

effectiveness'on automated control ln pl'l(c t(l

measure and recognize interest inconlc

We have also performed substdtlil\ t
orocedure to check whether lntel est inc('lll'' ''
recognized completely and accuratcll''

we have assessed the approprlatene\t !i:'l

nresentation of disclosures against rPlt'r::
!..""rii"c standards and Banghdeslr I{rlk
guidelines.

xoculive
Comm"KH'rffiIrley

D[,1

Nasrmu I Bat
Managing Director

g6g9 DBH Finance P

tj0 I I

k Ahammad FCA AT MT du rv Arif
ging Duector

rFrnance Division

v

Oitic3. Gulshan, Dhaka.

Unrle rcralSan
Udited Commeroal
Corpo.ate Olfice, G

Bank Limited
ulshan Avenue

@ acNlatru

on these matters For each matter described below our description of how our audit iltitircssr' ; '

matter ls pruvided ilr that context'
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@ ACNABIN

Description of key audit matters
At the end ofths period the Group and rhe Bank
reporled total gross interesl income fronr tlans
and advartces of BDT 15,005 million (lilnuary
2021 to lune 2021: BDT 13,562 nrillion) and
BDT r4,611 million (January 2021 toJune 2021:
BDT 13,253 million) respectively.

3. Loans and advances
Refer to note no.7 to the consolidated and separate financial statements

Our response to key audit mattcrs

4. ent assessment oI un shares
Refer to note no.6b to the consolidated and se rate financial statements

Loans and advances are the nrain element of
financial statements of the Bank lnterest
income of the Bank is mainly dependent on the
portfolio of loans and advances. Management
performance is highly dependent on the target
achievement of loans and advances. Loans and
advances disbursement requires robust
documentation followed by approval from
appropriate level of authority.

We have identified loans and advances as key
audit matter because there is an inherent risk of
fraud in disbursement of loans and advances by
management to meet specific targets or
expectations.

At the end of the period the Group and the Bank
reported total gross loans and advances of BDT
446,073 million (December 2021: BDT 408,309
million) and BDT 442,104 million (December
2021: BDT 402,481 million) respectively.

AT[' TA zz FCS Arff Ou

We tested the design and operatini:
effectiveness of key controls focusing on credit
appraisal, loans and advances disbursenr.nt
procedures and monitoring process of loatrs
and advances.

We have performed procedure to chc,-!i
whetler the Bank has ensured appropn.ltc
documentation as per Bangladesh B.rtrk

reguladons and the Bank's policl befort
disbursement of loans and advances- 1n

addition, we have performed procedure to
check whettrer t}te loans and advances are
recorded completely and accurately and thit
are existed at the reporting date.

Furthermore, we have assessed thc
appropriateness of disclosures agarnsl
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

we assessed the process and controls put in
place by the Bank to ensure all ma;or
investment decisions are undertaken through a
prope l,e diligence pmcess.

We have tested a sample of investmer)t
valuation as at 30 rune 2022 and compared orr r
results to the recorded value.

Finally, we have assessed the appropriatene:s
and presentation of disclosures against
relerant accounting standards and Bangladesh
Bank guidelines.

We assessed the processes and controls put irr
place by the Bank to identiry and confirm tht'
existence of treasury bills

AS IMU I Bat
Maaagiog Director

In tie absence of quoted price in an active
market, tle fair value of unquoted shares and
securities, especially any impairment is
calculated using valuauon techniques which
may take into consideration direct or indirect
unobservable market data and hence requires
an elevated level ofiudgement and assumption.

Due to high level of judgment and assumption
involved in eyaluating the impairment
assessment of unquoted shares, we considered
tiis to be a key audit matter.

5. Valuation oftreasu bills and treasu bonds
Refer to note no. 6a to the consolidated and se rate financial statements

I

I

United Commersat Bank
o osH Fiuanue
Lrmited

Director & CE

The classification and measurement oftreasury
-fills [T-Bills) and treasury bonds (T-Bonds)

ent and complex estimatesrequire judoti ?

Unrled J
Corporate Offrce Gulshan Avenue
Ohaka-1212Finance Division

Corporsts Olic3, Gulshan' Dhaka.
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Dcscription ofkey audit matters our response to key audit matters
In the absence of a quoted price in an activc
market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is

determined using complex valuation
techniques which may take into consideration
direct or indirect unobservable market data and
complex pricinS models which require an
elevated Ievel of ludgmenr

We have obtained an understanding. evaluat,',.:
the design and tested the o! ,llrir!i
effectiveness of the key controls over t!rr'
treasury bills and treasury bonds v;lualrrrri
processes, including confols over lnarket d.rl.l
inputs into valuation models, nr0rlr i

governance, and valuation adrustments.

We have tested a sample of the valuati,rtr
models and the inputs used in those models
using a variety of techniques, includtng
comparing inputs to available market data.

Finally, we have assessed the appropriatencss
and presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and Bangladesh
Bank guidelines.

6. Ca value of investment in subsidiaries b the Bank
Refer to note no.9 to the consolidated and rate [inancial statements

The Bank has invested in equity shares of its We have reviewed management's analysis ol
four subsidiaries namely UCB Stock Broke rage rmpairment assessment and recoverable value
I.imited, UCB lnvestment Limited. UCB Asset
Management Limited, UcB Fintech Company
Limited. fu at 30 rune 2022 the aarryingvalue of
these investrnents is BDT 7,499 million
(December 2021: BDT 5,499 million).

At the time of conducting our audit of the
separate financial statements of tie Bank we
have considered the recoverable value of the
Bank's investrnents in the above subsidiaries
stated at cos!

ATII T an, FCS

calculation of the subsidiaries in accordance
with IAS 36; ,mpo innent oI Assets.

ln particular, our discussion with the
management was focused on the continued ,

appropriateness of the value in use model, the r

key assumption used in the model, the
reasonably possible alternative assumptions,
particularly wherethey had the most impact on
the value in use calculation.

We also checked mathematical accuracy of the
model, recalculated discount rate used within
the model, inputs used in the determination of
assumptions within tlle model were challenged '

and corroborating information was obtained
with reference to extenEl market infornratio11,
third-party sources.

We obtained an understandin& evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiven.,ss
of tlre Bank's key controls over the recotnition
and measurement of deferred tax assels a

I i Li"i
& cEO

Naslm u lBa
gtn Oirector

Maaagiag Direcror

The Bank is required to perform impairment
test of investmenB in subsidiaries when
impairment indication exists. The impairment
testing is considered to be a key audit matter
due to the complexity and iudgements required
in determining the assumptions to be used to
estimate the recoverable amount which is
higher offair value less costs to sell and value in
use.

Management has conducted impairment
assessment and calculated recoverable value of
its subsidiaries in accordance with IAS 36.

7. Deferred tax assets
Refer to note no. 9.4 to the consolidated and separate financial statements

L
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D ecrelary Arif

As at 30 lune 207? the Group and the Bank
r€ported net deferred tax assets of BDT 5,0114

ecember 2021: BDT 4,226 million)rndho.l-6D
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@
Description of key audit matters

and BDT 5,044 million (Decemher 2021
4,228 million) respectively.

:Significant judgment is required in relation to
I measurement of deferred tax assets as their
I recoverability is dependent on forecasts of
i future profitability over a number ofyears.

Our response to key audit matters
BDT I the assumptions used in estinlatin8 thr' I

, and the Bank's future bxable income.

We have assessed the conrplrtlr( ':
accuracy ofthe d.rta used fcl r th('r'strlr.tr ,,

future taxable income.

We have involved tax specialist to ;lssr'\' i r

assumptions, controls, recotlnil rt)!l rr.
measurement of deferred tax asst'15.

Finally, we have assessed the appropriatenes!
and presentation ofdisclosures against lAs l2
lncome Toxes.

8, Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank and
its subsidiaries (the "Croup") operates in a Iegal
and regulatory environment that is exposed to
significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such
rnatters are subiect to many uncertainties and
the outcome may be difficult to predicL

These uncertainties inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outllows with
respect to the provisions which have been
established and other contingent liabilities.

overall, t}le legal provision represents the
Group's best estimation for existing legal
matters t}lat have a probable and estimable
impact on the Group's financial position.

and controls

our audit procedures have focused on lT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
nature and complexity of the lT environment,
the large volume of transactions processed in
numerous locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included master data
management, user access management and
developer access to the production environment
and changes to the lT environment- Among

.qtlFrs, these are key to ensuring operating
bff*'ctiveness of lT dependent application-based
controls

oii ?1??

ATM T I U5

We obtained an understandin& evaluate(i th,i
design and tested the operational effectivenes!
of tlre Group and BanlCs key controls ovrr th{'
legal provision and contingency processes

We enquired those charged with Sovernance t{rl

obtain tleir views on tlle status ot ali
signincant litigation and regulatory matten;.

We enquired of the Group and the Bank'\
internal legal counsel for all significant
litigation and regulatory matters and inspt'cted
internal notes and reports. We also receivec
formal confirmations from external counsel

We assessed tlre methodologies on which thr'
provision amounts are based, recalculated tl't(
provisions, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Group and the Bank's
provisions and contingent liabilities disclosrt re

We tested the design and operatirtg
effectiveness of the Gmup and tltc' Bank's lT
access controls over the information systems
that are critical to ffnancial reporting. w('l
tested IT Beneral controls (logical access,

changes management and aspects of lT
operational controls). This included testing
that requests for access to systems h'ere
appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Group and the Bank's penodrc
review of access rights. We also inspected
r€quests ofchanges to systems forappropnale
approyal and authorization. we considered the
control environment tin
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Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements oftie Group and also separate financial stater

Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021 were audited by MABS &

Chartered Accountants, who expressed an unmodified opinion on tlose statemenrs (

2022.

The comparative consolidated financial statements of tle Group and also separat(

statements ofthe Bank for the period from 01 tanuary 2021 to 30 lune 2021 remained

except the Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2021.

3. The hnancial statements of subsidiaries as disclosed in note no. 1.6.5 as at and I

ended 30lune 2022 were not separately presented.

Other lnformation

Management is responsible for the otler information. The otier information comprises

information but does not include the consolidated and separate financial statements

auditocs report thereon. The other information is expefied to be made available to us afte

of this auditcr's report

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not

information and we do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate Rnancial state[
responsibility is to read the otler informa$on identified above when it becomes availa

doing so, consider whether t}le otlrer information is materlally inconsistent u'ith the co

and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
he materially misstated.

When lvc read tlre othcr information, iftve conclude that there is a nratelial mrsstatcrnrr]'. i'
we are required to commuoicate the mafter to those charged rvith governance.

Responsibilities ofManagement and thos€ Charged with Governance for the Consolidatr:d
Separate Financial Statements and lnternal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated il

statements of tie Group and also separate financial statemenls ofthe Bank in accordence wil
as explained in note no. 2.1, and for such internal control as management determin€s is ne

ethe preparation of consolidated arrd separate financial statements that ar
isstatement, whetfier due to fraud or error. The Banking Companies A
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ACNABIN

irrDcn(jed up to d.rtr.) aod the Bangla(i('sh Ilank rcgulalions r('(itlirc tl.lc ltl.r r].l F('r1l ! :rl '
(flectivr rnt('rnal irudit, internal control .lltd nsk lltJnagcnrcnt funations ol thc (;r!tri,.:r:rj I

'l hc nr.rnrtgetnent is also retluirtd to nlnke.l self-assessnlent,Jn the e fftcl lvt'Ilrr:,! .'i -.

internal controls nnd repon to tsangl;rdt'sh lJat)k (,n rnstances of tmtrd::nd torgerirs.

ln preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, maniSement is resironr
assessing the Group's and the Bank's ability to rontinue as a going concern, disclosing, as ap1

matters related to going concern and using the going coocern basis of accountin*
management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease opeEtions, or

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Croup's and the Ban k s i It

reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and s|pat.tl|
financial statements as a whole are hee from material misstatement, whetier due to fraud ,rr er rir I

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a hiSh ievt'i {'r

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will always dete(.l

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and ;rrt
considered material il individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be experttl: t:

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and st'paratr
financial stateme'lts.

As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we etercise professional iudgement anri n:,t tr'.t,'
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and sct]ir.ri'
financial statements, whetler due to fraud or error, design and perform audrt prcretlL,r,'r
responsive to those risk, and obtain audit evidence tlat is sufficient and appropn.rtt' ir'
provide a basis for our opinion. Th€ risk of not detecting a material misstatemellt resultrrrt
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fi-aud nlay involve collusion- forger r
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understandinB of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design Jtrlrt
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablent's,
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the Soing concern h.r\i' i':
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtaine4 whether a material uncertainty c\ !!Ls

related to €vents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Croup's and []ank:
ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty erists '.'! t
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to t}le related disclosures In thr
consolidated and separaie financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequ.rtr'. i,-,

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up tc the r1;tti'

of our auditor's reporL However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and thc
-Bank cease to mntinue as a Soing concern,

10t1?
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@ ACNABIN

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Jo(i
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated a,r(l
linancial statem€nB represent the underlying transactions and evenE in a nr.l
achieves fair presentation.

Y
Y

' ()trtarn srrfficient appropriate audit e,idence regarding the financial intornr.rrr,,ir r,
e,tities or tlusiness activities within the croup to express.n opinion on the cr).si,ir r , . lfi*nci.ll statements. lve are responsibre tbr the directior, supervision anti Ferl,,, .,:
the audit. We renrain solely responsible [or our audit opinion.

lVc conlruuricate witi those charged wrth governJnce regardlng, among other ltirt:,,r.. r..
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant auoii rindiigs, incriding an!, sip'rr:..,:::
deficicncies in internal control that we identify during our audiL

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complrr,-l \\;r,
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with th{,r,. rri
relationshipsandothermattersthatmayrcasonablybethoughttobearonourindep€nden.,..r,r(j
where applicable, related safeguards.

Fronl the matte rs comnlu nicated with those chargcd with governance, we determine thrrsr, n r.ri i r.:.:
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate Rnancial stat(,llr, rtl \ .:i
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters rn or:;.
audrtor's report unless law or regulation precrudes prrblic discrosure about the maner or r\ irr,rr r:.
extrenrely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communic.rtcc Ir i,r,l
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to orrtrl i,,ir:
the pubhc interest benefits ofsuch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with tie companies Act, 1994, the securities and Exchange Rules, 19g7, the B.rrrjiirr.-
conrpanies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the rules and reguraiions issued by r3anglaik.si
Bank, we also report that:

tD we have obLlined all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knorr.lrrL'r
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verificatio, ther.or

(ii) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the b.rsis sr.r!.,:
under the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consoridated and Sep,ri.r:.
Financial statements section in forming the above opinion on the consolidatcd fin.r'rr r.:
staterDents of the Group and the separate financial statements ofthe Bank and consitlt r rn;
the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls .nli
instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management,s Responsibrlrty fo r tiir.
financial statements and internal control:

(a) internalaudig internalcontrol and risk management an?ngements of the Crou p .r.::
the Bank as disclosed in the financiar statements appeared to be materialry adcqrr.lrr

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgcn or
irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrinrrlrrti:i
commifted by employees ofthe Group and the Bank;

ll

tl
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Dhaka,
23 October 2022

the information
satisfactory;

11 [iT il?t

ATM T
secfelaryoon"H,.'B;'i ix& an, FCS

cutive Vrce Presider{ & CFO
cral Bank Lrm ted

Dhaka-1212

nrillion.BDT5llmiIlion,BDT2,25lmlllionrespectlve-Iy".'.j-.'.J0|une20Jl.tlt.:t:
,1""""r" "i 

uof s+9 nrillion, BD'l' 68 rnrlhon, BDT 2 5 m rlhon' lSD l 84 ntillton r'rsltt'' t I '

[or the ptriod from 01 ,anuary 2022 to 30 ]une 2022' Thc' llnancial statt"ilrrlls I I

."ufrriii,ir,". of,n" Ilank rcntained unaudited as at 30 lune 2022;

in our rtptnion, proper books ol lccount as required by law have beer kept bv lht' i ' I

and the BJnk so far as at appeared from our examination ol those books:

thc records and statements Submitted by the branches have becn propcrly trrJlrrl r I ' i

anrl consolidated in the financial statements;

the consolidated balance sheet and consoridated proiit and ross accou nt together $'r r I' r lr r

annexed notes dealt with by th;';;;; ar; in ajreement $'ith the books of accorrnr 'r!ii1

returns:

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the Purpose ofthe Group's and the Bank s bttsrrt':r'' i "

the Period;

tviri) the consolidated flnancial statements of the Group and the separate Rnancial statetrri nl'

oftheBankhavcb""rd.;;;';;'i;conformiry'wrthprevailingrules'regulattonr'tr':
accourrting standato' "t "*pi'i'i'o 

i" ""t"i 
i r o'sz 

"nd 
2 1 1 as well as related gurd ittu'

issued bY Bangladesh Bank;

(ixl adequate provisions have been made for loans and advances and otlter asseG whtr:lr 'r:'t'

tn our oPinion, doubtful of recovery;

and explanations required by us have been received and tnrrirll

we have reviewed over 80%) ofthe risk-weiShted assets ofthe Bank and spcnt over 'i'i2')

person hours; and

Caoital to Risk'weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) has beenmaintained adequatel) du rrrl' t!r'

;:il;;r.; ;;-p?oririon, ,tto*"a'uy Bangladesh Bank against the requrren,."'r ''

explained in notes 12 1, l2'2 and '13 6'

Arif
ng Drrector & CEO

United Commerciai Bank Limited
Corporate Office. Gulshan Avenue

Signed tor & rrn I eir't i

ACNABI\
Chartercd Account'r t) t '
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Partner
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Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO
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Money at Call on short notice

UNITED COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 30 lune 2022

i\;o I e\
Amount in ti I)-l

30lunc 2022 iI ".
PROPERTIES & ASSETS

Cash
cash in hard {lncludinq foreign currencies)
tsalance with Eansladesh Bank & its agent bank(s)

{lncluding foreign currencies)

Belrnce wilh other banks & lirEmial institutioos
lo Banpladesh
outside tlangladesh

4,523,O7 9 .7 06
2,125,230,029

13,310,000,000

,493.,429,315

3

t0

l1

13
13.3
14
15
16
l7

4 6,648,309,7:15

5

6

Loans and Advanc€s
[,oa!s. cash Credits, ovcrdrafts etc
Bills purchesed and discounted

Fixed assets includin8 premises, furniture & firture

Other assets
Nor!-banking assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES A\D CAPITAL

Liabililies
Borrowilrgs from other bank5, financial institutions
and aEents

Deposits ard other accounts
Current accounts & other accounB
Bills Payable
Savings Bank Deposits
Fi{ed Deposits
Bearcr Certificates of Deposits
Other DeposiB

Other Liabllities

Total Liabillties

Capltel/Shereholders' Equlty
Paid up Capital
Share Premium
Statutory Reserve
General Reserve
Other Res€rve
Retained Earnings
Tot l Sharebolders' Equlty
Non con$olling interest
Total Shareholders' Equity with non-controllinB interest

hv€stments
Covemlnent
Others

Total and Shareholders EqgiP
't .,,

446,073,186,765 {(11i. itrrr t:1 , ,, r

475.322,830,322
30,750,356,443

t7,1O8,725,257

16,655,,125,241

79,73A,402,269
L0.7 55.027 .07 6

i- l

I

9

___91!,3s8u2fl_9_

96,S09,039,390

117,0A3,895,622
84223,393,643

9 ,723.243.7 31
86,370.938,817

236.1 66,3t9 ,431

62,363,171,396

575,956,106,408 ;],':.,

14,062,366,430
| ,45457 6,7 S0

t5,t47-,260,6? 6
26,577,961

2.650,623.254
), .351.011

ot nI' U

Aritt
nagrng Drreclor & CEO

Uniled Commercjal Bank Limited
Corporate Office Gulshan Avenue

38.402,156,046
284

3A,402.166,370
6t4 5 5 124

Nasimul B

37.388,827,06rt
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Maaagiug Director &
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24,068,196,395
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E
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15.815,001.669
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@ ACNABIN

off Balallce sheet ltems

Contingeol t.iabilities

Amount i!l llll I

:t0 lune 2O22 I

YYr 18

18.1

I8.2
18.3

r8.4

259,44 1,412,391
88,736,141,490
66,s80540,723
83,,1,10,044,30e

20.684,715369

335,494.500

335.494,500

25-9.776.936,891

Otler CommitmeDts
Documentary credit arld short term trade related transactsons

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

tlndrawn notc issuance and revotving undentriting facilitjes

lJndrawn formal standby faciliti€s. credit lines and other commitments

Total Off-Bal,a[ce she€t items lDcluding contiogent ltabilities

Theannexednotesfromolto49formaninteglalpanofthesefinancialstatemeots

& CEO
rcctor

This is lhe consolidated Balance Sheet referred to in our separate report ofeven date.

Dhaka,

23 October 2022

11 $ii lT;L 2? t'Ji r:?

ngorrector & CEO
Unrled Commerc:al Bank Limited
Corpo.ate Ofllce Gulshan Avenue
Dhaka-1212
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Nasimul Baten
MalagiDg Director & CEO

DBH Fiuance PLC.
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l ta,'ert p.tld on iltposrts 3nd b{rrrowrnls tta
|'et lnterett tocome

lnvcslmcrtr lnrome
Crrrlrnrssxrn, er(hdnqe Jnd brokerage
0rhr,. ODtrrurlg lncomc

Total OpeEtinE lncome (Al

Operatiog Erpenscs

Sli.rn ind rllo!^an.es
Reot. tires, rnsur3flce. electncity el(.
Legale\penses
Postrge. stnmps, tele(ommunicrtions etc.
Statronery, Dantine" adverosemeots eta,
Chrel Lxec,.rhve s salarv and fees
Drrealors lees

ospre(Dtrofl and lepnir of banls asscts
Other exDc ses

Totel Opcr.Ung Erpctlses (B)

Profil t clore provision (C) = (A-B)

Stitutory ReJcrve
$an-tlp Furd
Relarnad Surplxs
Attributable to
Equity holde6' of the Ban*
!lon controllillg intarcll

k A.hammad FCA

UIIITED COMi{TiCIAI. EANK I-IMITEI)
Consolidatcd Profit ard Loss Account

l'or the period from 0l lanuarv 2022 to 30 lune 2022

@

30 lune 2022

20
2l I 01'0

.,t:,

I 1. {.15,17l.:r l.' 1', i

4.191 .46r.624
77551x).756

48,751.970
r2134s.758

1,1{6521.93s
6,066.18{
2,149.656

702,500
1,034,0r0.216
t,67 2374,429

],7{3
509

53
108
162

7

1

905
1.{62

1.,

8.8)9,800,438 i.,,1tlb-i1
s,423,573,O94 5.O9 ] IIIQ 1-' !

2.+t1.937,798
462.447,1l3

F,rousmn for Loors & Advances
Provrsxm fl)r drminution io \ralre ofrnve ments
Othe, oror,rsrons
Total Provision (D)

Tot-al Profit belore lncorre tarer (C - D)

Provision fo. Taraalon
Current Tfi
Deferred Ta.x

Nei Pron t aftff Taradon

Appropriado&t

2.428.119.9: l .:,l '

2597.153,140 2

1395.641,886

a

Un

2210.601 .60 3

1a14962,7 l'i \
r,201,511,25t

s85,291.996
16.529,957

s98.689,302

59a,589,2a2
19

39{a)

& cf,o

referred toln ourseparate report ofev€n date.

f,arnin8s Per Shar. (EPS)

The annered notes from 0l to {9 form an irtegral part o[ thes€ financl,l

Dhaka.
2X Odober 2o2z

@a

598,649.302

0.85 o_aq

l' i ,.

tl 091 il 1i
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ICAE ,L? ocl 20

naorno Drrector & CEO
rle8c;mmerc:al Eank Limited

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Fi:rance PLC.

Otlice, Gulshan, Dhaka.
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@ ACNABIN
UNITED COMMERCIAL BANK LIYITED

CoDsolidated Cash Flow Statemcnt
For tl!e period from 0l lanuary 2022 to 30 lurc 2022

Notes
30 lunc 2022

Amount in BIII
-ti) lrr,, -:,

A. Cash flows from operating actirities
Intrrcil lieccrots ln cssh
lnt(]rest Pavnlcnts
[)rvrdend Reaelnts
Fccs & Comtnrssron RecelPts in cash

Rccoveries ot loans PrcviouslY wnttcn off
a:rsh l:avments to cltlDloyces
Cash PaYolenLs to supPliers
lncome taxes Pard
Rccerpt from other operatinP adlvitles
Pavnlcnt [or other operating at1ivities
Operating profit before chanBes ilr operating assets

and liabilities.

IncreaselDecreas€ irt operating assets and liabilitics
Statutory DePoslts
Purchase/Sales oI tradrnq Securitics
Loans rnd advances to Customers
Other assc!s
Deposit from b.rnks
Dcposit from customers
Other Liabilrtres

Net (ash u5ed in operatingactivities (A)

B. Cash ,lows from investinR actidties
Proceeds from Sale of Securities
Purchase/Sale of properrv, plant & equipment
Net cash used in itrvesti.rg activities (B)

C. Cash ltows from flDancingactivldes
ReceiDts from borrowings
Sub-Ordinated Bord
Divrdends Paid
Cash r€ceived from lssuing ofRight Shares

Net cash 0ow fro6 ntraocing activtdes (C)

2,06\6AL263

17,467,1?1.980
t7,594,417,838)

ll2,s?a,o73
2.565972,237

153,588.348
(4,187,826,61U
(2,458,r92.349)
(2,515,092,477 |

142.881.791
I1.724.873.891)

(6,075,s 10.387)
( t7 4,644,7 541

( 37,763,371,116)
1646,,150,1241

30,081,081,253

16,317,r)96,

[7,311,386
108.1.i9

2,266.7 34
38,c 1S

$,724,r07
[1.558,199
(2.0r3.668

472,417
{ 1,5

183,070
( r4,395,824,807)
{t2,334.143, s44|

ill

(1,957,232,1541 ll rr 1 ' , :

7,79A,50t,996
(700,000,0001

7.098,601,996 I 5,943,7 5,1, I 66

1,969,978,934(7,192,773 7061D. Net {DecEase)/tdcre.se in cash (A+B+C]

Effects ofthe changes ofexchange rate on cash and cash

equivalents
E, Cash and Cash equivalcnB at b€ginning ofthe period

F. Cash and cash equivrlelts at the end ofthe period

The annexed notes from 01 to 49 form an i[tegral part oftiese 6nancial statements'

2.005.402,7r13
213

-77

i,4.O25.506.t 30

z? 0
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ACNABIN

PROPSRTII:S & ASSETS

cash
(-.i!1. rn hand lln(ludrng lorergn currencres)
llnLtn.e with B.ngladcsh ltank & its igent bink(s)
(ln(luding torerEB (lrrrencres)

Monev al call on short notice

UNIT}:D COMMERCIAI, RANI( I,IMI'!'T:D
Balenre sheet

As at 30 lure 2022

Amount in IlIl-I

10

11

6l o,s

30lunc 2022

rrr'r.
Y,
Y,r,
Y,
)/,
Y.7.
Y"r.7.V.V.
).-
Y'.
Jt:
v'.
v^
V*v^
V*V.v',V.
V:

l 2r,067,538,s08

Babn<e witt oth.r benks & nEanci.l irEtitrtions
ln Eangtadesh
Outside Ban8ladesh

I 4,47 3 ,47 0,O24
2,1 44,639,999
2,725,230,o29

5

6

! 3,3t 0,000,ooo

88,la3,598,45r

3l(x),oo0,o0o

413A7,60950Olnvestment,

or fr.is
79,7 38,402,269

8.+,15.196.r82

{11,354,616,105
30.750,356,4,13

irin3 rnd AdvrncaJ
Loan', Cnsh Credits, Ovsrdrnfu at(
Bills p{rchased and dis(ounted

Fired asscts in(ludint premases, furnilure & firture

Othcr essets
Non-banking esseLs

Total Arset5

t-IISI I-ITIES AND CAPI'I'AI,

Urbilitles
Eorr'winas frorn olhcr banki, financlel in5dtutio{t
.nd rgcnts

Dcposits ald oaf,ar tacounls
CurreEt accounts & oth€r a(ao{nts
Bllb Pay.bl.
Savings Bank Deposits
Fix.d Deposits
Bearer Ceadncatlr of tleposiB
Ottrcr Depqsits

Orher Liabilitiet

Total Llabilities

c.pit l / si.rchold..r' Equity
P.id xp Gpitel
Sharc Prelnium
Statutory Resewe
Caneral Rcs€rve
olhea Resarve
Aatahed EarniDSs
?ot l StEr.holdGri' Equltt

Total Lirbilities and Shereholdcrs Equity

{+2.t04.972,S48

a

9

1{,65{,004,(rtO

23 ,379,O38,tlZ tllll!ll,i_,,.

'73.O22.?47 ," ' i i

9{,401,725.6t I

+19,518,510,451
86.6s8.00&472

9,7 23.243,73t
86,370.938,817

235,766,319,+31

85,801.634.252

389,900,7 2 3,9a{

tz s7 3+6,038,700

13

13.3
71
15
15
17

l{062,366,430
r,454,976.750

1s.127.204.505
26,577.961

2.650,623,258
5

k Ahammad FCA ATM Ta

i,.9.l6,kdfitfiffo'

3A,906,7+7,S2S

6t0,573.O22_247 s5s3l{_211.{al

Nasimul Ba
Managing Direcror

agrng Darector &cEo DBH Filanee P
Unrled Commerclal Bank Limited
Corporate Office. Gulshan Avenue
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0t'i??
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xeculi
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0l'10
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Contingent Lirtrilitics

A(ceptiincss & Endor!efi lent-s

l,{tteta of Cuarrnt€e
:rrevocable t.ettsrs of Crt'dll

Brlls lor collecior:
other Contitgen! Llabrlitrcr

Ahammad FCA
tive Vice P.eslrcnt & CFO

l8
t8.l
18.2
18.3

18.4

.t0 unr'20?Z

2 59,.11 l,,1-l lt,39l
aa.?36.1+1.,t90
66,580.540,723
83.4.r{,044,309
2{r,684.715,869

a

:13 S,{9.t,soo
other Commitments
;;;;;;,'."', -r! \hrnr terrrr rrJor r'lrleduansrrhons

i.^."t" 
".'".'5 

,r,' *'L'rl rnil lon^3rd tlcposrt\ pla(ed

i;;i;;;";"':',"..- anrr rrtonrng und*rvntins tacirrtro\

Iilli"*, i"-",r'.;at)v frcrirrre\ crPcrt lrnes and orhtrr (ommrr:n€nLs

f o,riof'*f .rr.u ttt"et ltems lncludioE continBent Lial'ilities
93
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ACNABIII

Chartered Ac'oufitatrt\
Aq-VE.r.-
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lxtcra{i p:rid on deposiLs afld bofiowln8s et.
l{et lnterest lncome

l0vestmenl lnconrc
Commlssror!, exchanSe ilnd brokerage

Othcr Operating lncomc

Tot l Op€rating lncome (A)

Opcradng ErPcrlies

5aiary rnd dlowances
RenL rixes. insuranae, el€dri(ity eta.

Le8ai expenses

Postage, stampt, t€lecommunitabons et(-

Stanonery, printin& advertisements elc.

Chief Ereclrtive s salary and fee5

DrrEctors'f€es
Audrtors' fees

Deprecirtioo rnd reprir of banks assets

otier ex;xmes

Tolat Operatilt Expenses tB)

Profit bcfo.e p.ovisloo tc) = (A'B)

Provision for Loans & Advrn(es
Provisron for diminutron in value of lnves8nents

Othcr provisons
Tot lProvisioo (D)

Totil Profit bcfore tnco&e tar.J (C - D)

Provldon for T.ration
Cur.cntTax
Deferred T&x

Iel Proflt .fter Tat,tiori

Approprlations

Starurcry R€sert'e

Stan-llp Fund
Reaalned Surplus

Dhaka.
23 O.tob.r 2022

ATM TAhmrd u , FCS Arif

UNITED COMI{I'RCIAL AAXK LIMITEI)
Profit and l.oss Ac(ount

sor the period from 01 lrnuar-v 2022 to 30 lune 20?2

30 lure 2022

20
zl ,1,:.

r,:1,, :i ll llrt

'

13,756,00A.985 l-1 1:r

25
26

2A
29
30
31
3Z
33
34

3,817,009.a03
757.05;.470

38.518.790
110,416,{24
798.879,904

6,066.184
1,315,|tlr2

575,000
991,687,481

L5A5.97 2,663

8'107'916'803 {r rl(l - 'r(' i ' i

5.98,092,18? :ii :r I

35
36
31

23@,137,794
439.027.921

3rl

32

2 I 177 911

1.248,' a7,22'i
2,063,5a4.130
(815,401.904 )

1,652.995,64{

580.235,582
r6s29.957

1.056.230.145

--11ir.25'6urEarnirgs Per Share (EPS')

The annered no(es from 01 to 49 form en intetral part of these linrnclal strltements

rector & CgO

This is the Profit and Loss Acaount refered our teparate flporl of Even date

l.l8

o

(_

r
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Di.ector & CEO
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k Ahammad FCA

IINITED COMMf,RCIAI- BANK LIM I'I'ET)

Cash Ilor^ Statement
For the period from 01 lanuary 2022 to 30 lune 2022

A. Cash llows from operating adiviti€s
lnteresi rccctpts
l tercsi pavnl.nts
I)ivrdend accerpt
fees & Comrnision rcceipl
Recoveri€ Eom Drevrouslv wdtten olTadvances
Payments to employees
Paymenl-s !o suppllers
Paymcot for Advance lnconte Tar
Rccerpt from other opcratin8 actvttics
Paynlenr for other activi$es
Opemting profit before charges in op€rating asseB and liabilities

l.rcrease/Decrease in ope6ting asscts aod liabilities:
Statutory Doposrt
Purchrse/Sale ol tIadingsecu ties
Lo!ns and adlances to custoB€rs
Othcr Asscts
Deposit from Banks
Deposit from customers
Other llabrlrtres

Net Cash from operating actlvities (A)

B. Carh llows from lBvestisg activities
Purchasc/Sale of Securities
Purchase ol Prope.ty,Pla.t & EquiDment5
Net Cash frorn investing activities (B)

(t7, 7 89 ,296.426) tli,' ,:,

(1s,471.136.911! :, 3l-l

30 lunc 2022

a
a
a
I

t

t7.o29.204.r9r
(7,485,021.388)

97.602,835
2.281.658,588

1s3,s88,348
(3,823,075,9871
(!,995,801,945)
(2,388,960,351)

13,1,838,689
(1.685,873,455)
2,318,159,515

(6,075,510,387)
42,325,97 4

(39.623,236,804)
(r,548.927,045)

29 ,6t7 .7 86,464
(201,734.531)

(s32,900.000)
(737,478,2231

(1,27O374,2231

9,698.091.362
(700,000,000)

30,71
t4,03

(39,945,45

C. Cash f,ows from finatrclng actlvlti€s
Reaeipt froli borrowing
Sub-Ordinated Bond
Cash re.eived from issuing of Right shares
Cash dividefid Davment
Net cash frorr lioanci!g activides {C)

llet [Decre.Je)/lrcrease ln ctsb (A+B+C)

Efleds ofthe changes ofexchange rate on cash and cash

equivalents'
Cash and Cash equivalents at b€ginning of the pe.iod
Cash and Eash equivaleots at the God otlhe period

The annexed notes from 0l to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

2? 0i L1^:]

8,998,091,362 17,810.9060:.1

{7,743,423,772)

2,005,402,791
4?,989.429.St7

43aifJllirtr -,'1., _ 1 '

2? 0

Nasimul Baten
0[T ?i12

Malagiog Director &

DBH Finance PL
6

Arif
g Drrector & CEO
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1. The Bank & its activities

1.1 Status of the Bank

1.3 oftshore Banking Unit

1:t

United Commercial Bank Limited

Notes to the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statem€nts

As at and for the period from 01 lanuary 2O22 3O lrune 2OZZ

i.:nitt,d Colrrmerciel Bank Lioritcd [htrcincftcr cllletl tlle 'B'lnk' r:r 'UCBL') u'as In(ar)o::i1r'l ]

f-}r"gf"a".f, ,. a p"blic limittd cootpa'ny *'itn t"ntt"tl ltl-bilrry trn 26 

'une 

1983 unrier the Conll';il;:r'r 
""

l.I -i to cdrry on b3nkiuB rrusiness in uanglarlcsh. Tht Blnk r:bt,rrned permission far)n) ltiingl]{il'tlr rl'" 
,"'

o$ 1 t N ovember 198: to .on,*"nce its bti'iness' Currt'ntl-v' it has 217 [2021: 2 i 5j ltrartches' 65 i i':':] i

Oiif nfli, ,,ii tSO (2021 : t 7Z') ageni bankirg outlets as ai 30 ,une 2022. Out of the a'ove 211 Br ri:ir"'

i r:-tirrn.t 
", 

proui,_ie Uotir tstami,: slnXing ani cn*r,rerc,al-Bankr ng{acilities complyi.rg with t!l.] r'.rl':'ii

i, ,,,r.'Sr',r, , r,. and a ne* t,, 
"n.n fio1','i"tt soicly lslantic tsil krng facilitres complyinl rvrth tn' '

t.rirnr( sharia'h. The tsank rs lrsled wrth hoth Dhaia st"ek Exchrngt' (DsE) Linrr(ed and chr:t'tg"' '' '
Firchalge (CSE) l.imited as a publicly traded ComPany'

The principal place of llusiness alrd the registered office of the Bank ls located at lllot - C$rs' tll i

Crlshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212.

1.2 Principal activities and nature ofoperations of the Bank

.rhr nI,nl.rrv (Jblcctl\'e ol thc hat)k ls td conduct all krnds ol banking businesses in BJnFl.ltlt,s:', I'l.l I!, ,

.;i:,: ;;;;;;;;ii..^."*i"ir,r.r.ins and rslamic tlanking needs of the custome rs, which rr.1r,r:r'.

deposit/ baaking, lorns & a,tv"nc"i, ""lnit 
intpott nn"ncing' inland and internatioral renli|irncr l:r i:il '

Off-si:ore Banking Uoit {the 'Unit"), a separate busine5r unrt of United Cornnlerciil Billk l'rrli'ti1i

g"""-",r ,rra"t,fre xulei and cuiJeiines oiBangladesh Bank TheB-;nk obtained the oit'sllorr l];ltrr:l
unrr permrssion vrde, letter nr' eRrO t-3)744 ll17)l2olo'2577 dated cth lLrnr' 201(\ 'll'' l' "
."*.I",r.'.'a tl".peration ofits Off-shore Bariking Unrt front Novemher l0' 2010 At presenl tni:rr :: r:"'

unit of off-shore banking operatinfin Dhaka unier lhe Rules and.guidelines of Bangtadesi: tlaai' i i '

p fin cipal activities of the unit are to provide all kinds of com mercial Banking se rvices to its cu -\l c r-r!- r'! ' ,

inr"igl .rrr"n.i"r. Financial Statement; ofOff-shore Ba'king nlso presented separately'

1.4 lslamic Banking

TheBankobtainedpermissiorfr:rlslamicBankingBranchfromBangladeshBankvirlr:,ler..ert:r,.,i.llti,l
iP-3i;;5 tiilitz.ozb'::sl aated 06 February 202l Through the.lslamic Banktus wjng 

"nd 
b.i., ir l rr '

Barrk extends all types ol tslamic Shariah coirpliant l'inance like hire purchast' shirkatul melk {i-i!'i:'1 i

bai. Murabah3, Mushraka, s"ram ano agency, ilarah Muntahia Bittamleek {Hire Prrrchase) t:tc. .trrrl .l

fi.i"r, ivp", 
"i 

a"posits likr al-wadeeJh, liu.ibnh, erc. Financial sratements of lslamic Ilark:t;rl ,,:l',r

presented seParately-

1-5 Agent Banking

The Bank obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on 07 February ?017 through lettei no. IJR!'i) 1.;)-

..3)746{17}2017'677 to start the operation of Agent Banking and sulrsequently siarted ils t o,11t]: c I tir; l

\)pe non Fetrruary 1, ?018. There are 190 agent banking outlets lau nched around tht'cou1ll11 i'r' .i':

June 2. The principal activities of the urlit are to provide serviaes that includes - A(a1iulli Oi'{:r. lr,l

Cash deposit & withdrawal (Agent Banking A/C), Cash Deposit in Bra ,lnwrr

ATM Tahnrldu Nasimul
anagrng Director

,]
& CEO

clelaty Ar

Finance Division

z

D ID
tBank Lrm(ed Ma[agiag Direc

@ A:NIB:N

Unrted Commercral Bank Limited DBH Finance
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rerllnrn.r drsbursetrlert, Collecti{rns cl bilis/utilit_v bills, P.rynr.'nt of s(}cial benefiii.'l'I.1t'':": ,,1 i.. ..:

Piymrnt ()f salJries, Gen€raltion and issuancc of llSnk st:ltcnr('!1ts, SIUE t,oan rllil\'lllllll .'ri "'
Balanee inquiry, lntcrttct Banking. & 5MS Barrkirrg, Corporate tlilllDistriirtrtor iee coiltr:,r'tr. 1':'r"
Prenr run] Collection etc.

1.6 Subsidiary Conrpany

A rLrhsirlary rli an cntit-v in which lhe hank has (ontrol as per shareholding anri vollll; :ili " '

,-oncerned. Colrt.ol erists wlten d1e hank has suhilantial shareholdrng (more than !0 lrrlr'rll I lr " ,

colltFan!:, n!" thc p{)wer, directly or indirectly, lo govero the filrancirl and aprratrng fr]ll(li'! ,'l l

ellerlrise as on the date of the repofting. 50parate (solol Finaneia! Staterrert5 and [.,.'r;ir-]ili, ri l

filrainciit] Slatrments are prepared fOr subsidiary investment as per lnternitronal ilccounli|rg !,-r1,,:-,r .

{1,151 . ?z; 'Scparate Finan.inl SLrtemrnts'and IFRS'10;'Consolidated Financirl Slstr ents' !nt.r, !1 ,'

the minority is shown as the minority interest u'hich includes share capital ofthe mrnonly perlr():t ,. '-, , I

as proflt earned that goes to the notr-controlling interest. However, intergroup transaetiuns, brl;tlrr.. ,: r.l
thc resulting unrealized profits/(loss] are eliminated on consolidation.

1.6-1 UCB Stock Brokerage Limited

UCB Stock Brokerage Limited is a subsidiary company of United Commercirl Bank Lim ited. The a(iivil i. :

of the tompany include brokerage service, margin loan, etc. The compary is carrying out its a{ilvi:j..
under the lcense from bnth Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock ExchalIBe Limited.

UCBL holds 24,999,999 nos. of shares of UCB Stock Brokerage Limited with Face value of Tk. 10c ci:rir
which is equivalent to 99.999996% of the total shares ofthe company.

1.6.2 UCB lnvestment Linritcd

llCB lnvestrnent Lrmrted was incorptrraled in Bangladesh 3s a private limited company \riti !ir:,1.,:
liahiliry'- as on 03 August of 2011 under Companies Act 1994 also, the Company has ohlrtn.d !r1t'rrl :: :

nink,ng li.ense from the Bang,ladesh sec!rities arrd Exchange Comnlission on 05 Octohtr 2C2il. l-ir.
principal objective afthe company is to carry out full-{ledged mer(hant hanking activilies in EurtlLri.''.''
i.e. portlolio managenrent. share transfer agency, lund nranagement to issue in the aapital anC srr'::'i.-'
nrarkqt, ullderwriting, managcment and distritrution o[ the issue of slock shares, bonds ;xJ t-.:l:,'l
securities.

UCBL holds 99,999,999 nos. of shares of UCB Investment Limited with irce value r:f Tk. l0 e:r'i u i rr i: r.
equivalent to 99.99./0 of total shares of the company.

1.6.3 UCB Assei Managemert Limited

UCB Asset ManaBement Limited [the Company) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Lrrnrti',l
Cornpany with limited liability as on the 5& Day of February of 2019, under the Companies Art 199,1 ;in.:
regisrered with RrSC & F. The authorized capital ofthe company is BDT 100 Crore divided into i 0 {Crorrl
Ordinary Shares of BDT 10 each, The registered omce of the company located at Plot #.CWS{A)- | , i{r,:,i
#34, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka- 1212.

The company was formed aiming to rnanage portfolio and fund of both individuals and inslitulr*xr,
underwrite the securities, invest pooled funds from clients into a variety ofsecurities and asset-s, han*ie
high-net-worth individual accounts, and attract large investment from companies sponsoring niriar;rl
funds. UCB holds 99,999,999 nos. ofshares of UCB Asse! Management Limit€d with Face valu. of B,fT 1i)

each whi is equiyalenr to 99.9999990% of total shares of the Company.
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1.6.4 UCB Fintech Company Limited

UCB Filterh Conrpany L,intited B'iis incorporatcd in Bangladesh on 30 luly 2020 as a prir'.rtr t r,rlir.f i

Irnrrtcd h"v shares under the Contpanies Act, 1994.

Pr{}du.ts and services oi LICB Fintech Cornpany Lrrnited inrlude mobile transartions tcash'in, l]il\!r-.':i
send money stc.), utiltty hrll paymcnt, itl-store and t-!orr)mer(e payment, inward rcil]ittarle.5.i;.1:1
drsbursenrent, G2P ard P20 tEnsartion, aiftime re[harge and other value added f]nan.ial sen,r.r-!. ljl li
irolds 299,999,999 nos. of shrres of tlCB Fintech Corrrpany Limiled with face value of BIIT.10 ea.i !1 

'1Lr 
rl

is equi!,alrnt to 99.999999% of tot lsharos ofthcCompany.

1.6.5 Summary of shareholding in subsidiaries

Shareholding position in all of its subsidiaries i5 summarized below:

Percentage
o(

Shareholding hy
UCBL

30.06. 31.12.
30.06.2022 2022 2021

99.91lt,

UCB Assel
Marageme!rt
Limited

Fa(e
valu€
per

Share

Total no, of
ordinary shares

No. ofOrdinary
Shares held by UCBLNarrrc of

Subsidiaries

UCB Finteclr
Company
l.imited

99.99'iil

9rl l999 99il ll

10 99 ,a r.'

2. Summary of sigoificant accounting policics and basis of preparation ofthe financial statemsnts

2.1 Basis of preparatioo

The separate financial statements ofthe bank as at and for&e period ended 30 rune 2022 comprise th$se
of Domesric Banking (Main Operations) and Offshore Banking Unit (OBU), and the consolidated financial
ststements oF th€ Group as at and for the period ended 30 |une 2022 ccmprisc those of thc Benk tperent
companyJ and its subsidiaries.

2.1.1 Statement of Compliance

The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRAJ was enac'ted in 2015. Under t}e FRA, the Financial Reporting
Council (FRC) was formed in 2017 and adopted lntemational Accounting Standards (lASs) anel

lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSsJ as the applicatle Financial Reporting Standards l'or
publi. irterest entities such as tranks. Consequently, the consolidat€d and separate financial statements
of ahe Croup and the Bank respectively have been prepared in accor&nce with lnternational Finsrciai
Repofting Standards (lFRSs) as adopted by FRC and in addition to this the Bank complied with the
requirementJ of following laws and regulations from various Covernment bodies:

r The Banking Companies Acg 199L and am€ndments thereon;
The Companies Act, 1994;
Circu

2? BIT ?$?
ATlu Tahrniduz

DI,iD &

Rules and Regulatiors issued by Bangladesh Bank {BB) time 10 L1

z.; 0cI 1?:? ?0
Nasim

"i3',f,.,mnffi$.[?].
Unrted Commerclal Blnk Llmlleo

FCS
lar)i

Ma

Maoagiug D

naging Director & CEO
United Commercjat Bank Limited

30.06.2022 37.12.20213r.r2.2021

24,999 999 19,999,99925,000,000100 20.000.000
UCB Stock
Brokerage
Limited

99,999.999 24,999,999
UCB
lflvesEnent
Limited

'100.000,000 25,000,00010

99,999,999 49,999,99910 100,000,000 50,000,000

100,000,000 299,999,999 99,999,999 99.99%:100,000,000

Corporate Oilic:1, Gulshan,

rlnrted C nk Limrted

a-1212
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Brngladesh Sccu r-ities:: nri l-isch; r:ge Rulcs, I 987, Blnglidesh Sr:turittes anri F\r'h.,.:.tr' i 1-: l

1969, Bangladrsh Srcurities alld Exrhangc Act, 1993, l'tlnglrdesh Ser!::ilrr:..,::rl i.
Cr)mmission (Puhli. lsru.) Rules. 2015 Jnd arnerlll,Icnts thereon;
The lnconre Tax Ordinanr:e, l984 and .rnr.ndnents thor{'on;
'l'he yrluc AddeC Tar and Supplemen:rry i)uq. Act, 20 i 2, l he Value Added Ta\ Rirl!,..
it lnenrl!nerts thereon i

Dhrka Stock Excharrge Limrted (DSEJ, Chittagong Sti).k Exrhange lrmit.d (CS!) .r:j': i ,

Drpo5itory lJingiadesh l-imited (CDBI-,} rules and regulation;;
Frnancirl Reponing Act, 2015;
Other applicable laws and regulirtions.

In case of any requirement of the Banking Comparies Act, 1991, and proyisions and circulars is-i'.i':,.] ,...

Bangladesh Bank (BB) differing with tho$e of lFRSs. the requirements of the Banktrg Comparlif, ,r..::

1991, and provisions and circulars issued by BB shall prevail. Material departures from th€ requrt iiry::r:
of IFRSs are as follows:

i. Presentation of financial stn!ements

IFRS: As per IAS l, a complele sct of linancial statements conlprises a strteme|l o, : i .. ,.
posil.iqn, a statement ol proFit or loss and other comprehensiye incomc, a slate[cr:t i)i i i , )i, ..

in equir-!, a statenlcnt o[ cash f]o!1,s, notcs compnsing a sumn]ary of significant .rLi. ii : ,..

policies and other explanatory informrtion and comparative it]formation. IAS t hrs al:., 't :',.,
the enrity to disclose assets and liatlilities under current and noncu rrent ciassilicat:rr n sIlr.:' .;r, i.
rn its statement of financlal position.

Bangladesh Bank A format of financial statements (i.e.. balance sheet, profit and tos! ;{.{.i,:riri
cash flow statement, changes in equity, liquidity statement) is prescribed in rhe "Firsl Si!:r:r:i;ir-
of section 38 of the Banking Companies Ac! 1991 and ,mendmenis thereon and IJRPD {.r: r::r l.1!

no- 14 dated 25 lune 2003 of Bangladesh Bank. fusets and liabilities are not classifleti L::..r.
current ar]d non-current heading in the prescribed format of Iinancial statements.

ii, lnvestrnent in sharcs and securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9, dassification and measurement oF investment in slur::: rii,l
securities will dep€nd on how these a.e managed (the entity's business model) alon€i w:ti1 t!rr.,i
contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on these factors it would generally fall either r:r,.:j
'at fair value through profit or loss accourrt" or under 'at fair value &rough other cornprr!rl rr:', ,:

income'where any change in tlre fair value (as measured in accordance with lfRS 13J r: llrr
period'end is taken to profit and loss account or ottler comprehensive income respectir.l'r.

Bangladeslr llanlc As per Banking Regulation and Policy Department (BRPD) circUirr ,r. ; :

dated 2 5 ]urte 2003, investments in quoted shares and unquoted shara's are fevalLtrd Jt tit. ::,- i':.: ,'
end at market price and as per book value oflast audited balance slreet resprrtiviry. !)r .,'. r,i.. .

should be madr for any loss arising from diminution in value of investntlri; ,}|ir,-,-.-r.-
investments are recognised at cost-

iii. R€valuation gain/loss on Govcrnment securitics

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9 where securities will fall under the category* of firir 'rlr,.-thmugh profit or loss account, any change in the iair value of asseLs is recognised througlr rlr
profit alld loss account. Securities designated as amortised cost are measured at cffcctivc it:i..{:5r-
rate method and interest income is recognised through the profit and loss account.

11 oii .^.8a
a

ngladesh Bank HFf securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at rhe l.r:|i.:
!ny gains on reyaluation of securities which haye not matured as aa lhe balanae sh.r'i Li:rtr

recognised in other reserves as a part of equity and any losses on rii'

2? ocl zcu 14't, Nasimul B

}t',
rl..
}/*
}l"
I.1-

BCi
59*a.tnaw
v rp Fresrdert & CF

kAh ATM Tah , ru)
ary

Arif 6 Managing Dircctor
rng Drrector & CEO

Unrted Cornmercial Bank Limited
x€cutive o

DI,4D

Commercial Bank Limitcd

Co.porale Ottice, Gulshan, Dhaka.

Un'led

du

ral Eank Lrmrled
-Corporate Olfrce. Gulshan Avonug
Dhak a' I 21 2

DBH Finance pL

n

.{
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rvhilh have not rnalrred as al tltc b-rlance 5hect dltt: arc rhargeti in thr 1;:olir;:rrl i''...
lntereston Hl-Tsecuritie\ iocludingaorortisation ofdrscount are recognised ill ti:i, !I :ri '

arcouDt. HTM securities which hai,t n0t l]ritured irs al the i)ahnre sheet d. i .r,,
the pet'iod t.nd and gains or losses 0n anrortrsatr{)n are recogniscd ir other r( ss!1r ,r'.

equity.

ir'. Provision oa loans and advances

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entrty shall rr'clrgtliso an impairrllcnt allou:lnct rri 1r.rl\ ;rr,.r .: ,

basetl ol expected credrt losses. At cafll rrporl.ing date, ao entrty shall maasr,re tir(' r.r:i....', ...

allrrwanct'lbr loans and advaflces ai arl rmount e(iuai to th(' liletimc expecte(i rrerlll i,rr..-, , ..

aredit nsk on these loans and adr.ances has rncreasetl sigaincantly slrre inrlt:rl i..,:.:r",'
rvhcthe. assessed on alr individuiil or rollectivs basis consid{]ring all rr:;sonabie i!]1'r.r-,ji , i.
including that which is forward-looking. For tlros€ loans and ldva,ices f{lr whicll lhu al.'.:,. ..-

has not increased significantly since initial recognilton, at each reporting date, ln . r : r. ,. :..

measure tlre rnrpairment allowance at an amounl equal to 12 month expected er|Liit l{,.,.,.\ I ,.,.
may result trom default eyents on such loans and atlvances that are possihlc withlr I ,l r:.,r :':.
alier reporling date.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular No.15 (27 Septemb€r 2017), BRPD circular Nii.I r, I l:i
November 20141, BRPD circular No.i 4 (23 Septemtrer 2012). BRPD circular l{o. 19 {27 0.r:*:rt-.r',
2012), BBPD circular No^ 05 (29 May 201a], BRPD circular No.l (20 February 20lliJ :r gtrr::l
provision at 0,25% to 5%r under different (itegories of unclassified loans (good/standarr !a:r I s I

lras to be maintained regardless ofobjective evidence of impairment, BRPD circular N..i}ll ii-:rn:
2f 2019), BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 22 lune ?022, BRPD rircular no. 07 dated 19 Mrr(i: 2f111.
BRPD C,rcular No. 04 dated 12 April 20?2, BRPD Circular Lener No. 17 (Septen:brr 2i:i
2020J,BRPD Ctrcular Letter No. 56 {December 10 2020), BRPD Circular Letter No- 59 (Or.rrrlri:r.f
30 20201, BRPD circular letter no. 52 dated 20 Octnber 2020, BRPO cirolar letter lro. 3 c.lrl,.l : I

fanuary 2021 BRPD circular letter no. 5 dated 24 March 2021, BRPD circular no. 13 dired 2? jjJ:r
2021, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 26 August 2021, BRPD circular letter no. 45 dated 04 O.r!,irlr]l'
2021, BRpD circular letter no. 50 dated 14 December 2021, RPD circular letter no. 51 & 5: d;!t*i
29 December 2021, and ERPD Circular Letter No. 63 (December 3l 2020). Also specifir prr:vr:i'rr
for sub-standard loans, doubtful loans and bad losses have to be provided at 596, 20t1,,:], -i9";,,
100% respectively for loans and advances depending on time past due and additron;l srt,;:;l
general provi.sion-CovlD-19 at 1%. Again as per BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 Septemhi.r 2rl1:::
and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 S€ptemb€r 2012, a general provision at 1% is requ;r*i i,r 1,,
provided for all off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision policies are not specificnll:' rn tj,ri:
with th0se prescribed by IFRS 9.

necognition of interest in suspcnsc

lFRS: Loans and advances to custonlers are geneaally classified at amortlsed coli aJ |,,' :j,ii:, .

a nd interest income is recognised by using the effective interest rate method to the gnrr.r I .r.:.. ,,.,
amount over the term ofthe loan- Once a loan subsequently llecomes credit-inrp;ire*, ti:r,r.r:r :.
shallapply the eflectil,e int€rest rate to the amortised cost of these loans and advanlt's

Bangladesh Bank: fu per BRPD circular no. l4dated23Septembe.20l2,BRPDerrtiir: t,' , .

dated April 21, 2019 and ERPD Circular Letler No. 56 {Decernber 10 20201, o.1.. .i i,,.iri
classified, interest on such loans are not allowed to be recognised as irlrotrr(:, ri!t::-.::,.
corresponding amount needs to be credited to at interest in suspense acl:ou!)i, \',1r.,: ..
prescnted as liability in the balance sheet.

vi. Otircr tomprehensive income

F A-t per IAS 1 Otier Comprehensive lncome (OCI) is a compo nent of financial state
ocl 2 elements ofOCl are to be included in a single other comprehensive incoI

z ? 0[T 1C2?
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Bangladcsh Bank: Banglarlesh Eank has issued t€otpllrcs for Inalcr;rl siarler]t('r'1.. ,..,r,

\lnrtl), he lollo$'ed bvall hanks.'lhetempl;tesoflinanctalstiricr]enl--(issue(ihyB,rr:;1;.,,1,.
do nrx incitrrie Other Cornl)rehellsivr. !neome nor are the eltn]('nts of Other (-r:ril,rrl
lnronre ll!;rved to includr in a Singk, Conrprchensivr lncr)mc IOCl) Staterrert. .{s !r,, !, :]
d{les nol prepar.' the other cornprt'henstve in{ome statenient. llowever, ei('nt(nt: ri (li l

i:r'c siioll,n in the statemenc oi changcs in equity.

vii, Finanrial instruments - prescntation and disclosure

lr seueral cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorise, recognise, nreasure alld presert aii:.i, r, ,,1

instrunrents differently from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such [ull disclosure and presr.,i]:.r: iir.
requircments of IFRS 7 and IAS 32 cannot be madc in the nnancial starements.

llR5: As per IFFS 9 when an entity sells a financial asset and simuluneously cni.r,\ ri.:. , ,

agrecmeni to r€purchase the asset (or a simllar assetJ at a fixed price on a future datr (r.l]r i t:...
arrengexlentistreatedasaloanandllieunderlyingassefconlinuestoberecognjsedJlir.ri,::.i,..1
cosi in thc ettitlr's financial statements. The differelce between selling price nnd r!,1,,:i., tr....i.
prire will be treated as interest expense. The same rule applies to the oppositt iil(. :i- :t,i
trillrsartion (rcverse tepo].

Bangladesh Bank: As p€r DOS Cjrcular letter no.6 dated 15 luly 2010 and sui_1rrr,,,..i
clar:fieatron in DOS circular no-z dated 23,anuary 2013, when a hank:tells a finanriJi ,r,.i', ,:r.rl
sim'Jltane.uslv enters into an agreenl€tt to repurchase the asset (or a si!rilar:iss('ll ;l ] . i! j

pric{: on a future date (repo or stock lendingl, the arrangement is accounted foras ron::.r. ..r,r.r-
transactions.nd the finarcjal assets are dereco{inized in the seller's book ald recrgr]i?11j ..': 1,.,

buyer's book.

r.-
ld;f{y*
V;
V*F*V"

However, as per DMD circular letter no,7 dated 29 luly 2012, non-primary dealer bari._s rr,,
eligible to parti(ipate in the Assured l,iquidity Support (ALsl program, whereby such bankr !:;rr;
enter coll3terallised repo arrangements with Bangladesh Bank. Here the selling bank accr:rntr
tor the aIrangement:s a loan, thereby continuing to recognise the asset.

ix. Financialguarantecs

\{t
Nasimul Baten

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contracls that require the issuer to trilkr. ii,.r. ir !.,1
pilyments to reimburse the h{rlder for a loss it incurs be.ausa a speeilied debtcr f;lir rr, ::.r:;.
pa)rment lr,hen due ilr accordance $ith tl)e origira] or modified terms of a debt in:tr.;!t,.,.-
Finlneial guarantee liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value plus transacfior r!.!:.::r | 1..::
are dlrectlt attributable to the issue of the 6nancial liabilities. The finanrial guararti,| lr.1ii rrr...
subsequently measured at th€ higher of the amounl oi loss alloq,ance for ex;rectt il ircrjr: i,,.,,
irs prr impairment requirement and the amount initially recogniscd less, income rfreu.r.i.i: .l

accordance with the principles of IFRS 15. linancial guarantees are included \!ithir. ,,rrtl
liabilities.

Bangladesh Banlc As per BnPD 14, dated 25 rune 2003 financial guarantees such as letit,..ra
credit and letter ofguarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liatlil,ty is rpcog.iis:'{.j
for the guarantee except the cash margin. As per BRpD Circular No.o1 dated 03 ,a!uary Z0t ! irln{i
BRPD Circular No.14 dated 2 3 September 2012, the Bank is required to maintain provision i!: l t.::

agBinst gross off-balance sheet exposures (which includes undrawn loan commilments).

I 0[1 ?t??
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Cash and cash equivalent

er ofcredit, Letter ofguara ntee etc.] must tt€ d

2? BIT 2IT

losed seoaratelv on
i:i:i.

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalert rtenls should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7

Bangladcsh Bank: Some t:ash ald cash rquivalent rttrns such as'itloney ;t C.tlt ';rrr
Noti(r', 'lre3sury Brils, l3::rni;ladrsh B;nk Iljlls and Prize Bond .1re rot shown ;. .-::ir .: i, '

cqur!.irlant. Lloney at call and rtn short nolice presented on the f:]ce ol thi: h;rl,rn,-r' " ' '
It'4.ury B,,l:*, Ptrzr: Rrrnd..rr, .hoh'n ln in\r'{trnt'lts.

xi. Non-banking asset

IFRS: No irdicatio! of N on-banking asset is found in any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As perURPDcircularno. 14dlte(l 25 lu ne 2003, there m!st eriilil t :,,,,r :, ''
named Non-bnnking asse[.

xii. Presentat'ion of intangible asset

IFRS: lntan,lible as:iets nlusl !,c identified and recognised, and the disclosure n]ust hr, ;.1,,.,r :r .i.
per IAS 3B: lntangible Ass€ts.

Bangladesh Bank: Intangible assrts ar€ shown in fixed assets, includrnB !rerirrse\ Jnrl I r.
and fixturils, as tir€re is n.) specific regulation for intarrgible asseLs in BRPD cin:ul;r' no. l1, rr:,tr.:
25 lune 2003.

xiii. Cash tlow statement

IFRS: Cash flow statement can be prepared either in direct method or in indirrct m*thod. 1h.
presentation is selected to present these cash flolrs in a manner that is most appropriatt for rhr
busioess or industry. The method sel€cted is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dared 25 June 2003, cash flows is th! mixtrr-. ii:
direct and indirect method.

IFRS: Balance rr,'rth Bangladesh Bank shou Id be treated :rs other assct as it is nor a!.a r l: hi,.' i r. : r: r'

use in day to day operations as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank Balance with Bangladesh Eank is treated as cash and cash equivalcrh

xv- Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the diJclosurt !11uJa b. gl,;,]r ;.r.

per lA5 38.

8a ngladesh Bank: 'l'here is no req u ire ment for regulation of intangit L' assrx ia B R lll L .l ,.1::: r,..
25,une 2003.

xryi. Off-balance sheet itcms

IFRS: l'here is no eoncept of off-balance .sheet items in any IFRS; henre there is nrt requirrr:r:,r,t
cfdisclosure of off-balance sheet items.

Ba sh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 lune 2003, off n
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x vt, Disclosurc of appropriation of profit

Il'R5: lher-e is no rec}rr.cmc!l'. Ll) shr)$' appropriation of prl)[it ln the lirr't'{'1 '' I

( r ) n'l p rch L'n s- ive ina0me

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD tircular no. 14 dated 25 Junc 2003, an approfrrili'rJ:
should be disclosed in thc facr {)l pro{it and loss accouol.

xyiii. Loans and advance net olprovision

IFRS: l,oans and advances should be presented net of provisions

Bangladesh Bank As per IIRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 Jure 2003, prov,sion ii:i l'::.''
a(lvaflces are presented separzLcly as liability and carnot be netted oll .lgain:t ,'r';:'
advalces.

xix. l'rovision on undrawn loan commitments

tFRS| As per l!'RS 9 bank shall recognrse crerlit losses on uDdrawn loan commttrtt'r':l: :'.,'-. . ;

Lett€r of Cr{:dit (L/C), Letter o[ Cuarantee (L/CJ etc. as the present value ol th. (iil;i'r'"r]r
betE'een tl!e contraatual cash f'low t}}at are due by the customer if the commltnent ts C rr'.'. L.i:,,', ':
aad the eash llows lhat bank expects to receive.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no.07 dated 2l Junc 2018 and BRPD Clrrxi;r' :rr, l :
dated 23 Sept€mber 2012, the Bank is required to maintaio provision at lol, ralt aiM:|rl .r:
halance sheet exposu res Iwhich includes all types of undrarvn loan commitn]ents ].

2.1.? Going Concern

The accompanyirlg financial statements have been prepared on a going concern assumptlon thai tic !:]il ir ir

will continue in operation for the Foreseeable future. The Bank has neither any intention nor alry lcil.il . I

regulatory compulsiort to liquidate or cu rtail materially the scale ofany oI its operations. The key I]n:,]rl(:ir.
parameters (including liquidity. profitability, assetqualiry, provision sumciency and capital ads{un.v) .r!

the Bank contlnued to show a healtiy rend for couple ofyears. The rating outlook ofthe Bank as rel.nerj
by all the rating agencies is "Statrle". Besides, the management is not aware ofany material un.erlilir)lir:.
that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank's ability to contirlue as a going concern.

2.2 Basis otmeasurement

The financial statements have treen prepared on the historical cost basis except [or the f(]llo!1:t1E l:r.::r'r',.r 1

items:

2.3 Basis of consolidntion

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of United Coarmerrr:i ll:rir
Limited and its subsidiaries 'UCB Stock Brokerage Limited','UCB lnvestment Limited', i i ..

Manageme t Limited'and'UCB Fintech Company Limited'. Th€ separate {solo) fi rlr?,
il I

Na
ArikAh anagrng Director & CEO

xeculive Vice Presidenl & CFo U Unrted Cornmercral Bank Limiled

- Government Treasury llills and Bonds designated as 'Held for Trading (llt'I]' al fres('ir'. . -,::r,

using'mark to market'corcept with Bain credited to revaluation reserve but loJ\ ('h':i:ai'i' :..

Profit and Loss Acc0unt.

- GovernmentTreasuryBillsandBondsdesignatedas'l{eldtoltaturityIHTMI'a'!l]r8sr':ri'.:i,:
using amortization concept.

- l,and is recognized at cost at the time ofacquisition 3nd subtequcntly measurcd at lalr t.r:,rL. .r.
per IAS-16 Property Plant & Equipmeat and BSEC notincatiotl SEC/CMRitf .:lli;':,r
193/150/Admin dated 1B August 2013,
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cOllsOlrciat((l iin;rorral stalenelts h:tv! httrt prcparctl in at|ordence \1ith Int!Illirlll.lrl.ll i . r,.rr:
SLandard (1.1S) -?7. Se?orote FJIrrndol Sfoterld,r,s lnd Iljlls-10; Contolidqted j.ile\cirl -tlolir'f'ri. i.'

tonrolrdaLrr.l fillil raal sta!emanLs;rre prt,pared to it(.r)n!nr{)n ltnanctai year/pt'riod ende(i .1ll l.irl, . il

;ni 31 Dcrt,nrltt'r 2021. Uasis o[ consolidatiotr are as iol]r.ru's:

l-he consolitiated lirnlrciil slat('ments iI(t)rpnratr the iinantiil slaterllenls ,,t,n.' 1',",,1 .'r'1 :)
lirillrial stalel]renls of thr sLtbsitltary companics lron] thc date th:li control comnltnr{\ ir:}:l: ii ,

dtie thtt control ceases.'[he finaneial staren]erls o[such subsitiiary companies iire iri., ir iit]r : i t',:

rr.r lure by lile basis and the arvestrllcnts heid hy the parenl (bank) are elininated .1i::iir'!li 1lr

Lorrespondlng share capital of group entities (subsidiariesl in the consolidated l:lr.ir:'.'.
s'tJ [cmerts.

Srri)\idiiries (investe(,J) nre entities aontrollrd by the parcot (investorl. Cootrol erists t. l:r.':: li ,

irivcstor has tlte power over the investee that Sives ri8lt to direct relevant actititit's, itfrrj,.li'
{rr righLs, to variabie rcturns from its involvcrnent rvith thc investee, and the ablllty t{r tr\i :::
p{rwer over the investee to affect the amount of the investor'5 relurns.

All financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amoutt reported in r'i{,'

ronsolidrted financial statements only when there is legally enforceable right to olf:iei tir.
recognized amounts and there is an int€nlion to settle on a net basis or to reaiize the asset ard
settle the liability simultaneously. ltems are not offset in the consolidated financial slaten!c{'.
unl€ss required or permitted by accounting standards and regulators.

lntra-group balances and transaatjons, and any unrealized incomc and expenses atisili!1 l|{1.rl

intra-group trarsactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial sta:etrter:r
Unrealized losses are eliminated in 1e same way as ulrealizetj gains,tutonlyto the erlent lll;;1
tllpre i. no evrdence ol rmpirirment.

Noo-conrrolling interests are present€d in the consoiidarcd statement of financi;tl p()sition i{tt h rt:

equity. separately from the equity of the owners ofthe parent. Total comprel.lensile incorrr r,'

attrlbuted to the ownars ofthe parent and to the non-controlling interesLs even it lhis resirlt: :r;

tie non-controiling interests havinB a deficit tlalance.

l-oss of control: Upon thc los-s o{ control o[ a sutrsidiary the group derecogtizts thc i]!i:i'i',
(including any goodwill) ard liabiliries of the subsidisry at carrying amount, any non'co:rtrolii:rr':
intercsl-s and the other componenas of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus ar deii' r'

arising on the loss of control is recognizt'd in prolit and loss account. lf th€ Sroup retirirt( ;i.,1
interest in the formerlprevious/ex subsidiary, such interesl is measrrred at fair value al t]rc i::r:r
that the control is lost.

2.4 Use of estimatcs and iudgmenLs

The prepa[ation ofthe fina'lcial staaements requir€s the management to make iudgn]ents, estimatcs ilrii I

assumptions that aflect the applic?tjon of accounting policies and the reported 3mo!,rts r1i a!!i)r-:
liabilities, incomeand expenses,Actual resulrs maydifferfrom these estir,]ates. Estimates and urrCc|i1rr:1
aiisun'rption5 arr reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recoErized i:r ,.1:r

period in rvhich thc estimate is revised and io any future periods affected.

Key e:trnrate5 include the following:

L
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2.S C{rnsistency

litxc.o11iitr(ew,ithlFRSir.r!'!r.'$OIlili)rLllclr('selltiltiOnOl iillin!ill statetlrellls tOg!tlr('r r,r:ilr ii" i

IAS LLlnitedCollltrlerrialBnnkl.ir]'litedCtsclosositsinform:tr{}nrorlsisientlyironloneptri(rrjliri:: l

!\.hen selechrg and applying new ncci)ullling polrcies, changes in atc{}unting pollficj in(i ,'lrlrf-, : '

.rrors. thr,:r:roultts inv0lyed are acCnunted lOrand diSCIostd .etr0speftively in a(tottilrr't r"l:: 'lr
requirenlent of IAS-8. llorvever, filr changes in the accountinS estirnates the relrte(l ;lnrounl rs rf.irsl , '. '

frosprctrvcly rn thc current pertod and in the next Period or periods.

2,6 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

Functional and presentation currenq/

'l he consolid.rtc.d frnanciai statemen ts ofthe Group alrd the fiIanci!] staacments of the [l"tnli are ;]rr-r.'.'ii::1'.

in B:rnglarltsh 1'aka (BDTJ !!.hich is the funrtional currency ofthe Croup and the ljank except {JBll r\iir :r

tun!'tiortal .urrcncy is US Doltar (USD). All tinancial ilfornration presented in Taka has \een roirr]tif': 1r''

to the nearest integer, except rvhen otherwise indicated.

Foreign currency trarlsactlons

l'ransadions/Day End Baiances in foreign currencies are converted into respectivc func:ion!i (:urre.rr.rr.

it the rrre of exchange ruling at the date oftransactions as per IAS 21, 'The Effects of Changes in l;o: r':g::

Exchange Rates'. Effects oIExchange rate differences (rates at which transactions were jnitlaliy r.(nr.]..1
and the rat€ prevailinB otr the reporting date,/date of settlements) applied on the lrlonr'ury i1sstlli r'-

liabilitres ol the tlank are recorded in the Profit and Loss Arcount.

Foreign currency translstions

Arset5 aod iiafiilities of OUU have been presented in Taka (which is functional cu rrenc)' ofthe Ba nkJ !r. irili

year end standard n1id rate o[ exchange of the Bank and ircomes and expenses are trarlsiated !r:i]rt
.ronthly ayerage of standard mrd rate of exe'hange. The foreign currency translation diffcrenct' rs ;r t;i':

result of exchange difference of year end standard mid rate and monthly average ol sland;r'ti n:ii r',.r",'

arising [ronr translation of functional curr€nq to pre$entation curtency.

2.7 Cash fl or.r' statement

cash [o$, statcmeot has been prepared in accordsnce wilh lnternational Accounting slrndird (]:1:: .

-statement ofCash Flows" and ulder the guideline of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no.l4 d;i..l l:
June 2003, The Statement Shows the structure Of changes in cash and fash equlvalellis du|il1 l::r

financial period.

2.8 Statement ofchanges in equitY

The statefitent of changes in equity reflecls iDformation about the increase or decre;se in n!l ns:r.i',

*'eJlth. The statement also sholvs item-wise movement along with the description of chalges frtri:r l:r,

end of iast pcriod to the end of current ,€riod.

2.9 Statcment of liquidity

IfYr
7*rr
l,.,
7.r"
Yj'{.r
7.
?.7
7.r.
7'.77r.r"
Y.
7:"
F,i.
7,?'
f-.
13lrr

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on thc reporting date has been prepared
matu ty ternr :s pcr following basis:

Pardculars
Cash, tsalance with other banks and financial Strted maturitylobserved beha

institu ns n10ne at call and short notice etc
turi term
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Particulars
l,oans and advanaes Rel)iiylrlcrrt/rll.ltrlrity sclrtdrtl' l::rr

noll 'nlatq rityI)!'od uctsJ

I Fixed assets I Usflul lilc
' RealiziltionlanlortiT:ltltttl h.:s isOtl'rer asset-s

ilorrowings from
institutions

other b:nks and Matu rity/rePaYrnent termfinarcial

Deposits and otler account5 Maturlty and behavioral tren.j lil('i I 1,'

1prnducts)rrr.r,r;r"
r,"r"
Fr"
F-.
r,:r:r-
Ft;
rr.
F{.
r}:
rryn
F<
IqIr.F\I{KIq

2.10 Signincant accounting policies

The accounting pollcirs stt out below have been applied consistently to all periods pr':sex:('d :rl :i'i':'
{inancia I statements and it ave been a pFlted consiste ntly by grou p enlities except oth!rwisc iilst fx 

'- 
:t l i :r"

tile Central Bankasprime regul;ltor, tcnain comparative amounts in the financial state!ria'l.rt\ il:rvr' i" '

reclassiiled ald rearranged to conforDl to the aurr(jnt period's Presentation'

Other long term liability
-r

!13 ru rit tcrn)

Provision and other liabilitY Settlcment/adiustment. schedtle bai!t

Accounting policics of subsidiaries

The flnancial strtenlents of suirsitliaries have been preparetl Lrsing uni[orm accrlunttnS p.r1it ir]s i'i 'l '
uank(Paren[)rortf;ns!(tiossandoth.reventsinsimilarnaturc.Thefinancialstatcmentsois.Llh::i:,i:',1 '

have been prcpared using tht calentlar year ended 30 lune rvhictr is also same For the B;lr!i.

A. ASSETS AND TIIE BASIS OT THEIR VALUATION

2.10.1 Cash and cash equivalents

cash and cash equivalenls include notes and coins oa hand, unrestricted tralance held !tilh Blt;g,ji.'r-
Bank and highly iiquid finrncirl assets !yhich are subiect to insignificant risk of changes in tht rr Irir- '';rrri'

and are used by the Bank management tor its short-term commitments'

All investment secr:rities are initially recognized at cost, including acquisition char8,es assoctrlaC $'ill iLf
investnent- Premiums ar€ amortized and d iSCoU nts are accredited. ACCounting tr€atment for goverxneI,'

treasury securities (HFT anrt HTM) is made as per Bangladesh Bank cirCular Ref. BRPD Circulaf 3l), i
dated 2L May 2008 and subsequent 6arification DOS circular letter no. 5 dated 28lanuary 2009,

2.10.? tnvestments

2.10.3 Held to Mlturity {HTM,

Investmentswhichhave"fixedordeterminablepayments"andareintendedlobeheldtolllallr;l".::,
classifiedas "Held to Maturity". l nitially these investme.tLs are recorded at {ost. Subse que nt I,t' ::t eer-l '' .

end. these investments are measured at amottized cOSt. Any increase Or decreaSe in tht Yaiui: trl '.:, lr

investmeot is recognized in shareholders' equity and profit and loss account respcctivoly'

2.10.4 Held for Trading [HFT)

lnvestments classified in this category arL- acquired principatly for the purpose of s(illirg or rtpttrr l-r'' ' rr';;

in short trading or iIdesignated as such by the managemenL After initial recognition at cost, i

are revalued aiMark to Market GVITM) on weekly basis ar:d any increase on such valuatjon is

Finance Division

as revaluation gain under the shareholders' equity and any loss is in the

Nasi mul Baten

irector & CEO
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2.10.5 RFllJo and Reverse REP0:

Securities purchas€d under re-sale agreements are treated as collateralized lending and recrrrled rt I

cor)sideration paid and interest accrued thereon. The difference betal'een purchase price arid re"sale :]: l

is treated as interest received and accrued evenly over the ljfe ofRepo agreement.

Sr:re I Septcnrbcr 2010 transactions ofREP0 ard Reverse REP0 are recorded bascd or DOS Cr:r'rrl.rr : .

ilil,.larr,d 15 luly 2010 oIBangladesh Bank. Securitjrs unrier repo u.ill be excludcd lrou] tl;e !nye\! :r "
portii,lio ilnd hence rlrill n{rt be eligible lor Sl,R purpoJr'. Sc(uriries a{qurred s1$91 vgy1,15s sq"p1r 11,.1 r,..

rligil;[. lor Sl,R purposr initially at its dean prill [in rase o[ coupon bearing sl'curity) or i: r1J r:.]: r..:

vrlue (in r:ase ol non-coupon bcaring security).

2.10.6 lnvcstment in lisled/quoted sccurities

Th€se securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose ofselling them in the future or holdi*g , rI
dividend income" These are repofied at cost. UnrealDed gains are not recog[ized in the prolit anrl irr,:;
a..ount. But proyision for diminution in value of invuttm€nt is recogrized in the pro[it and losr a...L rri

2.10.7 lnvestment in unquotcd securities

Irvcstroanl in untisted securities is reported at cost uodcr cost metlod. Adjustment is given irr .:::.
shortage of Net Assetri Value (NAY) oyer cost in the Profit & Loss Account, but there is no u nrenltT,eC g:i::r
booking.

lnvestment class Recording of changes

6ow. T-billslbonds
Held for Trading (HFII

Loss kr Profit and i,osr Ar't ilr,r)r
gain to RevalLratil]n Re.i'-!.
throu h Prolit & Loss Accolni
lncrease or decreare in valli1. ii,
equity ard Profit & Ltxs Arr:ri,::
res ctivel
N

5hares {QuotedJr
Loss (gain net ofil ro Prollt .r:r,r

I.oss Account tlut no ln::l;l;;r,r'
in hookin

Loss to Pr0fit & Loss Aecouni !!rr
no unrealized in booki
N

2.10.8 Invcstmcnt in subsidiaries

investment in subsid i:ries are accounted for under thr cost method ofaccounting in th€ Ila nk's li aJ. r,ii
statements in accorda[ce with IAS 27 "Separate Financial Statements" and IFRS 3 "liusr:, ,,.

Combination". [mpairment ef inyestment in subsidiaries is made as per the provi:,ion ol lA: .i:,
"lmpairment of Assets".

2.10.9 Loan' Advances and provisions

rrr7rIt
V;
F"
w
Fq
wn
FTt(r-rt
mnn
K7
K
rT
K
Kr.
!qr{!r
K
r-Knr!:r

: Covt. T-bills/bonds -
I Held to Maturity [HTM)

a) Loars and advances are stated at gross ,nount.
b) Loans antl advances are broatlly classified under the heads ofContinuous, Dentand, Lli,ll1

and Short term Agriculture and Micro Crcdit, Continuous and Demand Loans are accounted

loans a

? 0t1

t:

t.

aruli Ahammad FCA
or Execu{le$gft$9{t6{P CF0
r!P.l Commeroal Bank Llmitcd

Finance Division

\ilr("

lnitial
rerognition

Mcasurement after
initial recosnition

Cost
Fair value [Weekly
revalued at FMV through
MTM valuation process

Cost
Amortized cost at each
year end.

Debenture/Bond Face value

Cost
Lor4'er oi Cost or Market
Value {overall portfolio)

Shares (Unquoted)r Cost
Lower ofcost or Net Asset
Value [NA$

Prize bond CostI
I Cost
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( ] lnterest on unclassilted loatts & advattr:es and Sl4A lo:rns ilr(' crediled t{) lntercst ltl( (r -r(' i '
or: Sub stand:rrd anrl l)oulttful Loans antl ;rdlances are l)r)t credlts(l to inler!'st intoi:r' ,:

in suspense.lljcount as 1rr Bangladcsh []ink instru(tt)ns and such rnterest rs rlr)i .r, cr .i:r', l

as inrLrnlc until realized lrotn borrorvers. Intt'rest accrLr:rl is krpt stopped lor I i li.,Li :. i

Advances.
(l) Commissron and discounts on bills purchased and dlsi'ounted arc recognized al th! l,::,'

rcalization.
r,) General provisions on unclassified loans and off halartce sheet items. specifi( Irr')\i\ir,':\

classified loJns and interest suspense thereon are show'n under other llabilities. Provt. i,]!t .rr]
ciassifiedloansandadvancestsmadeonLhebasisoIquarterendreviewbytl]ematlaE.nl('!ri:',:
instructions contained in BRPD Circular no.l4 dated 23 Stptember 2012, BRPD Cirrttiit: i,': l :

riated 27 DecemLrer 2012, BRPD Circular no.16 daled l8 Novenrber 2014, BRPD Circtrl.rr rr,' ].'
dated20August2017,BRPDCircularno. l5 dated 27September2017and IIRPDCircriilr r:, I'i
dated 20 February2018, BRPD circular no. 07 dated 2l lune 2018, BRPDcircularno. l3 d;te|t l:'
October 2018, BRPD circular No.03 dated April 21 2019, BRPD Circular Letter No. 17 (Sept.":::,, -

28,2020) and BRPD Circular Lener No.56 (December 10,2020), BRPD Circular Lettet'\'1 '('
[Derember 30,2020), BRPD Cir€ular LetterNo.05 (March 24,2021), BRPD Circular l-etter lirl ,i
(lune 27 , 2021), BRPD Cir€ular Letter No. i9 (August 26, 2a21), BRPD Circular Letter N,r '1i

foctober 04. 2021), BRPD Circular Letter No. 50 (December 14, 2021).

Particulars Rn tr\
General Provision on
Unclassified neral loans a nrl advances I

Unclassified small and medium enterprise

r
7"
7"77777r
7-
7"
7.
7,
7"
7.
7-
7;
7.
7:
7-
7-
7:7
7-
7-
7,
7^
7:
7-
7:
7-7
7:7

-HousiUnclassified loans consumer fina finance
Unclassified loans to BHs Bs inst shares etc

I tlnclass
Unclass

ified loans consumer fioancing -Loans for professionals
ified loans consumer nnancing -Credit card

Unclassifi ed consumer fi nanci otiers
Unclassifi ed short-term Itural and Micro-Credits

0tI2^i1

I

Off-balance sheet exposures
s cial neral rovision-COVID-19

fic Provisions on
Substandard loans and ad\ances other than short term agri credit and micro
credit

.

0 Loans and adrances are written offto the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect of rec.)vi.r)
and (ii) against which legal cases are pending for more than 03 (three) years as per guideliot'\ ol
Bangladesh Bank (BRPD circular No.01 dated February 06 2019). However, the write off wil: n,rt

reduce the claim atainst the borrower. Dstailed memorandum records for all such il'rit{' ul.l

accounts are maintained carefully and followed up.

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No.05 dated 29 Mat, 201 3

BRPD circular No.03 dated 21 April 2019 and BRPD Circular Letter No. 56 dated 10 Decemhe:
pecial general provisiontovl D-19 at 1'}6 also, a general provision at 1'tir l()
tegories of unclassified loans (good/standard loans eto be

1%
1.5-ZVo

r7
7-rr

N as Im
Maoagirg. FCS Arif

Director & CEO

ral Eaok Limrled un(ed comm erc:al Bank Limited

Corporate offr

Doubtful loans and advanres other than short term agri credit and miaro
credit
Bad/Loss loans and advances
Substandard short term agri credit and, cottage, micro credit & small
Doubtful short term agri credit and micro credit
Doubtful cottage, micro credit & small

ecial Mention Account
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2.10.10 Fixcd assets ,nd dcprcciation

Recognition

'l he .ost ol afl itr.Dr of fr-\cd assets rs rccol.})rzl,rl as an assct rl rt is probJble thit futLlr(, .Loir,rr' . :

assr)ciated rvith tlc rt('!n rvillllr)!vt(r the er'rtit)', lndthecoslol the itprr ciur b(, nleaslir(,(l rrl rirr',

lnitial Measurcurent

Items of fixed assets that qualify [or recoBnition as an asset is measured initially at )!s cost. Thr' r r,''
itcm of firied assets comprises:

Subscquent Mcasurcmont

Fixed assets except land are stated at cast less accumulated depreciation- Land is recognrzrd at ros: ::
the time ofacquisition and subsequently measured at revalued amounts which are the hir value at t!,r
time of revaluatioo done by independent professional valuer, and arty surplus oo relzluatron is shi]$n .ri
equity component until the asset is disposed.

Subsequent €xpenditure

The bank recognizes any subsequent expenditure in the carrying amount o[ an item of fixed assrLr a. r
part ofthe cost only when it is probable that future economic benefits embodied with the item wlll flo\,!
to the bank du€ to dre subsequent erpenditure. However, expenditures incurred after the ass€ts h.t',,r

been put into opeEtion, such as, repairs and maintenance are recognized as revenue experditulr iir rirr
period in which it is insrrred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged at the rates stated below on all fixed assets on the basis of estimated uscf .: I l:,, ,. .,

as determincd in thc fixed asset policy ofthe Bank. ln all cases depreciation is calculated usinB the si i.r ir-:ii'

line method. Charging depreciation commences from the month of acquisition (for full month) anC ie.r.r '
at tle month when the assets are disposed. No depreciation has been charged on land. Rate arld n.th.),:
of charging depreciationl amortization of fixed assets are mentioned below;

Method of chargiog
depreciation,/ amortizati0rr

Nol a

Stra t Line Method
Furniture & Fixtures Stra

Strai

Srai ,l

t.

l
I

I

I

2? 0[I e"Q z

,.-ffi-,-o,
& cEo

erclal Bank Lrmite d

Nasrmu I Batt
kAh

xecutive

F

Commercial Briili'tiinitcd
inance Division

frH*ffi8&. ATIV rd

D lary
, FC Managiug Dircctor

DBH Fi:,ance P
lJnrled Comm
Corporate Off
Ohaka-1212

-,

Ratc ot
depreciation

Nit

Name of the assets

Land
Building 2.50o/o

l0,i
Office Equipment I Ll

Computer Equipment's 20 .'
Computer Software l-'
Yehjcle . - -r. 2AVo Straisfli#ilid

Corporate offic?. Gulshan, Dhaka.

Unrle ercral Bank Lrnrrled rce Gulshan Avenue

a

a) lts purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after (lrr: , i

trade discounts and rebates.
b) AnycosLsdlrectlyattributabletohringtheassettothelocationandconditionnectssarit.,,:

be capable ofoperating in tle manner intended by management.
c) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring lhe .!1, , r.

whrch it is located.

/
Subsequently,theBankhastheoptiontomeasureanentireclassofpropeny,plantandequlpnrent.,lr:'r
using cost model or revaluntion model.

Straight l,ine Method

l
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IFRS 16 introduces a single lessee accountinB model and requires a lessee to rocognts('it'':tl i

liabilities [or all leases lYith aterm ofmore than 12 months, unless the underlyingasset is o[lorv valuc '\
lessee is required to recognisea right
and a lease liability representing
depreciated on a strai8ht'line basis
property, plant and equiPmenL

-of-useasset representingits righttouse theunderlyrng ie.'''i'"'
its obliga tion to make lease paymentli. RiSht'ot-u\r rrji-: : '

over the lease term. The right-of-use assets are presented

7 BCT 2i,i1
77 ltT ltllz@,8)

k Ahammad FCA ATM rd FCSArif
& cEo

#nrled
'nqErecrorLOmmercia I Bank Lrmited

!la

,a

t

Chang€s in tlscful life and method of depreciation of the fixed asseLs

t]oth Changes in uselul lifeoIth('lixedassetsirlrtl n]cthod of dep[t,ciatioll. i,e, (ollsU!r]pr!t'I: 11.liit i

"*.t. 
.f,"ii l)e ac(ounted 6r as a changc in an aa(ou.ting estimaLe in atcor(lance $'ilh l'\S ll '\" "

,'olrcres, Changes in Accotinting Estimiltes and Errors'

Capital work in progress

!ixed assets uncler construction is recognized and reportcd undcr Fixed Assets as per lA:\ I{) l'i:Iri
-pltoit 

a eqriprrrt'as capital work in progress until the construction tvork is completcd antl I irr' 'r "'
,""Ay fo. it 

" 
intended usc. This asset is stated at (ost, and depreciation of tle asset will be (h.r;'q' .

the date of rts intended usc.

De-recognition of fixed asscLs

The carryinB amount o[ an item of flxed assets is derecognized on disposal or when llo luttir l r!'
benefts arr;expected from its use. The gain or loss arising fronr de recogrtilion ofar itenl (': li\( I

rs recortletl in profrt or loss when the itcm is de-reco8nlzed'

Revaluation of Fixed Assets

Anitemof fixedassetsrsrevaluedwhenfairvalueoftheassetdiffersmateriallyfromitscarrvtrgr':' '.::

such revaluation is normaliy carried out by professionally qualified valuers. Last revaluatron {ri il., l:

lanrl propcny and building were performed as at 27 December 2012 by Padma Techno Consltll li i' '' ""
Ltd. icclrdingli,, revaluaiion surplus is included in fixed assets and assets revalu3irotr r{''. !!
recognized unier shareholder's equity as per guidelines of IAS-16 Such revaluation r('sr''tt '

disposed of upon retircment/de-recognition of the asseLs'

2.10.11 Accounting under lease operations:

2.10.11.1 Assets obtalned under Lease Agreements

lnternational Financial Reporting standard [IFRS) 16: Leases came into force from 0l lar]ua!l',r;l'i i

adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) As per l!'RS l6 ii it :\r'

coniract (or part ofa contract) that conve-vs the riSht to use an asset for a period of tinte itt cxcI- rI '-'' ''
consideratlon.Acontractcontainsaleaseiffulfilmentdependsonanidentifiedassetanrlttc,trrl,t'i"
iigh,,o.un,rol ,ho use of rhat identified asset th roughout the period of use. Each lease co nr po ir('n: ! " ' il'

be identitied and accounted for separately.

2.10.11.2 Asscts given on operating and Iinance lease arrangements

TheobjectrveoflFRsl6istoreportinformationthatfaithfullyrepresensleasetransactronirodlr'rr;r
a basis for users of fi na ncial statemcnts to assess the amount, timing and u ncertainty of [:lJ lr i] o\1 I' r'' '

fromleases.ucBLappliedlFRsl6usingmodifiedretrospectiveaPproachwherethebanknreir:.:..i '

i"rt" ti"titi,y at tle present value of the remaining lease paymenLs' discounted rt using ti ' i

incremental iorrowi;g rate ar the date ofinitial application, and recogniscd a right-of-utt aslr'! r'r"
date ofthe initial application on a Icase by lease basis'

Unr eacral Bank Lrm,le
Corporate Ofirce Gulshan Avenue
Chaka-1212

uodet

?$n

Nasimul Baten
Malaging Director & CEO

DBH Fi:^ance PLC'

f

Ofiice , Gulshan Dhaka.
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At the commencement date of the lease. the bank recognises lease liabilities measured ai iirc :'

value of lease paylnents to be made over the lease term using incremental borrowing rate .rl th(
initial application. Lease liability is meesured by increasing t}le carrying amount to rellect intercri
lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments, and re-measuring thr. ri
amount to reflect any reass€ssment or lease modifiqations.

Bank recognizes interest expense on tie leasr liabililv and depreciation of the right-of-use issct. t':
lease paynrents not ircluded in the lease liability are recognised in the period the oblrgation rs rx(l

A recognition and measurement exemption for short term leases and leases of low valuc J'.:\,
availatrle as a poliry choice. However, this exemption is only available to the lessee.

2.10.12 lntangible asset

An intangible asset is to be recognized only if it is probable that future economic benefits anribut-r ir r. : r,

the assets will flow to the bank and the cost o[ the asset can be measured reliably. Recognrtr,rr t
measurement of Intangible Assets are Buided by International Accounting Staodard (lA5l-38; !nlletrtjhl,!
esset'. Intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are exire.rrd
from thetr use. Gain or loss arisinE from derecognition ofan intangible asset is measu red as tIe drfler.,n, t.

between the net disposal proceed and the carrying amou nt of that intangibly asset is recogn ised ir p r( ): il
and loss account- Due to following BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, intangible assers art. r:,)!
disclosed in a separate line rather reponed under Fixed fusets. However, separate line item aiong n',:t,
the r3te ofamortization is identifiable in the detail schedule ofFixed AsseL

2.10.13 Impairmcnt of assets

The carrying amounts of bank's assets are reviewed when as required to determine whether therr rs .r rr1

indication of impairmenl Any impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss account if the ca rn r ng
amount o[ an asset exceeds its recoverable amount IAS 36 lmpairment oI AsseLtl- No such impairn](.iri
loss has arisen and been recognized during the period ended 30 fune 2022.

2.10.14 Other AsscLs

Other assets include mainly advance office rent, payment ofadvance income tax for which assesstrlclt ,rl
tax has not yet been finalized, investment in subsidiaries, fees and other unrealized income recel\'.rhir
advance for operating and capital expendirurc, stock of stationery & stamps etc. As per BRPD Cr r L ur ;r
No. 14 dated 25 fune 2003, lncome & Non-income-generating other assets item(s) have heen sh$r..,r-,

separately in the releyant notes to the financial statements.

2.10.15 Receivables

Receilzbles are recognized when there is a contractual right to receive cash or another fnan.ral r\\i,
from anotier entity or person.

2.10.16 Non-Earking assets

Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD circular no. 1.4 dated 25 June 2003 required that non-banking asset-s shoulo
be shown separately in the books of accounL Non-banking assets are acquired on account of rhc iit ilu -i,
ofa bo to repay the loan in time after rec€iving the decree from the court g the rig
title of the

ulr A nta C
Executrve

rtgaged property.

Z: IIT ::i?

:rffiffitr: ng Drrector & CEO
Unrted UOmmerc:at Bank Ll miteoCorp

Nasimul Ba
Maoagiug Direcror
DBH Fil ance P

0
Commercisl Baa
inance Division
rate Oilic?, Gulshan, Dhaka

orate OfFrce Culshan

p
?Y

7
,
)
)
7
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An €ntity has the right to control the use of an identified asset if it has the right to obtain suhstanr:.r llr' ., l

of the economic belefits from tbe use of the asset and the ritht to dir€ct the use of the asset, i.c. t(l tl..:,.: r

how and for what purpose it is used, otherwise. recorded as operaUng lease. The Bank has electerl rr, rr ',
recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities forleases of low valueassetsand short-term lcast,5. lir(
Bank recognises lease payments associated with these leases as an expense.
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Certification of ownership u/s 33(7) of the 'Artharin Adalat Act 2003' obtained

Regrstration from the Sub Regisrry 0ffice completed

DiR & Mutatlon fonrr the concerned AC Land office completed

t,and Rent tax and Municipal tax (ifanyJ Paid

Vaiuation ofthe ProPertY done
Physic?l possession obtained

Measuremcnt o[ t]te non-banking assets

Non-bankills Asset ls measured at the estimatcd Forccd Sale Value (FSV) as deterrl]ined lJ" lri'

rndcpendt,nt professtuttal valu tng firm.

B. LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

2.10.17 Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents include interest bearttlg ir,rrr-,r'". r::'

bonds etcl which are stnted in the financial suttements at principal amount of the outstandLrlg h,:i.rr ' ''
lnterest payables on such borrowinBs are reported under other liabilities'

RecoBnition of non-banking assets

Although rhtre is n0 indtcatton ol n0n-bankttrg assets foultd an lny llrlcrnationirl fttl.tii .r' li':'
Stantlards[IFRS).non.bankinEassetsarctollt'recordediotheh(x,ksolaccountst\'h.Ii,]: 

j.lii:

."gr..t,ng .,,nnrn]rtion ol olvriership have becn conlplcted tn.accortlante lvith the BRPI) ( t 
' 

rr'

ciaie.l 2O-iepternher2021-ltmeansihatassettoberecognrztdduringcontrollingoverer.rtn.t:rr, l'"

n,,*ingf.on,theassettothebankisest.lblrshedanditsassociatcdcost/valueisreltrirl\lir''
Therefore, considering practical grounds, non-banktng assets are recorded in the book' "l :" '''

UCBL when :rll oI the following conditions have treen met:

2.10.18 Debt securities

After global economic turmoil i|-} 2o 10. the global financial reSulators are more concerned $'ith rnl']r,l( r irlr

risk resillence capacity of the banks and introduced more nsk sensitive capital adequac)- fratni",u,'"

namcly Basel I ll. With the view to strengthening capital base of the bank 3nd sttbsequently t{} mct t rrl i ]rr

iupioira"qrr.y ,.tio as per Bangladesi: Bank i instruction in line with BASEL-lll Accord. tJCtl rsrueil t'r.

foilowlng Subordinated and Perpetual bonds with key features as listed below:

Subordirated Bond

Y"Y

a

b

c
d
e

0

Name of the
Subordlnated

Bond

UCB Zod
Subordinated
Bond

27

kAh mad F
flH

CommercialB6fli
inanco Division

AT I\,,I T u FCS

Li . ,l .'r

Outrtanding
Amount

ure
lnterest

Rete
lssuc
Date

Teo
(BDT in
Millioo)

As on
30lune 2022

(aDT in
Million)

Base
Rate
plus
2.Sak

ul I 52e1
7

Years5,000.00 1.000.00

Base
Rate
plus

2.5%

7
Years

28-Dec- 173,500.00 2,100.00

UCB 3rd
Subordirated
Bond (1st
Tranche)

Unrled ctalBank Lrmrled

@rfl;i:^17
Atil QuadY"' '-
Ma;ufg Drrecror & CEO
lJnrled Commerc.al Banta 11m1196
Uorporate OIirce Gulshan Avenue
una k a.1 212

& Edv-
\-\

Range of
lItelest

Ratc

10.00%-
13.s0%

Nasimul Ba
MaDagiDg Director
t-tBH Fioance P

20% io
each

oflasr 5
years

lssued
Amouttt

I

i RedeDpu
I on of
! rancipat
I

\

Corpc,r6te Olfice, Gulshan, Dhaka.
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7
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Pl"
Y-
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Y:
Y:
F:
Y-
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Nanre of the
Sulrordinated

Bond

OutstandirlB
Anrount

As oo
30lune 2022

(BDT in

lssued
Amount

(BDT in
Million)

iUilli on

3.500.00 2,100.00

500.00 400.00 24'Dec- 18

2,000.00 26-Dec-18

100.00 14-Aug- 19

'1.000.00 1,000.00 05-Nov- 19

500.00 500.00

250.00 250.00 23- Mar-2 0

100 00

100.00

100.00

1.000.00 1000.00

300.00

lnterest
Rate

Range of
lntere\t

Ri.tc

Base
Rate
plus

23ro(

7
Years

Base

Rate
plus
2.4
Ease
Rate
plus
2.O

7
Years

lssue
Date

Tenurc
I

i UCB 3rd
isubordinated

I uona (znd
i Tranchel
i ucB 4rh

lsubordinated
I gona (1st

Tranche)
UCB 4th
Subordinatcd
Eond (2nd

iTranche

16-Mav-18

Ycars

00,500

ucB 4th
Subordinated
Bond [3rd

.00100
7

Years

T lrtl .

I {) .{)

ucB 4th
Subordioatcd
Bond (4th

UCB 4th
Subordinated
Bond (sth
I rJD(hr

I ucB 4th

iSubordinated

Brse
Rate
plus
Z.Oa/o )' ,

'.'.\ I

I years
I r) ,1)

Bond
Tranchc

t6th i

UCB 4th
subordinated
Bond (7th
Tranche
UCB 4th
s ubord ina ted
Bood (8th
Tranchc

7
Years

7.00%-
10.50%

Base
Rate
plus
2.O%

Base
Rate
plus

2.O%

UCB 4rh
lsubordinated
Bond [9th
Tranche
ucB 4th
S ubord ina ted
Bond (10th
Tranche

UCB 4th
subordinated
Bonrl (1zth

7.00%-
10.500/6

l0
I r )11 ,

1

r.i, l

rrt ir9i

Nasimul Bate
Malaging Director &
DBH Filancc PL

Arif

unrred c;n
rrector & CEO
,nercjalBank

Base
Ratc
plus

?.aok

7
Years

tsase
Rate
plus
7.O%

05-Dec-19
7

Years

Base

Rate
plus
2.O%

7
Years

22-lnr.-20100.00

7
Years

28-lun-20100.00

Base
Rate
plus
2.0V.

Yearsl5 Sep'20100.00

Base

Rte
plus
2.O%

24-Sep-20
7

Years

7
Base
Rate
plus
2.O

27 -Sep-?O300.00

Tran.he

ucB 4th
Subordinated
Bond (1lth

i,

7
Y€ars

Base
Rate
pl!s
2.O%

29-Sep-205s0.00550.00

Drvision

?1

Corporate Limited

{
Ah

t Finance

U
E 3nk

FCS

lr.lirr r'r I

lrrr_,:r l

ATM

4
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lssucd
Antou t

Outstanding
4!s9nt

As on
30 lune 2022

(ADT i'l
Million

'I'cnure
Ir;rm. oI th.

Subordinated
Bond

(BDT in
Million)

lssue
Date

lnlerrst
Rate

ucB 4th
Subordinated
Bond ( 13th
Tranchel

Perpetual Bond

1,000.00
i

Years

llasr
R^rte

plus
2.O%

1,000.00 3t)-Scp'20

_ Perpetual Bond : (EDT in Million)
Nanrc of thc l\srrcd Amr)rrnl lssue

Date
lnterest

Rate ll'

j UCB Perpetual Bond ] 4,000.00
25-Apr-

2r
Busc R:rtt'plus 2 0'l r I

2.10.19 Dcposits and othcr accounts

Deposits and other accounts include currcnt dcposils redeemable at call, shon ternr dtp,rsrl. ..ir r'-
dL'posits and fixed deposits which are initially measured at tie consideration recerved. l'lresr rti n,. ,r

subsequently measured and accounted for al. the gross value of the oustanding halance ir ir {r1'-{i.r t

r^1th the contractual agreements with the counter panies.

2.1o.20 other liabilitics

Other liabilities comprise items such as provision for loans and advances/ investmroti, lr.rriari r I

taxes, interest payable on borrowin& interest suspense and accrued expenses etc. lndivrdu.rl rli :rr ..,.

liabilities are rerognized as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and lnternational Frnanr ra! R,,Ir'r': r

Standards (IFRS).

2.10.21 Dividend paymL.nLs

lnterim dividend is recognized when it is paid to the shareholders. Final dividend is recoBnizec !1

is approved by the shareholders in AGM. The proposed dividend for the year 202t $'as l0'lz'.,

therefore, has been recognized in the balance sheet.

2.10.2 2 provision for loans and advances

2.10-23 Provision for investmcnt io capital market

For recognition of loss suffered from investment in capital market, provision is to l)e lr1,i!,li.,l .

unrealized loss (gain net ofo according to DOS Circular No. 04 dated 24 November 2011 cr: Lr,,rl:,,
basis.
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Provision for classified loans and advances is made on tlte basis ofquarter end review by the ma.,,irr'ri::.
and instructions contained in BRPD Circula r no.14 dated 2 3 September 2012, BRPD C irc ular no I I ,r.r r.
27 December 2012, BRPD Circular no.16 dated 18 November 2014, BRPD Circular No. 08 dateC I i1L.{rr.
2015, BRPD Circular no. l2 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD Circular no. 15 dated 27 Septenrlre. 201 7. IJR i'i
circular No.03 dated April 21 2019, BRPD Circular Letter No. 17 (September 28 2020) and BRPO (lrr. ....,
Lener No. 56 (December 10 2020). Details are stated in Note 12.
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2.10.24 Provision for off-tralance sheel cxposures

The Bank's ne

fair value of a

[t,Satifl9d 
a

ve Vice
mercial B

nce Division

ln compliance with Bangladesh Bank etrirlelines' contingcnt liabilities have been dis(losed '

balance sheet itemr. et p"'snpu titt";i "o 
oz O'"0 2i lune 20I8 and BRPD circrrlar no 13

october20ls,theBankhasueenmairrtainingprovision@l06a8ainstoff-balancesheetexprrsi

2.10.25 Provision for other asscLs

Provision lir olher as:ets is made as pt't' lhe gutdeltttes Intlltionedllt the BRPD Circul'r:-\" 1l ':

lunc 2001 i.e. 100o/o provision '"tqutl-"tl 
t'n t'th"r ass!'ts lvhlch are outstandlng [or ont: vt'']l i ' :

2.10.26 Provision for Nostro accounts

l'rovtsron for unsettled transactions on nostro acLounts ismade.in accordance $'ith tht g t'':' "

Foreign tixchange ent,.v o"p"ttt'ln't;; ;';;;;;h ;'"k'-FEPD Circular no FEPD (FEt't(ll / t I - r'

tiii"i,'l r, sJp,"rnber 2005 ttn it.tti 
'*poiting 

trrte'.UCBl hasnounscttledtran.Jrtrol-t\r':' "

fortrrort.than3monthsandnoprovrsioniaslleenmadcinthtsrcgard.

2.10.27 Provision for liabilities and accrued expenses

ln comnliance wlth IAS 37, provrsrons [rrr other lialrilrtit's and ac(rued expense\ aT| re(rrllrr"/(":

'il:;:':i'.il;;::;;'.;1;^ i;" B;;; ;; 
" 

L"g'l o' 
'on't"(:t've 

oblisatron as a rt,s urt or p:r\"'('r '

nrohable that an outnow "f "co""rn't 
Ut'n"nt \rilt bc rcquired to settle the ohllgatxrn Jnd 'r ''

Ist,ntrte can be made o{ the amttuttt o[ the ohliB3tion'

2.10.28 Retirement Benelit SGhemes

Thcrettrementhenefilsaccruedfortheemploycesofthe.Bankasonreportlns'd'ltt'tasht'er]'t(r:::'
for in accordanre *ltn tn" p.ouisioi-J iit".n"tionnt Accounting standard-'19, fmPlr)-vt''-5 l"I- '"
;;.u;";i;;";;a*tirement benefit schemes of the hank are as follows:

Provident fund

Provident fund benefits are given to the cnrployees ol.th.e 9:.nk 
in accordance witll th! r''!lr:r"!

nrovrdent fund ruler. rt'" co,tit'ioi"t tr i"tLl r"*' ohaka. (North) has approvcd the pri\\'rr:\ : :

:, ;;;;;;; o;"u,aent f'nd ;il;ii;;;;;i;c ol se(tion 2 t52) read wrth th€ provrj'rr)t: (\" rr ' - i

rhe Firsr Schedule or tn" ln.ornu ir* ordinance. Isg+. 'tt u recogrritioo took effect frorn No"t-r:rr,' '

1988. The Fund is operated by , ;;;;;; i;rtees consisting of 03 1threel. members. of th' ['r'tr]" r

confirmed employees or $,e aa,;t ;contributing 10-20o/o of their basic salary as subscrrpL:rt:r lr) r:''

fund. The bank also .ontriUut"r'"qrri *ouni of tli umptoyees'tontribution (maximunt I {l ! '\ l: : ' '

earned from tIe investments is;;ited to the members; account on half yearly bssis'

Gratuity fund

Gratuity benefits are given to the employees of thebankinaccordancewiththeapprovedgta:'rrt":

rulcs. The Narional Board 
"t 

R;;;;; hir rpp.ou"d the Sratuity fund as a recognized gratu'r' '

December 27, 1995. The fund i* op"ot"a t'y 
" 

Board of Trustees consisting of 3 (Threr') nrernl"':: t "
bank. Employees are enritled to iiaiuif u"'n"nr "rrur."-pletion 

of minimum 5 (five) ytars r,i r|r' "
the bank. The cratuity is.alcurat"-J on the basis of last basic pay and is payable at the rate oI o!1' rr:''r'

basic pay for every.on.lpf"t"a y"" oi t"*it" tt"tu'ty funa-isi "Defined Benefit Plan" and (orttIi1:L '

it-it"Iri , i*J ii..ai'rea tiio'gt' the result of aciuarial valuation of the fund'

I

using the proiected unit credit method.

Bank Lrmrt!d

J

*J7r
-JI.J

of gratuity is calculated bY estimating

that employe€s have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that

assets. The calculation of defined benefit obligations is

'i ocT mtr Nasimul B rrte n
Maaagiug Director & CEO

Direclor & CEO

ATM

\
ofiice. Gulshan, Dhaka.

L ci 10i2

Arif

Bank Lrmited
DBH Finance PLC. +u
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Nr't interest expt'nse, cut-rcllt st'rvi(t cosl atrtj utht'r erpettses rt'l'llerl lrt licftrtt'ri ltt tl''l ;

,,',r,,a^ar-J 
"a 

arf"ales 
"nd 

allt'wances tn prrlfit or loss \Ihen the bcneilts o[ it pl;rr 'rlt' ' rl': r{'

rrl,rn rs curtarled, tt," ,"rrriinI clrangc'in hcnefrt thai relates to Pist sen'l(e r)r tt]., ;:r 'r

.,.'a,,,,1,rt"n, ts rtt,tgni:t'd tnttttedtatetv tlt prrrIit,r lrrss'

Welfare fund

Enrploy-ees' lVeltare Fund was established on lune lB' 2o09 The poli(y of UCBt' on l-r:rpirrl'c"

Furrtl. 20t19 governs thc frna outr ti" O"v'to-iay affairs are 
1yn 

by.a rlulv constituted Bo'rrli r'l

The fund rs held and admin'stered 
'f"-giattt 

t'f T'-tlst"ut and invcited rccording to tht' .rle\ t\: :

lramed as per applicable laws of Bangladesh

Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

Consistent r,vith the indttstry practice and in accordance with the Banking Companies Att i

,."i,f r*r" *"."on, no provision has been made for wPPF'

Inc.nre tax replesents the sum of the current Tax and deferrecl tax payable for ti:e ye.:r/;lr, l. .. , ,

reportlnS.

i) CurrentTar

2.10.29 Taxation

Authorized capita I is the maximum amount of share capita

dum and Article of Association to issue to shareholders

Current t x is the amount of income taxes payatrle (recoverahle) in respect to th!' tarir ii'' 1'r ' ''

i,]" r.rrii"., p"tiod. Provision for curruni intom" ta* h's been made as per the prc5'r!:t !: : 
"

in the lncome Tax O'Oin'nt" fgga on the accounting profit made by tht' birnk after colslt:t : :'

some of &e atld-backs to in;ome and disallowances of expend_iture as per incomr: tat :'r!r' ir r' '

IAS-12, "lncome Tr*,,"' Tax As'ett under the group head o{ otler assets are re!cgri?L:: i

paymen! of adlznc" into*ui'*' * a"ducterl aisouice anr! ux paidat the time of'lT R'-: "i'r' 
I '

i#;;;;/y*;t for which """'i'"nt 
ttas not y€t been 

-finalized 
on the other han': t] '' :'

;;;ffi;(rt estimated "t 
p"ires'rz' lncome-Taxes' provrsion of latest l:inanre A't' r'i:rl"

SR0slguidelines et.'] 
"to 

t"iogni"d " tax habiliU-under-the group head oforher liahilrl! lir 1

year/years Ior which assessment has not yet been llnallzeo'

ii) Defered Tax

Deferredtaxliabilitiesaretheamountofincometaxespayableinfutureperiods,,i.t.\:.,.'',
L*uUt",.rnporaay differences' Deferred tax assets are the amount of income tax recirli':.':r' !'

future Periods in ,".putt oii"O"iiUie temporary differen-ces Deferred tax assets a tiJ l: 
'! 

i) 
' 
' i 

'

are recognized for th" f,tut" t'* tonttquences ofiiming.differences a rising betwee o t!: (' ' r1!-: '

values of assets, liabllities, income and expend itu re and their respective tax ba:tes Dti': I i t: :'

asseB & liabilities a," *""'-""J u'lng t'i *t" a t'x-laws enacted or at the l'aiilncc srlrt" t: :

Tax impact on tne accourii oitf''"g"t i' deferle.d- 1a1 
asseb and liabilities has ;rls" i'

."."gril"O in the Profit and loss account as per IAS-12''lncome hxes"

C. Capitat/Shareholders' equity

2,10.30 CaPital

(a) Authorized €aPital

I that the bank is authorrze{i b

?i (jtI
y lrs

qnn

A?.'

.il%'"F.hhtprtittv
ammad FCA
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, Gulshan, Dhaka.
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2.10.31 Statutory reserve

Statutory resewe has been maintained @20% ofprofit before tax in accordance with proYislons

24 oF the Banking Companies Act, 1991 and amendments thereon.

When a Financial Asset categorized under HTM or HFf and subsequent value oItie asset is incrtast'd .r'

a result of amortizatjon of assets or mark to market revaluation, t}te net increased amount (lor ll'i itl

increase or decrease of book value and for H Ft loss to P&L but Sain to revaluation reserve th rotr Fil l'.( i

is cred ited d irectly to equity under the heading of reserve for amortization/ rerral uatjon of secu rtlrr:: .t'

per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular no. 06 dated 15 luly 2010.

2.10.34 Retained Earnings

The surplus amouot aftcr appropriation ofyearly/periodic profit is kept in Retained Earn inlls

2.10.35 Share prcmium

Share premium represents the excess amou,lt received by the bank lrom its sharehsltltl( ii!! r

nominal/prr value of its share. The amount of share premium can be utilized as pet the p'r)"':\i:'r
Sectron 57 of the Companies Act, 1994.

2.10,36 contingent asset and contingent liability

A con ringent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existe nce w ill bc r.r,: lr' ':,'
only by the occurrence or non-occurTence ofone or more uncertain future events anC on tlte olltr':' :.. I

a contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existen.(' * 1]l .i l',, :

confirmed only with the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fut'- r'"" r '

Contingent asset and liability are not recognized rather disclosed in the financial statement!'

Bank also undenakes forward rate agreements and transaction of similar financial instrunr,'rrl' .r

derivarives. such activities are undertaken in line wit} Bangladesh Bank guidelines and arr a!.p.,'r,'
provision has been made against such contingent items.

?
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2.10.32 Asset revaluation reservc

tlhe Jn asset'S carrying amount iS increased as a re,sult of revalUation, the increast'd am.,u trt r\ t: I "'
directly to equity under the heading of assets revalu3tion reserve as per IAS 16'l'ropertr t t:::: "
Equipment."fie ilank also follows rhe assets re!,aluation guidelines issut'd by BSEC .n I I Arrgr.' r .i:' I

2.10.33 Rcscrvc for Amortization/ revaluation of seorrities

{b) Paid-up capital

Partl-up Capit;rl repre-sents totalamount ofsharcholders'cnpttal thathasbecnllarti Ltr liilii'r i:,,

shartlrolders. Hr)lders of ordinary share are entitled to receive dividt'nds as dc'tlrtrr.'ti l-t]t:r i :'
and are eotitled to vote at shareholders' mcctin8s. ln the event o[a wtnding-Ltp of thc corp':r r

sharehoklers rank atler alt other shareholders and crcdikrrs and are full_v entitled to,r::'
proceeds of ltquidatton.

,

Ahammad FCA
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2.10.37 Accounting of Derivative Financial lnstrum€nts

to income at the time ofeffecting the transactions'

Derivativcs

A financial instrument is any c(,ntract tlrat givr:s l'isc to r financial asset o[ one cntit! .irJ ''

iii;iil;; ."r,,ilo' i""-"'"ni o[ another "niitv' 
Derivatrue is a financial instrumcnt nreet'ng

following three fcatures:

l. whose value changes in response to the (hangc t n p rice ol a n u nderlying stc u rit! rt "r

currency, index or other financial instruments;

2. wherc the initiaf n"t in'""ti"iilt iero or is smaller in relation to the value o[ underiyt t ,'':

or index:
3. that is settled at a future date'

Derivatives are classified as held for trading (unless they are hedging instrumentsl and irct 
'

;;;;;;;;;, f"t;rlue Any changes in fair va'iue are recorded in profit and loss account'

Embedded derivatives

Certaln contracts thSt arc oot themselves derivatives (and may not bc finan'iil instrunlenl'i '' '

il;;;il; ;;;i;;.i; tllo, ,t" '"n'b"Jtt"al within An emhedded dcrivrtive is a componert t'1 'r I r I '

tcombined) instrunlent Ut't 
"l'o 

inlf-ua"t ' non-derivative host contract Embedded deriviiti\r ' r'r-r

,";;;;ii";il .;st no*, or tlu iort .onrract to bc modified. Bes.ides. embedded dt'rtv;t'.rv.' t t : r '

transferred to a third pu*, ina"fuia"ntly of the lnstrunlent.The basic rule tor sccounirirl ''

embedded derivative i, tt,"t lt ,ioura i"'..p"art"o kom rts host contract and accotrntr(1 I '
derivative, i.e., measured at fair vatu"J'-ti "ny1i'ng"t 

in fair value retognized in profit and lo'r 'r ' ' 
i' rr'

Separation of embedded a"ti'"ti'J f-* itl" tto't it'ntt"t is made only when the foilortrng L " r'r

are met.

The economic (haracteristics aod risks of the embedded derivatives are not closeiy relrlr(i l' ':

economic characteristics and risks ofthe host contr3ct'

l. The embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative if separated lrot.t l ""''

,. illttirll,,, (combined) instrument is not measured at [air value with ch;rrge' 'rr l' '

recognized in Prollt and loss'

D. REVENUE RECOGNITION

2.10.38 lnterest income

lnterest on unclassilled (Standard and SMA) loans 
'n9 'i"l:": 

is accounted for as inconri' ;' ;' '

't 
rrrt, i^" *tt" 

" 
.rassified loans and adva nies (SS a nrt DF onlyJ is cred ited to inte rest surpen "t r" "

*,if ,J,*it"."ip, of interest there from credite. to income as and rvhen received as per rrr':i^': :

contained in BRPD 14 dated zs stpi";"'ior2' BRPD 19 dated 27 Decembcr 2012' IIRPo to 'l rl"l

November 2014 and enpo ci..ri;; N;'0i,r"t"a apr,r 21 2019, BRPD Circular [.ett€r No r':'']'

December 10, 2020 ana gnpo cllcuia' ietter t'lo' Sa dateO December 30' 2021 of Bangladesh 11 t::ir

2.1039 fees and commission incomc

FeesandconrmissionincomearisesonservicesprovidedbytheBankandrecogtrizcd0n.i.(]j.i.
Cornmission charg.'d to customers on letters of iredit' letteni of guarantee and acceptance irr'- r: ' 

( r

1
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2.10.40 lntcrest income from invcstments

lntt'rest lllcome fr()ll'] invesllllel]ts iu (;trvcrnnlent anLl otht,r se'urrties- d*'lrcttturr'' rllLl i'r "

accounted for on lactual b'lsis-

2.10.41 lncome from €xchanBe

llxchr ngc iocome includes all Salnand losses front loreign turrency day to day transactx)n\' !t ii ''

and revaiuatioq of Non'monetary ltems'

2.10.42 Dividend income

Divrdrnd iocome fronr investmcnrs is recognize(l at the time rvhen it is declarcd. ascei'aincd and ti:l: :

reteive the payment is established'

2.10.43 lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits

J lnt('rcst e\pcnses are recogntzed on accrual hasls taking lnto a(tount ('f datly balancc outst:t tr' "
the ratc applrcahle tn""'p"tiiJ"-a"posits and interest on savrngs and SND accounL' rs ('rPr:"' '

degrosttors account on ft"ff v"'ify'["it No interest is applicablc on the balance lyrng rr ' "
d!'oosrt lclount' lnterest on io"o ltt"ruJ n't 

'ot 
due to ciients A/C was credrtcd to 'other L ' 1' ' -

A/t ' lnterest PaYable''

a. ;'*;';l;:,;';:i-'t-""'i'o t"togni.,"d and recorded on accrual basis'

2.10.,+4 Management and other exPenscs

Expenses incurred by the Bank are recognized on actual and accrual basis'

E. OTHERS

2.10.45 Materiality and aggregation

Each materlal class of similar ttems has been presented separately in the financial statemenl\' l:r'' '

dissimilar nar!re h"r. rr.o u"ur,'i'i""Ji1,ifi;Jr;;i;i;;t"-.! thev ire immaterial rn ac(ordar,ce \^ ri'i ;trr"

I lPresentation of Financial Statements"

2.10.46 OffseEing

Financial assets and financial liabilities are ofl'set ald the 
]r-el,::ount 

is presented in the bairn' t 'i:' ':

when there is a legally enforce'[i" 'tgt" 
t' offset the.rerognized emounts and there is an Inte:]ir'"l I

settle on a net basi', o""'ti'" ti"" ats"'iand senle the liability simultaneously'

2.10.47 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Thecompanycalculatesearningspershare(EPS)i'*"-:d:1::,:'thlhS33'"EorningsttsT$hdrr'r''
hasbeen shown on the lace ot t'he'profit and Loss Accou nL Earnings pershare (EPS).has treen c rl -:; i '

by divrdinS rhe net profit€fter"t'a'x';il;';;,;i;-r.ber of ordinar! shares outstanding at thc (l rd '" 'l'

,l.r/p.^ia o""'ri are shown in note 39 to the financial statements'

Basic Eernings Per Share

gs per share shall be calculated by dividing proht or loss-a

f,. L."n, entitv (the numerctor) by the weighted averag

tihJa"nori*tot) during the vearlpetiodZ ? ttT ?C?2

Y,
Y-
Y.
Y,
Y,
Y,7.
Y.
7.7.
7.r"r.
Y-rr̂,
Y^y,y"v.y.

Basic earnin
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wcighted average number of ordinary shares outstnnding during the year/period

l'h is rcprcsents th" nu nlht:l' oI ordin3ry shitres outstandltlg at the beglntrlnP' oI Lhc !1'l i /'ir' I ]"

numbcr oiordttratl tn""' ''l't;tin;;'i's 
;;" '*";lp"t'"tl nlulliphcd hv a tiint'rvtightet) t:rr tr"

"li;;i;;;;;;;i;1," ""n'"*.1*jl;:tl;m*'i;l1l,l'il:-' lXiJ;:"1',1lil: -' .

il:S:l;1,lil'[,1";'i'l1l'l,I'1!"'",''i;';,,:I;,;;;n'';"';l-:::l*' 
.r d'':1-s th'l' \r)c( \:

outstrnding as a prop"tron ofiJt'l nunrbcr of <iays rn tlre pertrtd'

Diluted Earnin8.s Per Share

Diluted tlPS is deternrined by adiusttng the profrt or loss a'ttrihutahle to ordinary sharehr:]Jr': ' : ' I

average number of "'o'*"j'i"l"t "'i'unliing 
ro' ttt" 

"n"cts 
of all diluttve potential crdr!r'i-' 'r' ' '

However, rliluted errrt"*. 0". ,i"*'.li.rf rt"O".trrinC tt 
" 

firlancial year/period

2.10.48 Related Party Transactions

Partlesareconsideredtoberelatedifonepaftyhasthe'ability,dirc(tiyorindlrectly,t(}cllI]trtl'']!l,l':i.,
oarw or exercrse s,*n,n.rn,',Ifir"""." "r"liirJ 

*mr pr"y in- nraking linancial and oPeraltlrg t:r ' '

'Panies 
are 

"l,o 
to*ia"t"iioi" tir'"Jirit'"y are-iubllct to common control or comrnor: r:i'15rir :i-r

influt'nce. Rclated party'*^"t*t"'-'' " 
tran''["' of reso'urcesservices' or obltgattons dI]r'rr'l "i r:"

oarttcs, regardless 
' 

*n"tln""|" '''*" 
ll tlt''ig"a as per lAs iq lR"lo'"d Porq" Disclosure\" Bu'rgl'' lt ':

hank & BSEC guidelines. ,iij,'",5i .i".."j,i"i!,..y..on."..'ons have been dtsclosed rn ttr':r' l- l

47 .8.

2.10.49 Reconclliatlon of books and account

rhe books of account in regard to irter-bank tT:19r"-*:1"*'il:Jrj*.:l$iffi?"il"ljf";ll,:;;,
;;;";i;;;; t*"^ciled at reBular intervals to keep the unre(

2.10'50 Events after the reporting period

Wherenecessary,allthematerialeventsafterthehalancesheetdatehavcbeent'trnstrir'rtr'''r"
appropriate adiust'""t/ difi;'#"'';;; b;;; made in the financial statements as per IAS I i' I " r'

ilier the xePorting Period''

2.10.51 (redit raung

EmerEingcreditRatingLimitedhasratedtheBankbasertonDecember3l.202lwith"A,i'-(prrlnt'.1t,..t
as Doubte A) in the L""g;;;;;; siiior the short Term' The date of rating was M3v 07' ztr 2l

Lo Term Rati Sl r,' l I ,

Year
20zr

The outlookofthe ratin8 is stable'The rating' rellects the strengths u^fthe company \ahi(h it n t'rt' ::.'

strons management. good liquidi; i;;';X';;;-;t;ti'ctory"capital base as rvell as hratt'' h 
' ' r ' ' :'

th roughout *te country'

2.10.52 Compliance report on lnternational Accounting Standards (tAS) and Intern;rtrlln'ri
-' -''- - 

f inu'n.irl Reportlng Standards (IPRS)

20?o

The Financial RePorting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 20 15. Under lht' FRA. thr Irrr't:lr' I 
'

Council (FRC) was formed in 2017 and adoPted lnternational Accounting Standards

lnternatio t Financial RePorting Sundards (lFRSs) as the aPP lrr.able Ftnattct.rl Rr'11'i-t rl ' '

ublic in entities such as ba nlIs. ConsequentlY, consol idated and sePamtq

t l1 0c1 2 i?e
,}
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ofthe Croup and the Bank respectively have been prepared in accordanc€ with lnternatroriJl '1

Standards itnss; ana lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSS) as adopted bt l:

preparing ihe t'inancial statements, UCtsL applied all the applicable lASs and IFRSs as aritrlxr

Details are Eiven below:

ACNABIN

Name of thc IAS

I Presentation oIFinancia
i..

ll
IAS No.

2

Statement of Cash Florvs 7

I
l0

Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events after the reporting Period
I Constructaon Contracls

t2
16

t8

2l

28 I

I ncome Taxes

Property Plant and Equipment

li,',(, t.{

t-
19
nmployee Beneiits

Accounting for Govern
Assistance

ment Crants and Disclosure oIGovernment

'l'he Effecs of Cha s in Foreign Excha Rates

Borrowing Costs

RelateC Party Disclosures
ou nting and RePo ning by Retirement Benefit Plans

Sepa rate Financial Statements

lnvestments in Associates and oint Ventures

Earnin s per share
lnterim Financial Re rtr

lnt n ble Assets

lnvestment P rty
Agriculture

Name of the IFRS

First time adoption of Ba esh Financial rtl Standards

Share Based Pa nt

Business Combinations
lnsurance Contract
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued tions

Financial Insruments
Consolidated Financial Statements

loint Arra nt

Fair Value Measurement
Regulatory deferral accounts

contractors with customers

\"

23

24 Applied
N/e "26

27

3

lrllrl

136
37

::

\: '

4l

j

3

7

t|

21 ul - lts1rnu
alaging Direc

l1
1?

13

i4

?? 0t

U

N
M
D

1

LAh
ty s rrector & CEO

nrted Commercjal gank L
orp0rate oftice. Gulshan

i[{ffiffi8futv
ercial Bank Limited

Divlsion

FCS
Arif Q

ATM

lmpairment oI Assels
t AssetsProvisions, Contin t Liabilities and Contin

39ljinancial I nstruments: Recognition and Measurement

40

1

4

6loratioI} for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

Financial lnstruments: Disclosure
o rati SegmrnLs

9

l0

Disclosure of lnterest in otier entities

Corporale Ofiice, Gulshan, Dhaka

cralBank Lrmrled C
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15
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Namc o[ the lFRs IFRS No

l61,.,., s

'ln o!'di'r to ((,nlply r^'lth ccrl.lin sPe(lll( rtllt's and regulations ol th('l(''31 CclltrJI I-''l I' i

Itlnk) rvhrch are different k, IAS/lFRS, sonle of the requrremcnts specitled ln thcsc l'{: : l '
,fpfiu,t ff"t"t helow for sueh rccttgnttion and n'leirsurenltnt dtfferences that arc l]:o'ii r' '

mirtrn.rlto til('Bank and the Grottp.

'- 'l'hrs St3rdard regards a retirenrent benellt plan as a rePonlng cntity separalc Ir('!n ii]" f" i'

qhq, 1:articipants tn ihe plan. Thcrcforc, it is not applicable for the Bank's annuirl rcl)ii:l '-
enlplo!'er and not the retirelrent funelit plan itself'

"'Tht' obi{'ative of IAS 34 is Io prescribe thc nlinilntlm content of an interinl lln;lnrl'll 11'!)t' '

prescritretheprinciplesforrecognitlonandmeasurementincompleteorcoudcnsedlin:n(l'r: 
slr'' I '

ior r,, int".in't period and hence it is not appli(able for annual financiel statenrents l-louev,,i t I i '

b.,,ngalrste,lentityinDhakaanrtChittagongStockExchangesregularlypublishesln:cr'r'1ll
Rcport complyinF $'ith !As 34.

N/A= Not Applicable

Ne!,r' accounting standards not yet adopted:

Thetsankhasconsistentlyappliedtheaccountin8PoliciesassetoutinNote2toallpenodsFr(,.rl.lr
these financial stateme;Ls. The various amendments to standards' including any ri-)trstri{'! '

n."n.l,"nr' to other ltandards have been considered. However, these amendment5 hav.'. rI) !]l'r.fl. ,'

impact on the linancial statements of the Bank'

A number of standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods ltegi n nt n; 'r:: '
ir"rr.y ZOZZ,"A 

"arlier 
application is permitted' Ilowever' the Bank did not apply earlier tlr('l"li" '

new standard rn preparing tlese financial statements'

IFRS 17 lnsurance Contracts

lFRs lT was issued in May 2OlT and to be applied to annual reporting periods beginnrng t!rr o: r rr"
lanuary2023'lFRslTestablishestheprinciplesfortherecognition,measurement,pres!l][.li],iI'.1|:
drsclosrre of insuranc€ contracts withiBthe scoPe of the standard' The obiective oi IFRS l7 ts i ' t : r-'

that a !r entity provides relevant information thai faith futly represents those contracts' Thc 83 rt'r l'-r' t r ''

yet assessed the potential impact oI IFRS 17 on its financial statements'

There are no othcr sEndards that are not yet effective and that would be exPected to have .j 'r:'' ,'

impacrootheBankintlecUrrentorfuturereportinsperiodsandonforeseeablefuturetians.)Ll]1,..,

2.10.53 Operating segments:

Business segments report consisls of products and servicesrvhose risks and reNrns are dific .'r ': I

those ototherbusiness segments.The Bank has Nine reporuble segments,as described belort. rr i'" r"
the Ba nk,s strategic business u nits. The strategic business units offer different prod Ltcls a nd st'ni rfr j ': '

"i. *inu!"a r"p-urat€ly based on the Bank's management and internal reportrng structure li iL; r''i "
iiiuiugi. 'b".i"Jtt units of the Bank are periodicilly reviewed by the Management comntril't l:

folloring summary describes the operations in each ofthe Bank's reportable segments:

Des tio n

this unit focuses on large corporate groups rdrcatcd
ons.finance with a varie of advances & de rt ucts and oihe! lri:1r.r,'

Includes loans, its and otier Iransactions and balances with
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rn9 Drrector & CEO Managi
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Corporatc Banking

. S!,lE.6an\ins
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Sctl mclrts'Nanle IlescriPti()n
cir'Iorit. .:rl11 I'tlrl.r t!rnsilctions ro(l

Consunter Banking

'l re
liability managcment through mont'
invL'stlngind

ilnvestment
lgrnkin"F"

includes the Bank's tradin& investm

Card and Alternate I nts tncludes offering a varietY of de

Channel ir needs

! Includes loans,
I custom.''s.

asur nit undenakes the BJnk' ! ilrt(lLrl: .ttrrl tlt.tLllt, ,

y [larket operation, l-X a:.r:x'-l t

Th is unit 3ims t0 Provide all kinds of cornmercial banking services to
: Offshore Banking in f vertible curr|ncies Prt'scntlYthc Bank has

hit L'ard and cr('tllt (.lr(1 lr' ': ' "

Mobile Financial services
under banking channel

lin

came up w'ith the aim to cover a

though mobile network facilitadng convenieni (Mobile
Services

Financial

ouL bil
UCB Agent Bank

i Agent Banklng geographically dispersed and linanciallY exclude

offer cashl€ss transact ion to all class of Peo le in near future.

r. PoS Durchase etc.

i"c;fi; t"lffi"t"l"lt -111'1111,',1 : .. ,.' r'

,1,:

d

2.10.54 Risk Managemcnt

ln banking organization, risk is thc possthle outcome oI an action or event rvhich coultl hr:trtl ir; i

,duerr. ,,ipait. Such outcome could eithcr result in a drrcct Ioss of earnings,/capit:ll or nt:ty li srr i :

i-i-, iil"n ir.o""ra ints or banks' abil ity to rneet their businessobjecrives. Risk is th e out r'onl. r r i lr * s, '
duetosuddendownturnineconomforfrllingint"."rta"tes.Bankshavetorelyontheircap'tiil:r':l)'ll'
to absorb such losses. The types ani degree of risks of an orBanization may be exposed deptrr') i;l Itr" .

anumberoffactol.ssuchaSitssize,co-mplexityinbusinessactivlties.volumeetc.lniriall}'l]Jl:!'.r(|f.-
Bank had issued guidelines on six core rish areas and accordingly scheduled ba:tks opcr:rli;'1 :

Aa n gtaaesh has imilementeri the gu idelines for better risk mn nagement practice l nl ple me ntat ro Ir (: i r; i I

.i-.f,1rr*gur.n, g"idelines hy U;ited Comnrercial Bank Limited and its status are dis-cusrcd h.i,)u

2.10.54.1 credit Risk Management

Credit risk is most simply defined as the potential risk wherea bank borrower or counterndr:\ \1 '

i"-r1", * obligationi in accordance ;ith ageed terms. The goal of credit risk man.rten'r f1 .'

*rririr" a banf,s risk-adjusted rate of retur; by maintaining credit risk exposure within r, r r'1:i.r" '

frrnr"t"rr. a"rt need to manage the credit risk inherent in the entir€ portfolro as well as rir.' r-r'I r

individual crediB or transacions. Banks should also consider the relationships betl,een clt'di: ri\ i ri r{

othcr risks. The effective manage ment o f credit risk is a critical component of a com prehen ri vt rr lt p . ''
in-rirt ,"nrg"a"nt and essential to the long term success oI any banking organization

Both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet activities like guarantee has impact on cradit ri\l'i i r'

arisefromeitheraninabilityoranunwillingness!operforminthepre.committedcontra.te(l|:]l]i1...
Cr.ai, rirt comes from a bink's deallng wiih households, small or medium-sized enteryrise' l\\ll ''

ao.porr," clients, other banks and fina;cial institutions, or a sovereign The assessmenl ol (r "rlri '

inuo lves e,r"lrating both the probability of rlefault by the borrower and the exposu re o r fina n' Ii rr';"r

on the bank in the event of default.

Our credit risk management function has been kept independent of business oriSinatjon furtt ' r' '

"rtrUtirh 
butt". interial controlandtoreduceconfiictofinterest-TheChiefRiskOfficeranClh'll'"1':'

ii"Oi, Ai.k M"nugument have clear responsibilities for managenrent ofcredit risk. The fiual au"lr'r'r1i 'rr" r

iesponsiurritv rorill activities that expose the bank to credit risk resrs with the Boarrl of Drrt'r t.:'r

i

The Board, however, has delegated authority
rs of the credit risk management division. The Board also sets credit p

to the Managing Directorand CEO to re-delegat+
olicies and
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Juih()nt! to thc rl.illJgcnlt'nL litr seltltlg pro'edllres' t\,hl(h i(rg(]tller h'rs rt:ttrit;"i'
nrJl]ilgcrnel]t fram('wr)rk ir thc b.nk'

lir rt,tt,rt'nre to thc Illll)l) cirLular lctter llo 0?+ atld '15 dated l:rnuary 0{' l(l:l 'iilii :'

r"t1""a,"l1r.,fCsf, hJs conlplied $ith the Bangl;desh Battk tiirectives for the lorin li'r,'";'r

\iril( tronurg or rcne$'Jl durlng tht period. whr're appltrable

2.7o.54,2 Forcign ExchanBe Risk Management

Foreign crchange risk is the risk that clrangcs an inv€stment's value due to changes tn t"it L tr'

i,,u,r]fnt. risk usually aflects businesses that export and/or import but als() affrct lrtr'\r''

,nt"rn",,onrl investnlr:nts Finrncial riskmanagementisthepracticeofcreJLinge'(rnrrrlll(\"''
ht usrng financial instrumenls to manage expoiu" tt"tsk The nrost common causelrliilr'i:i '

iiX) ,rit r.ir", front making ou".r"". puy*"nts for rmports that are priced in a l(]rctgn ' '' ' 
'

rccervrng foreign currcncy as payrn.'nt igiinst exporls Exprlsure to foreign erchange rrsl\ ''i:
ir,,u, f,,r"ign.r.r"ncy horruwingand def,osits, over-st'as subsidiaries' astets located ortr.sr,;t-

UCIIL has developeri a Forcign Exchange Risk Management-policy in line rvtth the Bangi::'r"r :'

ioi",gn "r.hrrg" 
gutdelines to minimiie different types of risks associateC with f1)reilr: t'\'l r '

,rrni".tionr. ln ihis guitleline treasury functions are clcarly d!'marcated betrveerl trrils(:r\ I 'r:' " 1

;;,.,,1 "ffi." 
and back 

"office. 
The front office is involved only in dealing activiries and rhe h.rL i. ' ' , ,

r.,rp"t*iUf" f"t all related support and monitoring functions on the other hand mid 0lr'rr' "'::r "

,r.i""iiLf" a ,."tt,,, n,nrket'risk,iiturdity risk anJoperarional risks at treasury. Tre.tsrrY I i'1n: (): i

li.J"sury rrr,d otf,.e and Trcasury Back othcc' have separate and independcnt rcpurtrnA lrr! I ' i

:iegregation of duties and accountabilities'

The Bsnkhasalso developed different strategies to handle the foreign exchange riskby st'ttIl :l \]''i,'I.,

tvncs of limlts and rlsk parameters to measuie and monttor foreign exchanBc rtsk e\l)')su:( ''! :rr' li

iJ;..;;;;;;;;;',iit ""ti"J*i*' 
trte responsibilitv to measure and mininrizc the foreisn 'r'h 'r 

r i '' ' ''
assrr..taledwithbank.ToassessthedegreeofthertskassociateswithforciSnexchang..|(:.:,,..
."., p,t"' v,n 1v,rue at Risk) on tts fore"gn exchange position on d a ily basis. To deal smootlr l', l i] e l'lt '' I i. l ..

have various limirs with trigSers such as"counterp;rty limit, stop loss limit, intraday linrrt, p(,r'ii. r i'

etc.

Dcaling room is equipped with Reuter's information and dealing system' a voice recordlr ror r'" I ' I '

o"ri, ,3fr*g pf *" lvei the telephone, television with financial news channels. Beforesnter:.il iii,: i'

A"ri *1,f, ".ornt"r 
party, a deiler ensures that they have knowledge about the countrr l'rrtr'\ j'.1i 

'

ityl", p.odua rni^ rrid aisess whether the customer is dealing in an appropriate manner'

2.10.54.3 Asset Liability Management Risk

ALM is an integral part ofthe financial management process ofany bank lt is concerned $ iiil \' i '

balance sheet ir"nig"r"nt involving risks caused by changes in the interest rates' exchant'' r'ttt^ I

the liquidity position ofthe bank.

The tusetLiabitity Management Committee (ALCO) ofUCBLheaded bythe Managing Directr) {}l iI'i
meets at least once in every month to lookafter the financial market activities' manage I t;':rrl ''
interest rate risk and FX or currency risk. Asset Liability Management (ALM) dc'sk of the 1'r r"t ' ' '

frimarily responsible for management of liquidity risk on a daily basis by appropria:e coor drrr::.' '

funding activities.

ACNABIN

Asset liabil,ty Committee (ALCO) reviews the country' s overall economic position, market. ouliL"'i: i

and global) and Bank's liquidity position. A quarterly proiection of fund flows is revie$'ed

mcetlng regu larly. ALCO also examines key ratios su

I).po$tF$o. Capital Adequacv Ratio, Liquidity Covera Ratio (LCR), Net Stable Fundilrl
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Liquidiry Risk

Interest Rate Ri5k
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Structural liquiditY Profile
Dynamic liquidity Prof ile

Key Managernent Ratios

Cash flow n

Traditional GaP Analysis (up to 1 Year

Traditional Gap Analysis (Total A-L)

Duration Gap AnalYsis

Balance Sheet VaR

Stress Testing

lCurrencyRisk
r Currenry wise ExPosure
. Value at Risk (VaR)
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Leverage ratio etc. A[,CO also nlonitors c{rDcentration oI dcposrts o[ large instit]rilorr;rl d'1" '
is volatile tn nature.

ln addition to the above ratios ALCo also analyses following statements to nleilsul,e .1r:d i].1]:',: '

risk, interest rate risk and FX or currency risk:t
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2.10.54.4(i) lnternal Control and ComPliance Risk

lnternal Control is a process, effected by a bank's boa-rd of directon;' mana8emcnt' and oiile' i't '' ': ' L

i..ig;"i ;;i""ia" ieasun"ble assu"nte re8ardingthe ach ievement of obiectives relatinllto irirr'' rI

.",rJ.,i"g 
",iA 

compliance. An organization ieploy-many layers o[ defense ln ordcr to ('r]sur' r:" '

"^'.,rg;'l;""rt 
to manage tt e-aJvetse ristr oiany major setback' The firut layer ol (rf r{"rt'' ii :' I

,ir..Juonrr ,n, *g"ment. ihe seco;d layer of defen-se is the control fu nctio n su ch as intcrnJ I '-' r'r i:r ' 
r

.ir"rg"r"", i^Oiompliance Thethiilayerof defense islheinternal and extcrnal audit lttrtL Irr'i'

a <v(tpm of strons lnternal contlols can help ensure that the goals and obltrtlvr''tll

.."j^,._i,* *iiiu""ui, tt.,"t tt"u"nkwill achieve long-term prolirabiliry tarBet and nramt'rLr'.:r: ..'!'

;;:;ffi;;; ;;;*""ii'*p""'"g' stch a svstem is designed to provide reasotrablt' assu ra o'(' .ri I i ':

the achievement of obiectives in the following categories:

. Effectiveness and efficiency ofoperadons'

. ReliabilrW of financial reporting and

. Compliance with applicabte la\ s, regulations' and internal policies'

UCBL develops and maintains a robust internal control framework comprislng the follr)v/!rit rtrli'

control features:

. Management oversight and the control culture

. Risk recognilion and assessment

Control activiti€s and segregation oIduties:

. Information and communication

. Monitoring actiYities and correctinB deficiencies

i
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'fypicaliy, I nternal Controls may he dcfitred as under:

t I
L

lnternal Control & Compliance Divlsion [ICCD) undcr guidance. of Bo.ard & Senior Managt'n't :r"'

workrns on the issuc in 
"rn' "t 

u"i*i"ot"t"u'-s"nk iliitf in"t Audit function ts no"r lotallr' r 'l'" r '

:iJ,iJ$-i';;';;iii'lla 'r n'a'ii'i' e'ol' in"!"'itt"" or Board alons witlt admrn'strat:r"' '' t :

line to 'Head of lccD'' ComPetcnt liti"t"y "fiit" 
[ank has taken'various steps to strtngthti] I n!(

auditaswell as comptian.e ".tivitili 
iu, 

"""*t"g " 
i,r"d"rd compl ia nce cultu rc !vith in titr or!l:r': r' i

,r*r.*t ,ilig",l"g lnternal Contrr.ll& Compliance Risks'

The key issues that have been established [or effectivc internal control of UCBL are as follor! '

i. ICCD ofUCBL is working in liSht ofguideline on lnrcrnal Control & Conrpliance {':"1' '

',. 
YccJrt".rrng"s awareness Burldrng workshop regardinB compliancc cull:': 

l:'''l 
.' '

iir. Thc internal a'a't i"p-"ntn"nt of the Bink checks for comphance $rth I)

procedures and the 
"ff"lu'"""t't "i 

f"t"rnal control systems on an ongoirg basrj

iv. Compliance intp"ttinn 
-i""' 

of ICCD caried out compliance insPi-'ctro:t -':r; '

authenticity/accurary of RBIA compliance and miss reporting

v. ln assesstng tn" int"-li to-"it"ity"*' UCBL continucri to review of drffercr': '

' 
i". qoi, Lotu, DCFCL' lnternalaul'.t th":klltl 

?11-l]sk 
ratins'

vi. lCC6 preprre Health Report ofUCBL on Ann.'"lo1lt]---

vii. Self-Assessment of Anti'-Fraud lnternal Controls is carried out on senll-annuli fr': i" l r

DOS ci,c'lat l"tt"t #10 dated 09 May 2017 oi BB'

Efective and efl'i cient internal control of UCBL secu re the intcrest of deposito rs a nd stakeh olc l. r r : ,' I

utt"tiitt ing th" foflowing internal control functions:

2 
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ln t}le recent years, bankin8 industry
p rocesses, service delivery channels, market strategies
penetrating and with the wide varieties of product & service
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lt helps to reinforrt the 03 (three) types r)f control ie Prevcntive - (rcation ol l):-rrlt '

e nv, r,inmcnt, Co rrclt ive - Control Procedures in business proccsses/operation a!l(l ll('te(tr"' i

cr)ntrols.

2.10.54.4{ii) Fraud and Forgeries Risk

Frauri rs delihcrate deception to st'cure unlair or trnlawful gJin UCB has b('en relcntl(,ss!"''i' '
effectrve antt-lraud (ontrol nlech3nisnt to ht' tn piace and lre working, properl]'so th'rt atlL'irll': '

ir"r,i ,n,t f,,.g".i". cao be identified at the initiiltron, escatated to the appropriatt- lr'vel ol llr'ri ir 
'

a,.:d necesSary Corrective mei:lsures are undertaken accordingly M0reover' 3s a l)irt Lrl i;! i ''

cn*ptiant.rtiur". the Bank repone<l all instancesoffraudandlorgeriesdetectedtothtcerri'-r:
Lirnel-'- m3n ner.

?.10.54.5 MoneY Laundering fusk

tinsnclalinstitutionsacrosstheglobeareworkinghardtonghtfinancialcnmedrtvenbydei]]..i.:.!
;;;;;;;i; ;;J maintain re8uLtory compliance The areas o[ specific focus are those trf A:rt L \i :r '

irr"j"nrg (AML) and Anti-Terrorisi Financing (ATFI' Money laundering rs the proces5 ol pr"' rJ ;r '

i.gi,irn;,"lpp"r.incetotheillegallygaincdreveriue'Andterroristlinancingprocessirlvolvt.s'r'r'ri::r:'
the funds intended for rs" in srpponing the terrorist organization from a variety ofsourcrs ?:r': ri\ i -

ihu frnds a, necded ro further tt" t"r.oitrt organization's goals. Both Money Laundering and It'r r''r':':

ii"rn.ing 1"r",r," tradirlon oteroding the financial insritu tions and weaken ing the fina ncral s.clrr: r' : rr,

in the econontic 8rowth.

Rt'gulatorsexpectfunctionsintheBanktobestandardizedonaSlohallevelandacrtrssbusi;t.',..i.:.'.
The businesses themselves need consistency and efficienry- One of the best ways to liatr:rl" r-i!"t

u*p"a*,ont is to centralizc functions.'l'his is an important first step in sharing and harmontzinl skri '

throughout the organization.

UCBLhasalrcadygonealongwayinthepathofcenraliztionso[itsfunctions'In2018'newAntrllo':''t
il;;;il anJ enti.rerroiist iinancing Division has been formed. As instructed hy BFltJ, l)t'1'.lrr

cAMLCO i;heading this Division. The Division has been manned with qualified resources to ens,r,' h:ii'

level of At'tL and ATF compliance across the Bank'

AML&ATFDivisionhasarrangedanumberoftrainingprogramsonpreventionofmoneylaunlierlng.:r.
terrorist financing for the Eiecutives/Officers of the Bank through-out the period to dtvcl(', t'r'.'
nrofessional skill Jnd ensure better compl iance. A total number of938 employees were covered l' iir"'
iraining programs (tncluding e'learning & online quiz)

ln line with international initiatives and standards, the Regulator has issued guidelines for p;'''v' r':":''

irade Based Money Laundering (TBML). UCBL has also prepared its own poliey on "Preventiotr rri Ir-ttt'

Based Moncy Launiering' on Seitember 29, 2020 based on the BFtU guidelines on the same'

YearlyMessageoftheManagingDirectoronBank.smeasuresforPreventionofMoneyLaunr!r.;.rllpr.
Terrorist Finincing has bcen sent to all employees of the Bank on August 09'2021 fn' n"""t '

compliance by all the concerned.

2.1o.54.6 lnformation CommuniGation TeGhnologr fusk

has been reshaped significantly in terms of its ()pt rliL:
including tar8etin& sc8lnentixg, p{r\:l 'r- |

s catered for individual ctlstot)er i]{'{ !l'

lnformation and Communication Technologl/ {lC'l'} l:.ts i'.'r.'

tous transformation into successful reality Conseqtii"r: ! :-r

the btnks has ed much imponrnce
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2.10.S5

The Ban

- .o+ v,919
I I t, ,r
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(,\\r,n(r, lr)r Lt\ to ensurt,th.lt thr ICT risks;rrt bt'tng plope!-ly ldenlifit'd lrnd llrL"rr r'' i'

rxitlgilion str.tteBi(s are in Pl.rcc

ICT Rr:k rn.tnrgenrcnt ts a systenlslie aoilrolctt lor the identiftcatlon' Jise\sm(!:l i]'il I :'

,"tnr,r,r,iun r"ilurrtl, rclatc,l ri.ks tn Bank' lt encompasses not ()nly (he ne83ti!'t llrr|')':

"nd 
r,'iu,." A.l,t"ry rvhich can bring destruction or reduction olthe value of the I|'rnk i'

,.ruaia,".l lr rth opportunities l,lsses to t'xplore the techrological henefrts rvlth rd!e' s(' hr''

LICBI- reg:]r(lcd 'Effectrve Risk Managemcot Process as a vital constituelrt of ;r ti:rr"':r' j

p."g.rrriil"i"f"ie,rvedevr:lopetlou'-lcTtitk^on'g"t'entprocessrnawaytoaidtir€o'i:''
1f,"1l.'* frngfua hustntss changes, potential investment in infonnation technolog-v svstt::

errsting lnrl tmn)lnent ICT threals.

The ICT tblrcy ofthe Uank has recently been revised "nd 
restructured to colnplt u:ll "

technology, rlsk management trends and-Bangladesh Bank latest ICT guideline' The Eristtrt " ' '

if",,, oii"ii"t Recovery Plan and lnfornration Securir, ManaBernent Policy have been rolLrlt '

it 
" 

r"uir,un. t'tnro,,rer, UCBL has developed ICT Rrsks M3nagement Policy and approvud b"' l:" ' (r

covcrcd all areas of lT risks according, to Bangladesh Bank risks grading guideline'

UCBL has the following footprints on reducing ICT risk's including fraud prevention r.r'htch u Ll "'
ensure our sustainable banking operation in the foreseeable futlre:

. Vulnerability Assessment and Penetradon Testit'tg (VA/PTl solution lntrodu(:i:d.

. Oftitnirrtlon of SWIFT System has been successfully completed

. lnternet Banking Solution with two factor authenticator [2FA) mechanrsms and O'l l'

. Anti-l"toney l-au;dering (AML) solution lmplemented-

. f,lrtion"t tientity CaralNtO) lierification System Introduced for avoiding duph'nttlj \l!
Customer Account OPenin&
i*oi"aot nutft"nticatio;(2FA), sMS, E-mail alerts for Credit card transactions'

e",i-ifirnrnl"g a""ices have lnstalled in all UCB ATM for protectiog Card counterferl

gi"tv ,t"na"ta-.otrtion (Chip Based) have b€en implemented that can reduce oPt!mtrni i(!

card fraudulent activities (Skimming Duplicate card, etc')'

irJ i..tt"f ."attrnism: lLnk has in=trod'uced maker checker roles in FcUBs & card nr'r nrger

io-ftware *trictr re"ults internal user sannot process any cBS and credit card related tasks r'1

pen;on.
'Real Time Automated Fraud Management Solution: lT has the capability to monitor lrir'rdi

iranr.atlon U"r.O on defined rules.-This solution can identify and manage risks proper l1

i"ri'c"ni.u solrtion has been implemented as a result custome6 who are (?llirrg L'cll ' 3ii rI

f"r"rVL.*g"""V t elp (card activation, deaGivation,lost, transactions details etc) *'ill bl 'e
accordingly which helps to reduce risk and imProve customer servrces'-H;;;;;8";;Management 

Information Svstem (HRMIS) Solution has been impienrt"tr|

io maintain and con;ol HR related issues faster and accurately [Employe" s't'''
;;.;G;;i p*rotions, benefits, retirement' etc') \ 'trich also reduce the emplovee r-rsk'

Optimization ofCORE BanhnB Software and Database'

iCT fu;kt Management Policy, Process up gradation as per the latest Bangladt':lt tl tt'i

guideline. lt canieduce Regularity & Compliance related risks'
't,np-u"*unt in lcl Awareness Risk tTD has continuously conducting ICT awarrrP\\ rt

ir"init g fo. urnpfoyee which are aligned with Learning and Development center'

lnternal Audlt

khas. tablished a n indepe nde nt tnt€rnal aud it function for conducti nB risk br sed I rl I I I

lsabusiness and operation areas oI the Bank on continuous t]asis
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2-10.56 General

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statenrents are prest'nted rn Bangladeshi l'aka' which rs the Banks fu;r'i L':'

rinrni'i"t ,nf,rnnrtion's has been rounded to the nearest Taka'

Comparativc i nformation

Conrparative inform3tion in respect ofthe previttus year/penod has been presentc(j lr')rrrlirt i

nniriiiri *u,",n"nLs for the period/year ended 30 lunt' 202l and audited financill sliltrrrlr!r'

il;;Uy";; .';,i",t 31 December 
'zo2 t Figures of previous vear have beer rearratrgc'l "

ne,:essaiy to confirnt tle current year/period presentatlon'

Reporting Period

Thescfinancialstatemeltscovertheperiodfromo1lanuary2022to30|une2o22-
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Approval of financial statements

The financial statements covered for the period have bcen approved by the Board of Dlre(tor\ 'r: ir:t i"
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71.815

535.5{1.287
14,t932?4
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r,049,000
1,000,000

ii,066.lar 7,53'a,OOO 6.056.14{

tlots : Bo.rC Mc.n.8 an..danc. f!es, rrt.ltn8 and l'v!4 'p!ns's 'r' 
banS dlo*€d to dr' Dtr!'rots as per 

'lnuse 
no I01_r' 10 r \

&reitron ofthr B.n! rlrd tubs.quenl Borrd epp'oi:l'

12 luditors tccs

tl Dltlcrari fac5

lletln! f€es

OthEr m!€ling f.e ( E:wUitU Gtp.oscs)

33 Dcp.!<Ldoorrd r! .lr ot b:ot''.tt ls
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E$t ofUs€.sea15 (Rou) at p.r IFRS 16

109,568,863
r7,39f303

2t6,6r3.7J6
109_438.,100
r20,750.28{
323?5.919

239,9m.a46
8{6-05AJS0

33: ,Upalt Erovado. t nalnLoarca
Furuurrt /fixEres

Ols(!.qurpnrlris
ComPutat .quipments
Rlnov.drn & duint nar.a

R.plir butldinl

2,554J l8
6,&9,126

2a,966.442
31.637

t21.635.37t
t3,E)2,534

1.738.51'l
7,8(x,016

34,971.a45
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129.207J63
1a,135.{04

4,000
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59.r10.597
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r0ttal,822
59.0#.196
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65,641

199.0{7
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1258,150

73,5a6,849
23.078-SS1
:{,513.06r
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@
Audit Cornmitte€

fhc lst Audrt Commlttee ol the Boa

hcld on 03 APnl2004 SubsequentlY

Comlntnee ofthe Eoard of Dlreclorl

rd was consurured hy thc Boa.rd,:l::rcBTaoI ::I;:iliJi,::'"',:'l,.J
thc commrtree was reconttltuted,ln s "l'ui,r," u.lr,r ,r.n ,,, run.
onsisted of thc (ollowlng 04 (fourl mem

stat s in
the Committce ual

Name of the Members

Akhl.'r M.ttrn Chrudhurv

Syed Kamruzzaman

Muhammed Shah Alam

Dr. Aparup Chowdhury

Touhid ShiPar Rafi quzzaman

Status with the Raok

Irrdcpendent l)trcctor

Dlreqtor

D irector

lodePendent Dtrcctor

lndependent Drredor

Chairman

Membcr

Member

Member

Member

FCA (E&

B.Com I

2

$:ffilXr"ri3jltrffi;rr as rr 31 December 202r

+8 Retated Party Distlosers

48.1 (a) . Name ofthe Directo6 and their shareholding io thc Baok

1

?tl 2 ? ocl n!?L
AT i an. FCS

latY Managrng Drreclor &

tlnrted Commerc:al B
cEo

ank Lrmateo Maragiog Direct

rl Nasimulm
Vic€ P

ercial Bznk
Division

openiIlg Share

holdinEPosition as

oo 01 lao- 2022
Status in
the Board

25,559,417

Nam€ of the Directors

Cha rrman
23.61a7afirlahhll lllll vrce-Chairman

Ba?rlAhm ed
35,777.974

Executlve Comnlittce
Chairtnan_

Anisuzzaman ChowdhurY

Chairman-A udit Committee

lnd nde DirectorAkhtc. Matin ChaudhurY
27,164,1a7Chairman' Risk Mrnagerncttt

commlttcc
341I2 .6M. A- Sabur

Director
075,52medusII Dlrector

573.103mliKat!ecil I Dircdor
:t6.o6 I ir -

hCho"rdlslIN ru Diredor
owdhchmanItTza

2S,s89.025

2\.713,045
Dlrector

Roxana Zaman

(Rep.esentative of volkart Trading

medhB.l

Limited)

Director
nnl'LJAf

Assndaof rytr LegeLiRe presen
itedLrn1

ice. G

;rcralBank Lrm led
Corporate Office Gulshan Avenu€ DB H Finance

-l
ACNABIN

f-Y
7
E

Dunng the Period from 01 lanuary 2022 to 30 lune 2022 rhe Audit Commlttee has

meetrng are sho*n below bY datewise'
Period E.ded 30lutre 2022

Details o( the Audit Committce Meetiog for the

Meeting No.
Held on

sl.l\o.
I

Clostrg Sharc

holdiDs Potition
rs on 30 |rn,2022

E; Th€ Audit co.mittee discussed the followirI8 issu€s durin8 the Period

r22

3
123

b
7,V,
V-

a I lnternar Audir IRBIA) srratcsrc Plan lor 
l.,03"2.ur,.y nua,, ( rr 

^]1,.,]-f:l-r:li. 
^r 

z, bcrore sub mrss, o,r r, !r .,r . . . ..

b) strateglc Plan for th: l"t"'"i:i.:]l;""';" i,"i* "' 
*" Bank tor the vca

cl Unaudlted Financtal Statements lor

7a--/ 2

(
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@ ACNABIN I
OPening Share

hotding Position as

on 0l lao 2022
Status in
the llo!rdName of the Dire'tors

sved Kamruxaaman

liepresentatrue of Ar"mrt Thai

Aluminum)

2 i. 5 6l1.4ll tlen
ve of Nahar Metal

'..
(RePresentau
i(.r

25,589,025l)lrcttor

25,589.025

Sh n\hedh nl\1
sctrdofut.1R.p

tedr1l[-lr1
Dlrer-tor

id Shafirl)Iro 25.578,000
I)rrectorsentauve of

Aksed A[ Sarker (RePre

Aro6atic Properties Ltd')
lnde ndcnt l)raector

ChowdhuDr. A ru lndc ndent Dlrector
ar Ra-Iouhid Shr Mrn.r n cEo&rl)

u.rdrtArif

2? 0

AT I\I T n FCS
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48.1 (b ): Name ofthc l)ircctor\.rnd thc entitie3 in $'hich thcY had irtere$ as at 30th lune 2022

F-ntities where theY have inlcMt
Namc o{ Directors

1 Ar:rDit l,inited
2 Ar3mri Ccmtn! [ imit.d
3. Aramrt Thal Aluminunt i''nrrl"ri
4 Ararnit Power hlrtrted
5. Arintil Alu Cornoosrte Pinti' l-

6 Aram,t Sleel Pipes Ltmrtnl

7. Aramit Foorrve3r LinrrI.'d

8- North wesl Securitrct l rrnrle l

Anisuzzaman ChowdhurY

2. M/S Saik t Textile lnd Lld
3. M/S DEEN Fashions l'imrted

l. Ronny Chemical lndustncs

2. Navafl a Pharmaceuticals

1. Masco lndtrstries Limite
2. Masco Cotons Ulnitd
3. Mscotet Limitcd
,+. Masco PrintinE & Embaoiderv l'imrt€.)

5. M&s.o Pi.asso Limited
6. Tasni.h Fabri.s Llmited
7- ShanE Exoressions bmited
8- Mas.o ProPerties timited
I Con.eDt loritrnq Limit.d
f 0. Mas(o Shares & Seqrities Ll m I t€d

11. Masrninu Erlerw Limited
12. Masrninu Footsorec Umlted
r3. Mas€o Poultrv Umited
14. Mas.o Services timited
15. Masco Enerw Umited
16. Masco Suoerknits Limlted
17, Masco Eaza r Limited
t8- Mesco Shakib Cri(ket Academv l'rmrl''
19. Masco CoBPin Umited

20, Marim Umited

21. Mes.o Dairy Enterprise

22 M$co Trims Limited

l Yonusto T&A tBDl Limi
2. Yunusco K. Textiles Limil'd 

.

3. AdaDl lD Banclndesh Lirrrted
4- Yunusco Stone & E!urltPrrint l'rflrrlr'"1

5. Yunusco Prooertles l-in)it'd
6. Yunusco Limited
7 Ynunusco fBDl Limated.
I Yunusco Clohal Solrrcine LtnlrtPrl

9. YK Limited.
10. Best Eet (Pvtl Umited
11. Ninc Z Nine lntimates Li|1rrtr:r1

12. WonderGas Limited
13. Consolidated Agen(res

14. S5l Yunusco (BO) Lrd

1s.Centr3 Transport lion Servl(c\ i i5 i:""
l6.Cootrade Shippi'l8 l.ines l'rm rt'(l
17.Ban
l. M/s. M. A Kalam Limite d

i. M/.. Unirnd Or"t ."s (BDl Ll,nirf;
3. Arab Plantation Llmitcd
4 Modem

Nasimul B i

.l

zi 0

IL7.i
Arif

grng Director & CEO Ma[agiDg Director
'S,$al,Beurvham

mercial B,ink Limited
ce Division

ATM T FCSU

elarY

I

l:h.r! r! ,rn

Charrman-

Executive Commi$ee

Ch!irmrn'Audit comlnittee
( lndependenl Director)

Chci.man_RiJk Management

committe€

Draector
Haree Yunrls Ahmed

Drrector
Haie€ M. A. Kalam

Corporate Ofiicg, Gulshan, Dhaka

Uniled Commercral Bank Llmrlec
Corporale Offrce Gulshan Avenuts
Dhaka-1212

DBH Filance PLC.
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;. l;;;ties rrhcre they hav€ ilttct tsl
\ime of llirc.torj

B.rshit Ahmed l)rrL,clor

rL5

t
2

3

1

2

'1.

2.
,l

4.

5.

6

I
9

5

Ror)n
!olkartTradin
Iiimate Goodie Elecrical in.l''
Coodie A(cessories (Pfll l,l 11r

lnrcrnntionrl ni<lnb'rlion Cnrt
B & B Ele.troflics.
B&BFood&Beveraee
B & B glectrical & Electroni(s
Dhaka El.cEical & Electronics
Eard I ntemational

. Petal Enterprise.

1O turrnate Laghtirg & Elcctti('l 5t

12. Meltle Em

1. Volkart Trading Limited

\

L Navana Pharmeceutioa ls Ltd

2. lapan Ban8lade5h Friendshrp llo!

3. lapan Bangladesh Friendshrp ltP'

,+. lapan B.ngladesh Medical Assocrr

5 Dhnka Speci i.ed Pain ManagEII

Ce ter LtC'

6. Visteon Electronics Ltd

7. AMDA Agto FarEs Ltd

8. Dhaka Evergreen Retirement llot

\
\

l
L

2 2i oci
I

Atif
naging 0rrector & CEO

Nasimul Ba
Maoaging Direcror

l
AT I\,,I T
:' a(y

Drrector
Afroza7lman

Drrralor
Kanak Ktnti Sen

Directormed Shah Alam

llirector
Pmfessor D.. loMid Shanq

I)rre(l{rr
Aksdd AliSarker

lnde endenl DirecorchowdhuDr. A
lndc ndent Direclor

Touhid Shi ,r RJ
Direclor

drlArif

""1',ffilftBdr-sittv
ercial Bank Limitrd

Unrted Commercral Eank Lrmileo
Corporate Otfice. Gulshan Avenue

DBH Filance pLC.

E

7Y,V,V.lf"r-7.

7:

E7
-,-

@

lHur,,t 

tstam Ctro*anu.v

11. Proneer Elearonics

(
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{B.2 significant conkacts where Bank L'i a Part'v and wherein Directors havc interest

Namc ol tht Direclors and

Sl. No Name ofthe Contract BraBch !{ame related hY

+8.3

,+a.4

{a.5

a8.6

ta.7

aa.8

il9

Sh;rres issucd to Direfiors & Eiecuttves without consideratlon or exer'isJble 3t a

discount:

Rel.rted P:rnt Trans'rctions:

Lcndrng pohcles to rclated prrtrcs: Lending to related partres rs atfectud as per

;;;,;;;;;;i.""'"n 27 (i) orthe l'ank (ompanv A.' leer'

Loans and adva[ccs to conccrn related to directors:

Business other thao balking business witi any relatcd concem ofthe Dircctors as

i", t"J.n fstzt of the Bank codPany Act 1991:

lnvesuncrit in stcurities of Directors a'd their related con'ern:

Ever safter Balaoce Shect date:

Ther€ is Ilo events aftcY the reporting dale to be disclosed-

Bnnkssharecapitalhasnotbeenrrtllizedforacquiringanyotherdirectorindirectbuslness.

No amount was spent by the bank for compelts3ting any merrbcrs o[the board for special seryl(e! reniii.r'ti

during tie Period.

During thc period under repor! Uoited Commercial Bar* Ltd did not placc any of its asscts undcr Ple!t:lr 'ti

security to obtain any ltabilities

General

,19.1

49.2

49.3

It)i

Dhaka,

23 odober 2022

Director & ct:o l)i

ATI,4 TA d!
)!!D

27 0

Zi

grng oirector & CEO
a

II

Arif
ammad FCA

"Y:::,'g;r$feTrqrvDivision
Corporat€ oilice, Gulshan' Dhaka.

Unrred C rcralE3nk Lrm

CS

v
,led

Unrled Comrnerc.al Bank Ltmrteo

Sfl:?",Yi,3t,,." 
GLrrsnan AvenUe

r

7
,
s
)
:
)
,

I
E

L

(

A(

-
Nasimul Baten
Managiog Director & CEO

DBH Finaoce PLC'
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I P.ILI u| ( .rprtrl

J I or.rlll.tulal

3 a.Jt)nrl Surlius/[Dtfi(rt)

i Totrl o(l)osrts

6 Tnul Lo.tns & Advances

?'l-ot.tl (:ontrngenl Llabihues& Conrmilm'nB

8 Crrd( Dcposrt RJlro (%l

'; e".."nt"i" ntCt'"'ifieo l-o3ns agalnsl l ot'l l'onns 3nd Adlin(es

l0 OPerntrng Prol'it

l1 Prolit after Ta). & Provlsion

12 Amount of Classllied l'oarls durntg the year

13 classified Advan(e at thr end ofthe yeat

1 4 Prov6ion kcpt atains! Cl'ssilied Loans

l5 Pro$rron SurPlu'/(Defici')

i6 cost otFund (%)

17 lnterefl Ermin8 A5sets

18 Non'rntsrest eaming Asscls

19 Retum on lnvestme [ROl) (%)

20 Return o Assets (RoA) (96)

21 Net fusct v.lu€ P€r share

2'l Income frorl1 lnv€s|ments

23 Earnrng Per share ff'k'a)

24 Net lncome Per share(Takn)

25 Price eaming raiio flimes)

LJnited Commercial Bank Limite d

Highlights oo overrll Aclivitics

3l

Amount ill llt)I
301 ut|2022

11.062.366,4J0
,i3,209.c30,606

3,950,768I);7

6 to.5?3.0?2.281

419,518.510,431

142,r0{.972.5+6

259,776936,891

82.57

4.64

5,648,092.182

1.652995.681

2,?9 r,190,363

20,528.483,7;;

12.019.163,785

6.?7

5.13,000,771.260

61 ,512.251 fr21

6.14

054

2i.67

2.590.7a6,088

1.18

l.lB
11,65

rt I

389.90{
.{0?.481

250,41:

83.i
4.1

10.1B

z? 0iT ?l

U

ty
F Ari l'l

naging Drrector

Nasimul Baten
Managirg Direcror & CEO

1? 0ti

1i[]ffi8a18&u
,rercral Bank Limitld

ATt!'l
D

led Commercia,
ce Division

Parliaulaal

Corporate Oilice G u s an,

ty
ercralBank Lrmrlad Unl & cEO DBH Fiaance PL

sl.

!
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i
I
7
t
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tIN ITET} COMMERCIAI, BANK I'IMITED

tstami. Banking Unil
Balan(c Sheet

As ai 30lune 2022

30 I un. 2022
B ll-l ll

2tB,561,022 1, L

il -1. -

a20,2 50.000

PROP€RTY AND ASSL'TS

caih
ln hsnd (.n(ludi'r8 lorergn (urrentjr'sl

,"ir"., *,rn ,",t*OOesh [larrk rnd Its rgent bank (5)

It cluding tor{lgn 'urren'lfs)

BaIancG witi other Banks and Financial lnstitutions

lo Eantladesh
out5ide Bangladesh

Placementwith other banks and fioancial institutions

lnvestmants in shares and securities

Covemment
Orhers

hvest elrls
ceneral lfi vestments etc'

Eills pur.hased and dis(oonted

Fired ass€s lodudilts PreEtiJ's
(Xh.r asscB

No!-banking asscls

Tobl assaB

?? oci till

3S7,618,9,t0 160.449.03i

3

5

6

7

I

4

a
'I

I

a

+9,O24,253
1,020,076,607

l0

11

l2

27 0

5,614. 5a6.468 2,91+,

1.432.715,810

3,141,617,323

1,033,113,72{
7.109.61t

566,867,08;
1gI5:

t49, 7 47,5O7

6,12 1.95 2,915 3, t 21.464,01

't
l

I

?0 Arif
ATM T- CS agrng Direclor I CEO

Dm Unrled Commercrar Bank Lrmrlec
Corporate Orfice Gulshan Avenu(

Nasimul aten
Maaaging Direcidr & CEO
DBH Fiuunce PLC.Ah

llVe
mm
nce Division

amnrad FCA
v'.S,6616161qy

ercral Bank LirDilrd - Unrted rcral Bank Lrm(ed
Dhaka-1212

E--

LIABIUTIES AND CAPITAL

l-iabilitiea
iii"-"* ft"ln.o"r banks & linrncial institutions

Deposits and othcr a(counts

tludaraba Savings Deposits

Muda.aba rer Deposrts

Oth€r l'ludaraba tleposits

Al-Wadeeah Current and other lJcposits Accounts

Brlls Payablc

Otfier liabilities
Tot l liabilities

Capittl / Shareholders' equity

Paid uP capital

Statuory reserve

other reserve

Retained Earnings

Total Sharehotders' cquitY

ilti il"tiliu"t ""a 
shareholders' cquity

2tl).ti I fi -"'

921.8('6 1:ii rr()i I )i11:

i)l LIlhr,

,{,013,119,1(,7 -l ' '- '.-'1'
4.013.1 l') 1','-

9

Corporate Otlice, Gulshan, Dhaka.
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301 un.2022
Notes uDt

Off Balance Sheet lterns

Conti.rgcnt liabilities
AcLePtJnces irnd eodorsemrnls

1..(er1 of AuJrJntec

"*"".*,? 
*,,"tt (,t trcdrl (ln'ludrng [l;rk to Br(k tsrlls)

tsllls for (ollcctron

O*lcr contlngent llabtlitles

oth€r commitmelrts
i*r","*,y at"ni" 

'nd 
shorl t('rm trnde'telated ransictions

i:ir*"ii "t."" o,*r.ased and forward dePosits pla'ed

,"O.r"rt ".i" 
,***e slld rcvolvrng rrnderwriring lacillttes

u"irr*" 
"*'' 

tt"dby f3'illtles credtt lines and other colnmitments

Totel Off-Balance She€t exposur€s includlrE €ontingent liabilities

4 791,590. 
' 
85

2,87s,67 6.047

?084L540
1.858358.072

36,81,t,526

I l)rr l

a

1? 0
^-"]

ATM T tzz FCS Arif
D L,l !)ing Direclor A CEO

Z21 Nasimul
Maaagiog DireAh

culive

.mmad FCA'vi* 
Presrdent & CF0

"i&r961q6p57

ctol
Unlled Commerr:a: Dank Limited DBH F
Corporate Office Gutshan Avenue
Ahaka-1212ance Divigbn -''

re Ofiice, Gul6han, Dhak!'

UNled al Eank Lrm I rnance pLC.

r

il,

-=r, -=--t 
r"o 1, r t,o"!.,.l!i1.'

J
,
2
.J
--

7"'

& CEO
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UNITED COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITED

Islamic Barking Unit
ProIit and Loss Ac(ount

Fo r the Pe riod fro m Ol lanoar .v ZO22 lo 30 | u ne 202 2

Notes
30 lu,r lllli_ I i

lll) I

l3
14

Inresrnlcnt Inaomt
Profir pnrd on deposits, borrowrn8s, et(

tret investment lncome/(Los5)

ln[oll](' fro r rnveitmcnls ln Sharel/Securitles

Coinmisston, exchrntc & brokerage

Oticr operating incomc
'I otal operati.lg incom€ (A)

Sahries and allok-inces
Rent, taxes. itlsurance, eiectrr.it, etc-

Legrl expenses

Postage, stamp and telecomm$ni(ation, etc.

S!atronery. prinling and advertisementr, stc
Drpreclation and repair of Brnk's asscts

Orher expenditure
Total operatiog cxpenses (B)

Profit/ 0oss) befor. provision (C=A-B)

Provision for investmentJ
Provision fordeminution in wluc oflnvetsment in shares

Other provision
Tolal provisio0 (D)
Total loss bcfore taxes (C-Dl

50.IIll.9ll
.llr"'

i-
l5
t6

1l t,204,873

l7 15.5r9,740
1.886,995

502,550
112,574

7.102,a67
10,889,299

582?9,513
l8
l9

20
2'

47,916,q0:
83,.+r4,81B

lL

?? 0

kAh

inance Division

xeculive
Comm$ffiH,f;fu

ATM T !z F Arif
agrng D,

Unr led C;m
reclor & CEo

Nasi nl
Maoaging D

n
CEO

erc_.al Bank Lr miledCotporate Offi

71

cral Eank Lrm
v
rled

Dhak a-1212
ce Gulshan Avenue

DBH Fil ance PLC.

e4,se3,s+2 _2ll!_1r]!-oll
16.611,331 (19,3861':ll
35.497.S 15

(65,803.4a?',)

Corporate Ofiice, Gulshan, Dhaka.
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UNITED COMMERCTAL BANK I,IMITET)

tslamic Banking t,,nit

Notcs to thc Financial Statements

As atand for the Period from Ol lanuary 2022 to 30 lurc 2022

1.',! Stntus oIthe lslanric BankinS units

lslanr. BaflkinB rcfcrs !o a sysien ol Bankrn[ or Bankirlg a(tiv{-v that rs con-ststeni \rr:h l])' lr r: r 1:l

Sharla's (lslttnic rulnrgs) and 's 
pr.ntt't't "pfl't"'on 

lhrouf,h- re-dt'velopnlent ol lslamt( e(o:ro',,:

fruhrb,rs rhe pJy,ncnr or "--r:T:::t"l'j'.:l:,::,1:";:,'fl11',,11.:#:T:IL:11:l:ii,li;l; ,

ffi:; iil,:'.'"::,'f ;.i":J:il'":',iJ;;;,amtrrgu'tv; rn 3ny rtcrrinss or (ontritcts ind r\rr \

i;:,;i,';;;'; ,ii:.',",t,o' The pnnc'pl'-"1"' "'pi',,''"t 
,not"t 

"nd-etht(il 
satucs rn all d''1loE\

'lhe opetadon ol our lslamlc uonx'ng oi;Etl' d'frerent from lhe Banks convcntiorr:] oper']lror: l: ''

operates rherr business on lhc b"r,s;i;i;rnlc shariah. Ac(oounting sysrcrr rs vlrJl for cirslri,.l :'

.omDrranle rn such bf,nking op".un"".1;;;i;;rc Banting operadon is ro,mitr€d ro follotL th,. .]( i r'

;H:i;il;,,'.:;;;'i"'i *i"t*t 
'' 

a nust'"tr' we follow under noted prrncrples ror atroutrr]'! " '

lslarni( Banking umb."rr". *n tn'ouen ; ;tpJ;te lslamic Eaoking software namcl!' i-FLExctlBl

1.1.1 Prircipal Activities and Natur' olBusitresl

The lslamic Binklog units of IJCB offers all klnd5 ot lslamic Sharl ah brsed commcrcial Banklrlg :': r '' r '

customers throu8h 
'o 

*{noo**""lio-* j"' pt"'itt"t of the Bank companics Afl 1991 al:(i r!tr''Li I '

thereon. Bargladesh e"nkt ot'"n:;;;"i i'ttl'''"t or o*'"t rctulalory authorilies and thc pr!:''ii'irt l

lslamic Sha.i'ah

1.2 DepositsPrinciPles

1-2.1 Shariah Principles for recciving deposils

lslamicbanks receivc dcposiB under two prlnciplesi

0 Alwadeeah PrjnciPle'
ii) Mudrraba PrinciPle'

1.2.1.1 Al'wrdecah:

i.2.1.2 Mudaraba:

Mudaraba is a paftnership of labour and caprtal' where onc pafirler nrovldes futl crDlt'l rntl ilr I

manases tic business *" *o;i;";;;;' ""'i'"i 
s'n'o o'-n'tlal:nd the user ort}t caprul r' 

' '|lir 
(: \'"':

As per Sharrah princrprtt' trt" u-JJ'ii *ifr tondrrct the busrness independcntty followrng Sharrah p 't '' ''

sahrb-Al'Maal may prouia" "o''lii' 
Jt" a""ms fit but he can not impos€ any dccrsron ovcr the ML'd':r 'r' ' "

anv,isdivrsiblebetlvcettt*t';;j;l;;:;ti"r't'a"'iu"t'pteaerermrnedratio'Ythrlelos<:'1""
b\rrhe sahrb-Al-Maal Th" o",iti"'?"t"*"0 ii i'i"rntt r'nrt" uni"t.rhis prrnciple a re 

'all('d 
M ud' r -: ' l ' I

;#.,.il';;;-;; ''""o 'i ii'a'or'u""i 
"nd 

th" b"nk n'"n'g"s rhe busrncss as M,d r.h

The Mudaraba dePosits includer

i) Mudaraba Savings Deposits (MSD)

i;l Mudaraba shon Notice D€posits (MSND)

iril Mudaraba Term oePosits (MTo)'

1.2.1.3 tncomc Sharing Ratio (lSR)

UcB Taqwa - lslamic balking declares In(ome sharing Ratio ( lsR) heMeefl Bank and cu:lr' r: 'r '

applicattle on irs Bangl"O""n' 
'"'n" 

tiiu 
"O*o 

t',t'a"ot'i S"uingt'ec'ount' IJCB Taqwa [luda:alr' (\ ! r I

uCB Taqwa lludaraba Term d;t;t"il;;;;l;i'l*n uoottttv tn'ote Term Dtposir' tr(-l'i 1.r'r'\ \'

DePosit Schemc'

l?t

7
lli

,t .,-.mad FCA

",;:frp"m*im,

EO
k Lrmiled
an Avenue

.. il rdu FCS Arif
Nasim
Maoagiug
DBH Fi

u
& cEO

:raoc !' PLC.A.h Drrector & C
ve

Corporale 
gii
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ce. Gulshan, Dhaka'
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1.3

tl(:ll'lrLl\ 1t Prolrt bcrrlng ilL.ourlls rrt oFe13tPil undcr Sharrrh [lodt r!uda3l)i]

busllrcrs(ontiil.tb€t\ryP€nllnnk&Clrslornrr'Custonlcrprovrdt'scapitrl(Shlh('o'\:Ml3;]''nrlr'i:i''
f,,,.,".r, tnf,,c,,rlfrt lnaom*rrlor 'rttld ii drstribLled bt'lh'ccn pirtners 'ts por alrr't'ri lnrrrJ'r1 \ll

rsR )

. lJ(lll T:tqwn does ooI offer .roy prov6iorlill rate tor dny ryPes of leiudaribn Aftoullts

Proiit rate lviil bP dstcrmtned every month a(cordrnli to the Income Shirring RJtlo { ISR) l)el!! r '
(:uslorner and In(omc iron] lnvcstnlenl

lnvestnert Princirtles & lnvestnent Products

lslJrcb:lnksdonoldirectlydealinmoncyTheyrunbuslncssi+'ithmoneyThctundsollsl:}:ii!r':
rnJrnlJ rtlvosrcd in thc lollowlng mod's'

l)Musharaka.
zi Bai-HuratJaha {Murabaha to (he pur(hase orders);

Jl Srlam,rnd iRenq-
,tl ltarrh Mr.rntahra Brtl2mlcek tlllrc Purchlsel'

5) H,re Pur(hase Shrrkal al Melk (HPSMI:

Slgnlficart Accounting Policie5

Basis ot pregaration ofhe Finaocial statements

lslamic Bank,ng unrt of the Bank i5 bernS operated in strict c:mllratrte wllh thc rules o! lslsmi( sh i-":: l

flnanctal statements of the unit have beln prepared under the historlcal 
-(osl 'onventioD 

ln nt(r)rtlrrrr'r r'

lntcrnarional ljinancial Reponing standa-Js IlrRsrl 
"nd ", 

p", provisions ot rhe "culdelines for !sl.rn]t ir3'r(i::!

,rrr"l-fry f"^gf"a*h Aan* ttrmugh BRPD'Circular No t5 dated 09 November 2009 w)lh tekreri' ''

p."*t"ir? in. Bank Cornpanies Act' t99l and arlendmenls theteon ?nd other crrtulars/ rn'trr'r::.1:\ I

Bangladesh BanL $e Companies Act isgi' tlte Seturities and Exchange Rules 19B7 and St3ndnrds rssri'-!i 'i :r"

Ac.ounting and Auditing Oryanizaton for lslami( Fioancial lnstirutrons (AAO!FI) as i |nemhe ':: :r.'

organization.

tncaseanyrequlremenrottheB'nkCompati€sActlgglandamendmentsthereonandprovrsloosdli'i'''':"
issued hy Ban8ladesh sank aiffer *iJ;'ose of IFRSS as adopted' the requrrementt of the Bank [or]r;)'r!:r" '\

isgi ".i 
p-it"* ,nd .irculars issued by BanBl'desh Bank shall prevail'

ltrcome/ Rcvenue RecoE idoo Princlpl'

The baok carns income flom various souraes such as chaBes, fees, commission and lnvesknenl trl"{rrr' I

,".*"J rr rio *,ncome,lslamic Banking units ofUCB foll'ows Shariah principle strictly' U$rnll!' chrtPt: l'" '

& commission etc. are recognized ofl actual"basis Recognition of income from investment follot^'s pr:r;:;l " '

undet:

l) Musharaka;
2i Eai.Murabaha (Murabaha to the purchase orders);

3) Salam and agency;

4) Hire Purchase Shirket al Melk (Ht'SM);

5) Bai As sorf {currency exchange);

Cost Recoelidon Prirlciplc

Cost in rcspect of pro{it Paid on deposit is reco8nized oo accrual hasis Monthly accruals ilr thi! rittr': '
calculated on the basis of lncome sharing Ratio. ot-her coss are also recognited on tha accrual basl; i"i ')v ' !:

matchiog conaePt of Accounting'

Reportint P€riod
These financial statements cove. from 0l lanuary 2022 to 30 Jun€ 2022'

G.ncrel
a) These financial statements are Presented in Tak'' which is the B'nk's functlonal cut'enry 'l'rd :x '-r
' app"aring in tttese financial statern'ots have been rounded ofI to the ncarestTaka'

Z'' '"'

l.+

1.4.1

1-S

1.6

1.7

2

z?
11 [li 1$1

ATM FCS
anaornq Direclor & CEO

Nasi
Malagiog
DBH Fi PLC.

lJnrled Commercjal Bank Limit€d
Corporate Office. Gulshan Avenua
Dhaka-1212

Corpor

rcral Bank Llm led

r

/

FCA

Dhaka.
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@ ncNaalr.l

301utr.2022
BD-T

218.561 .0.12 l',:'==.:=-=::=::3 Cash

frsh in hand

Local curtency
Cash in ATM

Foreign currency

ffiffiuR&.
prcral Baok Lrmil6d

8,7 42,230

8,7 42,23t)

4

a

t

Bala[ct with Bangladesh Bank and its atent Bank(s)

Local curaencY

Foreitn curtencY

BaLance !Yid! other banks and financial institutions

ln Banglsd6h
Oursidc B!ngladesh

Placenrent with other ba[ks and financial

institutions

Bangladesh Governnlt'nt lnvesime!.ll Sukuk

lnvcstmcn! 5t'(untics

6 l[v€slli€nt!
l) G€rl.ral lnvesunenB
ceneral lnvestment

iil Bills gurchased and discounted
ralJ"eble lnside Bangladesh

lnland brlls Purchased
Pardblc OutsidG Bangbdesh
Forc,gn bills purchased and dis(ounted

209,8 18.792

4.013 r 19,167

4,O 13,t 19.167

7 Fixed assets

Cost
olfice equiPments
Computer equiPments

Computer software
Fumitlre & Fitture
lntenor decoration

Irss: Acrumulatrd D'Precladoo
Ofnce equip.nents
Computer equipments

Computer software
F\rroitur. & Fixture
lnterior dacorrtion

Writtso do*tr Yaluc (WDv)

du FCS
rif n

aging Oirecror & CEO

Nasimul Ba;en
Man.rBiots Dire crL' 'd'' CEO

DBH Fiuance PLC'

1,558,420
r,841,983

67 944,A79
r,451.460
4,8?0,611

77,617,389

t37,Z3l
363,263

27903361
1A.765

120516

z2,rr2
+10,:

28,59 3,136
2

2it
LI

a AT I\I I
kAh

cutt!e
Comm

-finance 
Division

Unrted Commercjat Bank Llmiterj

Corporate Ofiice' Gulshan. Dhaka

Urrled ,cLal Bank Lrmrled Co
Dh:?::1'r",?'ft'" 

Gurshan Avenue

rr
[-?Y,
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?

E
,II
)
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)
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ACNABIN

odrer asscts

Advanae deposir-s and advarct' rent

AdYJnce lncome Tax Paid

lncome Receivablc

Stcci( of Stationery & Stamps

llpad Office General Account'lslsi!)lc B'nking

Olhres

Plntement from other banks' finan'i'l isstitutiols and

agents

Bolrowiltgs f.om Hc'd olficc

Bangladesh Bank Refinaocing Scheme

Emiiatcs tslamic Bank

First Cul{ Bank

Habib Bank UK

Commercral BankofQaor
Nadoflal Bank of Ras Al-Khaimah' l'AE

10 DeposiG and othcr ac3oollts

lnter Batrk Deposits

Customer DePosits

a. Al-Wadeeah Currentand Ot}rer Deposits

tu.rent dePosits

ForeiEn cu encY dePosits

Srndry CePosits

b. Bills llayabL
Pay order
Dcmrrld draft Peyable
Others Payable

c. Mudariba Savintt D.Potits
Savrngs Bank deposits

d. Mud.r.ba Tcrm DcPotiB
Term dcPosits

Special notice dePosits

S.heme DePosiG

1l Olher liabilities

Provision for lnvestoents (Noles'11'11

Provision for off-balaoce shee( exposurc

Profi! PaYrble
Payable Ta& VAT and Excise DutY

Other SundrY Liabilities
Head Office Ceneral A'count-lslamic Banking

t .o20 .o7 6,601

301un.2022 lr:

s

874,54t]
15,169.135

89,680
1.003.942.517

i35

s0.000.000
s64.586,4685,

5 I :

7.109,611

7, t09,61I

1,4

2 715,810

2AL7 2A6,97 6

724j60,147

3 141,&7,323

35.,+97,916
17.9t6,902
26,62?,629

1.2,r0,385
38,469,61i

149 4'7

2? ocT 2

ATM
:)l

CS Arif
Nusim
Managiug
DBH Fi

Z

A.I1ffiffi'd,8ft,
mercial B6flk L;oita('

Un(ed
ag ing Director & CEO

Commercral Bank Limited
Corporate O{fice. Gulshan Avenue

o

't

Oi,icB, Gulshan, Ohaka

o alBank Lrm led

Ohaka-1212

ul Bslen
oirectloi & ceo
nance PLC'

nce Division

LJYr
{r
f_

J
-j7a-

f

BDT

--- :sr,eis,eao :'Ltl!l'=cl

E

251J26,989
63.166.435

718.220.300
r.033,113.72'l

1,

TOCTi



ACNABIN

! 1.1 Provision tor lnvestments

Lenerrl Prol.lsloll
Sprritrc Provillon

13 lnvestment itrcome

'l elnl l!lvcslment
llrils Purch,sed & DiJ(ount

Others
lncorne on lnvestmelll

lslamt( Bond

lncome re(eived lroin foreign banks

Total invetsfl eot incomc

14 Profit paid on deposits' borrosings' et''

l'rolit Paid on dePosits

Prolll pard on loc'l tlallk accounts

Profit Pf)d on BorrowinSs

ls commission. €rchange and brokerage

I.lchange Cein

Account Maintenance Fee

Dehir (Jrd
Revahatron Cain on forei8n currency

lncomc from Commission

lncome from Fees and ChaGes

Cheque Book lssuafice

16 Ot}€r operating lncoDe

lncome from Othe6

l7 Salatles and allou'anc's

Basic PrY

Bonus
contribution to fund

l2 Retrincd earninSs

Opotl:rrg Brlrnce
,\drj. Transtcrred durlnB lor thc ycrl

norrin"a 
"rrninga 

tt'nsferred to central operation

EIlecl ofchanges tn exchangc dte

301 nn,2}22 .ll Dcr

BD1

301 un.2022
BIT'

a9,479,O-17

s.u6ia0
91,755,79,'

lncome oo balance with odrerbanks and fin'ncial institutlons

43,055,056

1,591,810
,14 =l6

25,034,048
r0,319,05s

5 3 3 l0

L

--
i

;. \

6**^4

i

30 lun.202l
Bt}T

a92.0S6

r-7Y
E
T

J
Y

1.278 24t)

---J]13]40-
7 434_595

9,6q9 ltr I
3,061. t 2 r^

1,63S U-i

--l5ll:z!0 
_- "v !:''

mad
Drreclor & CEO

Unrled Commercial Bank Lrmited
Corpc.ate Ofirce Gulshan Avenue
Dh aka- 121 2

Ofiice.

FCA 0t

L

B!nk

CS

---

Division



ACNABIN

Dcpteciation arld repair ofBank s assets

DePreciation
ComPrrter t:qLliPmtr't

ComPtlter 5()ftt{ re

Funrir,lre & Fi$ure
litr.rior DecoraJlon

ofli.t EqurPment

RePair and Reoovadon

ll"Jill],0 *""'."t'"o Expcnse supplv ltcms

lr": ;::Hi:,:',,'"Hll" .n" o"

llt

7"nt
7"
7^
7^

l9

1

xr

22 Othcr Provision

1? t AT

A.hammad FCA
cF0

Division

D

Ofiice' GuBhan' Ohaka.

rcral Bank
Dts

/ LIL I

o

:to ,t
BI) I

177,035

8,493,109
48.765

120,516
t 35,0 .1-

8,974,4$1

1,241537
71.,800

s98,500
3,

t

1,9 14,83

1

--..-

't

Otlter expenditure

s-". rommrsslon and Chartes

t"_ulturuun tott nn forelgn (urrency

t:xchrnge carn/lloss)
O!hcr eYPense

Provision {or lrlve$ments

D.^ulston for Classilied lnvesrme ts 
-

p.-or,.ton tnt Unttottified lnvestmenci

Provision for dlEiontion ltr valu' of investmerts

Provision for diminurion in value of lnvestnrent!

35.497, 916

Provisior fot oft'balance sheet exposutes

9

z? t,

2? t
Arif

rdu aging Drrector & CEO
Uniled Commercial Bank Limited
Corporate Office Gulsh34 4ysnr.
Ohaka-1212

@
--lqr#---

366,O22
45.338,066

5,833.519
6 741.806@

;I
N as ilt
Maoagiug\

PLC.

*



@ ACNABIN

UITITED COi'iIf,BCTAL BANI( Ll}lNED
OfI_]horc Banldng Unit

Balin € Sbe'l
At.r30|te€2022

lt

5

tlrril'l ltlt 1\li \\\l ls

li.'l,rn.r srrh otlrLr h ' k\ rtrd nn rntL!l m\tlu'r'on\

t-ont ad.dr:n<6
1,8.i .i\h ! r6]lrs, ovu'ilriflt r(

Br l: i'cr. hrs'{ 7n' drr"s'l'd

Iircd rr5!t! indodint PrrmBca lurEitrr"nd nrtur6

Non b.trkir!..s'tr

u^a[|TrEl AtlD CAPlTll
UrHlltsc.

ffifs5 *'l.*"rlt an'!d'l lrnibltiotl' 'ril 'tdts

Ireptsib.nd athd.ccoEnts

(-pit l ,r Slu..ltoldds rqultY

for.tF! rurren.l Bein

D1.fi(r it prufrtrnd 16{t'Losni/ Rebrn'd et'ntoes

Td.r Sbir.hold.6 .qulq
Toarl llrbllltl.s rnd sh.r'hold'6' cqulty

294,0 26,535.111

?0,4t.'

rol152,145.67

29(..221,96...70 z1,1Zl'AO2 g77 ?:r o': bl lr_

6,506.070.51 60?,935.642

71ri-O31.2{

418, t lt 46

4la,l la 46 ,t I z,.t I 97.,-!t9!2S{
26 t75ro9.6i5lor, rs2.145.70

Z

2? r
?

ATM rdu . FCS

ir

Jt."
Arif

Nasim
Mauaging or & CEO

ing Dtre ctor & CEO

ic:alBank Lrmltec
du

CorPo
nrled comme

rate Ofiiccrrl Bank Lrm(e

0haka- 1212

e Gulshan

DBH Fiuance PLC'

-I

-- ,-' 
-

i 121.70{r.99

,-tro,roor"

rrrad FCA

a7175179,711

2S-597,6l5,rlo?

?.7-F.@'?7trY.E
otfice. Gulshan' Dhaka.

Division
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110,5:E.zoza3 l0 3rto o?4 55{

o.: al l.5i:t
110

lt

LT lt

?7 ocT t Nasim
Mauaging
DBH Fi

ul BawP
I rirccror''& CEO

:,,,.1'. e I'L( 'Arif Qu
. FCS g Drrecto. & CEOAT I\,I rd
lary ited Comm ercral Bank Lrmil e0Corporale Of[ice. Gutshan Ave

L
Ufl eoal Eank Lrmrted

Dhaka-1212

lofJ B.l.ncc 5he'r ltem'

Co riaB.nt tlabi'lid's

A(c.f r:n.er aDil crd'rs$'lr!ts

l..tt.rs ol 8tli r,n 'e!'
lirtld.be lN!'r: ol'r(drr

other .onllng('t htb'h''er

orlEt (orrtlttttifltls 
--r "1,.{ uflr tBd( -Rbled trr.€r$on\

1*':::1.::.il.;,n,r r.r.",a a"n.'.',' rt"*

[".:*f:'lin*:'r":I",#::"Hll:;,.'*"'"
t,,iii'", "t,*" 
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UI{ITGO COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITEI)
Off-shore Rankint lrnit
Proail and Loss Ac(outlt

for the Period hom Ol ,anuary 2022 to 30 lune 2022

lr50

l2
t3

10i,t t4 82

18915 00

1,225,016-14

'l t.lr,58

:lr,lt l)(l1..li l

S,)r.nss rnd allowan.Es

Rcn! irx€s. rnsulairce, elel1nflN era

Posuae, slrmp, tei€{ommu.rrtlon. clc

Stinonelv, pnnnng adv!ti!€ mentj, €r.

Ddpre.€tlon and reprrrof gank s rssolt

Tot2l ecr.tt!8.+enrcs [B]
Pront befoN Provtdoo [C=A'B)
Pmv,sron forlorns and advanes / rnvestrnen6

Prw6on lor Oft BaLrn e She€t gxposure

Tot l prcvlslo|l (D}

Toul pront beto.r r.:€n (C'D)

Provirion ,or trEtlol

l.r

l5
ro-017.6{l

4,214,99&{6 tirr - }j.rr-,-.

1r77,52&00)
(25,188.00)

203,r16.001 (17,720,310)

{.418,1l{.46 :ra5.:159.16;

tt,.ll8.l I {.46 llli I i'r. ! 
',-llct prof[ .llcr lrEdoo

Rerain.d e.mln$ bmuSha torxrard ftom previour y€nri
l{l,t ll{..t.r JBi.liq ll'-

l2? 0

2; [r
ATM Tahmidu a

Director & cEO

Nasimul Bote n
ManugiuE Dirtl{e& cEo

DBH F i uunce PLC'
1

D

llnrl

It 5
ary
imrted

Arif

Unlled Commercjal Bank Lrmitec

Corporate O{fice Gulsharl Avenue

Dhaka-1212

ercla lBaflk L

10 llln.2gzz
8I,',i

,1 lurl :
ADI

\fr fr.,.il ln{ d.'r

L,r,'l lx,r.,l rflr inr rn(' (,1)

3,a98,3,6.32 3{O.tOn.On- :): "i 
_
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UNITED COMMERCIAI- BANK I'IMITED

Ofi'shore Banking Unir

Cash Flow Statement

for the Pcriod from o1 lanuary 2022 to 3O lunc 2022

A) Cash iost trom opsrr'ing 'diviticr
l.lr:tsi reaerP!s In 

'J1il
Inl.tes: t.rv:n'ms
tefi rnd.onrrlii:slon ttce!!!s r' iJih

aish l,3vnl!'n:5 tu c$PioYe!s

Ctrth ltrYm€xts to tuPP!c-

Re.crELs lro!:1 i)tircr opernont r'rvIBrl

Prym€xLi iot other op'rann8 rctr!'lB's

C..h t !.rrtt<t froo og.Eun! t<dv|rt6 b'lot"iEn86

i, oper.ting 'rscrs 'nd 
ltabiliii€s

l!<r.,i. / (d'4"!') l' oPlr'tlnt '*B 'nrt 
tl.Ulrn'3

Lorns.nd adlanc's t' olher baoxs

Loanr rn{i ldvrncls ro tlsrofte6

DePosr$ from otherbenks / borrosroS'

DeSostrs from 'uno 
Prs

oti€r IJhdlljft

er (zsh ut'd ln o9€ntiog tciiviii's

Bl Crsh floer from livcsdn8 rdlvltiB
P!r.htsP / s'rle ol proP€nv pl'nr 

'nd 
GqurPmenr

Prcc€edr trorn s'lc cf pmPe''ty' Plant ind lqrD'ncnt

!,lct .rsh nos from heeslnt 
"dvldes

cl Gdr Rovs troru nurcina tctivitt€.

fuulned eimlngstcnl ro C'ntr'l OPerrDon

xcr (.sb ured h nn:n<i4 '6lvttit'

D, l{etdecreale m (ash 
'nd 'ash 

eqotv'hntr(}t+B +C!

ii en..,, or"".lttnt""te ch:n8c5on (8h 
'nd 

c'sh €qtlvsle nts

n Casl ana c'astr equ'vden$ at bcgrnnrnsol th' F'r

"i 
J.ol'i -" *"-'ntr tt cod o' th"v?t' (D+E Fl

r-rlh.nd <rsh 
'qulvzlcnE 

a' cod ofti' yL]

Cash rfl h.id ('n'luding forsiBr 'Lrl.nc|tr)
iarn.n *fi, it ngl'autlt B:nk ind itr 

'8en( 
brttk (t)

(,rrludtna fore tan cur!€no's)

S"tun.. *'A od'ctU"oL' dnd hn:no'l tnsuurrions

5.8S0,81636

tr.es2n30.0a)
307J14'82

(9.126s8)

,1

12 1S.8f19.s6

(eo.4s&s?9.{7)
95,305.{9

8336751591

z,
-i I -j-'r,

30 lun.202r
trDlusD

t

:,

367.aO8.lla

( 7895,4 r6529)
8.314,76S

7.r77.3?1BSrr.
7. {3,42r,29 1. rrl 121i,9:aar.0 1i) ( r,4 t-; '

39't,s98.its 89,4a2,r05

[4,418.
(38S,159,1671(1r18,1r4.46)

a

( 4,OZ 3516-0 r )

ll,1{8,217.00

1295,577 ,061\
,1,863.330

r,ii_,llir I rrr'
7. t-:- L "'

?-rz{.700.99

1L
ATM Tah ZZ CS Arif

[4 agrng Direcror & CEO DBH Fiuan

N ars i mu
Maqagisg tol & CEO

PLC.
ad FCA

cFO )i.r0
d

;t Bank Lrmrted

inancc D ivision

Unrled Comn)ercrat Bank Lrm,ted
Ucrporate Oll,ce Gutshan Avenue
Dhaka-1212
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Commel
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UNITED COMMERCIAI, BANK LIMITED
OII-shore Banking Lrnitr

Notcr to the Financial Statements
As 3t and Ior tlte Pcriod from 01 ,anuar-v 2022 to 30 lun€ 2022

1.2.2 Ui€ of cstlm.les.nd ludgrnents

The pr.pJation of hun.nl sutcnlenti requires rnrnagement to male iudgments, estrttEtes and aJ$Ihpirots tl

applkatrotl of accouno E policlcs ind the aeported aniotnls of essets, lEbilittes. incolhe ,nd erpensPs A.l1]ll
drffer from these eirmrt6-
fstimates end underltlnl Jssumpuons arr revrerved on an onSornt ba5ii Revisrons to aaaounonS esum.rres ,rc r

&e period in vrhich the esDmate l5 r€viscd tnd in.ny ruture penods affected-

1.2.3 Foreqn orrre[cy trirsaation

.) Fo.ekn orr.codcs EaosLdon

Forergtt curIency tl.ns.latrons are cDnvened rnao equrvrlcflt Taka usinB thc rutng exrhrtge ratPs on lh('drlL1 l
r.ransaclioor .s per IAS'21' Th€ EEeds ot Change5 in Foreign Excha[8e R tEs' Foreun .urency brlan.es heki

are (onrened lnt' Taka at weEhrld a\"era8e rate of intea-bank rhr rket rs determrnod by BJnglidesh Ernk on lh.
of egtry mont}l. BJrn(€i heid an forergn (urrenries othsr thrn US Dollar nrc (onvcn(d into equlval€nt Ii! orli
rater of l{ew York closrng of tllc prcviour d3y rtd convened into Taka equr!?!€nl

b) Colrl,ltECots
Commitrncnls for outst nding forward [oreign exchn[ge <ontrects disclos€d in fhcr€ frnanciJl sr.1lanxrnls irlr, tr.r]I
(ont aated rztes- CootrngenL llabilioe3 / cofihriments for lcncr of credit and le(er of SuarantPe dcnon]lnrtcd :I

crrrreflcl€! are exnressed ao Trki t€nns at the rales otexchanR€ rulin8 on (he balan(e dare

cl Trlnsladob Srhs.trd lossct

Th€ resulong erhaflqe tEnsa<ttofl gems and loss€s rr€ inaluded rn the profitind losJ a€coun!

1.2.{ Cash oow statel,eot
Cish tlolv st tement has becn ,repared ln accordrncc witi th€ Inlemation Accoun[ng St ndard'7 ' fush Fk^\ \t.i
under dired merhod is recommended in the BRPD Ci.cuhr No. 14. dated tune 25. 2003 issued by lhe Bankrns R'rrr
Polrcy Depnnment ol kflgl.desh B.nk

77rr7777777r
1.2.5 Repo.ttn, Dcrlod

Th.6e frnarcial $rtements aover ftom 0l l.nuarv 2022 b 30 lune 2022.

2 G.n€nl

.) Thesa ntlinoal st:t tlrltrls .'r pnps€na.d in Taka which rs the B.nk s fundlonal curtency .nd fiSurts rpp
$cs€ fin naial st tamcn6 heve been rourded otlto the neate't Tal6

b) Assets.nd liabilitiei & in.ome.nd exp€nses havt been convertcd lnto Tak cunency I U551 =Tn*"t3,t50(
rare as at 30 lune 2022) :nd Tk 87.2433 (:v!ra€s rate which rEprtscnB thc Period .od).

I Nasimul Bcten
Managiug Dire{tqr &,CEO

rrBH FinancelD{C'
A'rM Ta z CS ana9rng Direclor & CEO

rU
Ex

f

United Cornm
Corporate Off
Ohaka-1212

erclal Bank Lrmite d

ice Gulshan Avenue

CorPcra

Dl,i0
Llnrl€d

ted

T

l.l Slitusorthc units

Oflsho.e 8.roirflg tlnrts oi Unrt€d Coftmercl.rl Ernk l-rmrred. SoRrned under t]re rules and Surdclrncs r, Blfi!lr.l
The Bank obtaired pcrmrssDn lor 2 {two) unr(s r)f Of{.shore gankrng Unit (ORU) stde letr.r Do. BRPI) t l' j l i-i{ i . :

2577 d,red 9th lun€ 2010. The Bank <ommeo.ed thc operauon of rts OfI'shore llank,n8 Uoit fro r \,r.'-'rln" i

currend), the llank hirs 01 (one) unrl tocated m Dhrka.

l. 1.1 Priocipa! rclivities

The pnnopal aclvrtles of lhe unrt rs to provdc ail krods of comnrercral banking s.rvrc.s to rts customers thrJrfii :i.
Sanlon8 lln!!1 rn BanSladesh-

1.2 SiEniic:ot .c(ounting policicsand tlasis ofpreparatton offinarcirl st tamtnts

1.2.1 Sasisof accouotina
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